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                         PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
                         ITEM 1.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
                          CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
                      Yellow Corporation and Subsidiaries 
                    September 30, 1996 and December 31, 1995 
                    (Amounts in thousands except share data) 
                                  (Unaudited) 
 
 
 
                                        September 30  December 31 
                                                     1996         1995 
                                                 ------------  ----------- 
                                                          
      ASSETS                                       
 
      CURRENT ASSETS: 
        Cash                                      $   17,089   $   25,861 
        Short-term investments                             -        5,414 
        Accounts receivable                          299,884      323,814 
        Refundable income taxes                            -       49,529 
        Prepaid expenses and other                    37,016       80,392 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
          Total current assets                       353,989      485,010 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
 
      PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT: 
        Cost                                       1,994,650    1,989,389 
        Less - Accumulated depreciation            1,133,184    1,067,541 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
          Net property and equipment                 861,466      921,848 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
 
      OTHER ASSETS                                    26,583       28,039 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
                                                  $1,242,038   $1,434,897 
                                                  ==========   ==========  
      LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
 
      CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
        Unsecured bank credit lines               $    4,000   $    9,000 
        Accounts payable and checks outstanding       98,963      154,653 
        Wages and employees' benefits                129,143      134,178 
        Other current liabilities                    147,356      142,040 
        Current maturities of long-term debt           3,138        2,925 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
          Total current liabilities                  382,600      442,796 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
 
      OTHER LIABILITIES: 
        Long-term debt                               220,484      341,648 
        Deferred income taxes                         45,516       56,032 
        Claims, insurance and other                  173,840      171,744 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
          Total other liabilities                    439,840      569,424 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
 
      SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
        Common stock, $1 par value                    28,858       28,858 
        Capital surplus                                6,678        6,678 
        Retained earnings                            401,682      404,761 
        Treasury stock                               (17,620)     (17,620) 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
          Total shareholders' equity                 419,598      422,677 
                                                  ----------   ---------- 
                                                  $1,242,038   $1,434,897 
                                                  ==========   ==========  
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
 
                                       3 
 
 



   4 
 
 
                       STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED INCOME 
                      Yellow Corporation and Subsidiaries 
       For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30, 1996 and 1995 
                  (Amounts in thousands except per share data) 
                                  (Unaudited) 
 
 
               
               
               
 
               
                                        Third Quarter             Nine Months  
                                       ---------------         ----------------- 
                                        1996      1995         1996         1995 
                                       -----      ----         ----         ---- 
                                                           
OPERATING REVENUE                   $790,444  $771,965   $2,291,407   $2,310,788 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
 
OPERATING EXPENSES: 
  Salaries, wages and benefits       517,838   523,470    1,524,409    1,540,131 
  Operating expenses and supplies    115,750   118,607      353,323      352,345 
  Operating taxes and licenses        27,898    28,512       85,598       85,778 
  Claims and insurance                19,392    17,124       53,688       54,346 
  Communications and utilities        10,484    11,166       32,770       33,175 
  Depreciation                        32,423    33,694       98,560      101,573 
  Purchased transportation            42,564    51,758      118,701      141,339 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
     Total operating expenses        766,349   784,331    2,267,049    2,308,687 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
 
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS         24,095   (12,366)      24,358        2,101 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
 
NONOPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES: 
  Interest expense                     4,487     6,274       16,542       17,051 
  Other, net                             168      (186)        (228)      (3,876) 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
     Nonoperating expenses, net        4,655     6,088       16,314       13,175 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
 
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES     19,440   (18,454)       8,044      (11,074) 
 
INCOME TAX PROVISION (BENEFIT)        10,501    (6,820)      11,337       (3,677) 
                                    --------  --------   ----------   ----------  
 
NET INCOME (LOSS)                   $  8,939  $(11,634)  $   (3,293)  $   (7,397) 
                                    ========  ========   ==========   ==========  
 
 
AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING     28,106    28,106       28,106       28,106 
                                    ========  ========   ==========   ==========  
 
 
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE           $    .32  $   (.41)  $     (.12)  $     (.26) 
                                    ========  ========   ==========   ==========  
 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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                     STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS 
                      Yellow Corporation and Subsidiaries 
             For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 1996 and 1995 
                             (Amounts in thousands) 
                                  (Unaudited) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                             1996        1995 
                                                         ---------  --------- 
                                                                
 
   OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
       Net cash from operating activities                $150,964    $ 17,275 
                                                         --------    -------- 
 
   INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
     Acquisition of property and equipment                (49,843)   (140,150) 
     Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment      10,808      16,119 
     Purchases of short-term investments                   (1,684)     (6,707) 
     Proceeds from maturities of short-term investments     7,098       7,519 
     Proceeds from sale of CSI/Reeves, Inc., net                -       5,106 
                                                         --------    -------- 
       Net cash used in investing activities              (33,621)   (118,113) 
                                                         --------    -------- 
 
 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
     Unsecured bank credit line borrowings, net            (5,000)     17,500 
     Commercial paper borrowings, net                     (90,176)     71,607 
     Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt                   -      47,748 
     Repayment of long-term debt                          (30,939)    (22,349) 
     Cash dividends paid to shareholders                        -     (13,210) 
     Reduction of Stock Sharing Plan debt guarantee             -      (4,961) 
     Shares allocated by Stock Sharing Plan                     -       4,961 
     Other, net                                                 -          (1) 
                                                         --------    -------- 
       Net cash (used in) from financing activities      (126,115)    101,295 
                                                         --------    -------- 
 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH                            (8,772)        457 
 
CASH, BEGINNING OF PERIOD                                  25,861      17,613 
                                                         --------    -------- 
 
CASH, END OF PERIOD                                      $ 17,089    $ 18,070 
                                                         =========   ======== 
 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 
  Income taxes (received) paid, net                      $(35,094)   $ 10,313 
                                                         ========    ======== 
 
  Interest paid                                          $ 14,155    $ 12,959 
                                                         ========    ======== 
 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
                      Yellow Corporation and Subsidiaries 
 
1.   The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts 
     of Yellow Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (the company) and 
     have been prepared by the company, without audit by independent public 
     accountants, pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and 
     Exchange Commission.  In the opinion of management, all normal recurring 
     adjustments necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations 
     for the interim periods included herein have been made.  Certain 
     information and note disclosures normally included in financial statements 
     prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have 
     been condensed or omitted from these statements pursuant to such rules and 
     regulations.  Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial 
     statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial 
     statements included in the company's 1995 Annual Report to Shareholders. 
 
2.   The company provides freight transportation services primarily to the 
     less-than-truckload (LTL) market in North America through its 
     subsidiaries, Yellow Freight System, Inc. (Yellow Freight), Preston 
     Trucking Company, Inc. (Preston Trucking), Saia Motor Freight Line, Inc. 
     (Saia) and WestEx, Inc. (WestEx).  Yellow Technology Services, Inc. 
     (Yellow Technology) supports the company's subsidiaries - primarily Yellow 
     Freight - with information technology.  Yellow Freight, the company's 
     principal subsidiary, comprises approximately 77% of total revenue while 
     Preston Trucking comprises approximately 14% and Saia comprises 
     approximately 8%. 
 
3.   Effective January 1, 1996, the company adopted the Financial Accounting 
     Standards Board Statement No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of 
     Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of.  The 
     adoption has not had a material impact on the financial condition or 
     results of operations of the company. 
 
 
Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
        Results of Operations 
 
FINANCIAL CONDITION 
 
                September 30, 1996 Compared to December 31, 1995 
 
     Effective August 2, 1996, Yellow Freight entered into a purchase agreement 
with a major bank which allows Yellow Freight to sell an interest of up to $150 
million in a defined pool of accounts receivables.  The agreement involves the 
sale of the receivables to a special purpose corporation, Yellow Receivables 
Corporation, whose assets will be available to satisfy its obligations prior to 
any distribution to Yellow Freight.  This facility supplements the company's 
other existing borrowing sources and provides access to the A-1/P-1 rated 
commercial paper market. 
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FINANCIAL CONDITION (continued) 
 
     Working capital decreased $70.8 million during the first nine months of 
1996, resulting in a $28.6 million deficit working capital position at 
September 30, 1996 compared to a $42.2 million positive position at December 
31, 1995.  The decrease in working capital was mostly the result of a $45.2 
million federal tax refund received in April and the sale of $50 million in 
accounts receivable during the third quarter of 1996 under Yellow Freight's 
receivables purchase agreement described above.  Proceeds from these 
transactions were used to pay down debt and for general corporate purposes. 
The company can operate with a deficit working capital position because of 
rapid turnover of accounts receivable, effective cash management and ready 
access to funding provided by commercial paper, medium-term notes and flexible 
banking agreements. 
 
     Accounts receivable decreased $23.9 million during the first nine months 
of 1996 representing $50 million in sales proceeds from the receivables 
purchase agreement, partially offset by growth of $26.1 million.  The growth 
was caused by a 17% increase in revenue levels during September 1996 compared 
to December 1995.  Approximately one half of this growth was offset by 
improvement in days sales outstanding, primarily at Yellow Freight. 
 
     Total debt decreased by $126.0 million during the first nine months of 
1996, reflecting the $23.0 million cash dividend from Canadian operations in 
March, the $45.2 million federal tax refund in April and the $50.0 million in 
receivables sold during the third quarter.  Net capital expenditures for the 
first nine months of 1996 were $39.0 million, substantially less than the $98.6 
million of depreciation expense during the period.  It is anticipated that the 
remaining net capital spending for 1996 will be less than $10 million. 
 
 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
 
          Comparison of Three Months Ended September 30, 1996 and 1995 
 
     Yellow Corporation reported net income for the quarter of $8.9 million, or 
$.32 per share, compared to a net loss of $11.6 million, or $.41 per share, in 
the third quarter of 1995.  Third quarter 1996 operating revenue was $790.4 
million, a 4.2% increase over the same period last year when revenue on a 
comparable basis was $758.6 million.  Total revenue for the third quarter of 
1995 was $772.0 million, including $13.4 million from subsidiaries that have 
been realigned or sold. 
 
     The company's results are benefiting from aggressive cost reduction and 
productivity improvement initiatives.  Although the company has seen some 
margin improvement, returns to shareholders remain unacceptable.  Additional 
steps in restructuring and cost cutting will be taken prior to the end of the 
year as part of its program to improve profitability. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       7 
 
 



   8 
 
 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 
 
     Yellow Freight recorded operating revenue of $604.5 million in the third 
quarter of 1996 compared to $597.0 million in the third quarter of 1995, an 
increase of 1.3%.  This increase was caused mainly by a 2.6% increase in 
revenue per ton reflecting a 2.2% increase in LTL pricing and a small decrease 
in LTL tonnage.  The pricing improvement included the benefit of a fuel 
surcharge implemented on September 3, 1996 for Yellow Freight's general tariff 
customers, comprising approximately 50% of total business, and certain 
non-tariff customers. 
 
     Yellow Freight with an operating ratio of 96.3, recorded operating income 
of $22.3 million in the third quarter of 1996 compared to an operating loss of 
$5.7 million, or an operating ratio of 101.0 during the third quarter of 1995. 
While revenue per ton was up 2.6%, cost per ton decreased 2.5% for the third 
quarter compared to the same period last year.  This performance reflects 
improved revenue as well as cost reduction initiatives, which more than offset 
a 3.8% Teamster wage and benefit increase on April 1 and increased fuel prices. 
The cost reduction initiatives include a 6.4% improvement in Yellow Freight's 
load average from the third quarter of 1995 when new service enhancements were 
implemented, and cost savings pursuant to a $75 million annual savings plan 
announced in January 1996.  The cost savings plan primarily involves expense 
reductions in general sales and administrative expenses as well as improved 
labor productivity due to benchmarking and best practices initiatives. 
 
     Preston Trucking recorded operating revenue of $108.0 million in the third 
quarter of 1996 compared to $103.3 million in the third quarter of 1995, an 
increase of 4.5%.  The quarter saw a 3.5% increase in LTL pricing and a 1.2% 
increase in LTL tonnage.  Preston Trucking improved its performance from the 
first two quarters of the year, recording an operating ratio of 99.8 compared 
to a third quarter 1995 operating ratio of 102.9 or an operating loss of $3.0 
million.  Preston remains focused on achieving adequate profitability.  This 
includes leveraging its high service offering to improve prices and tonnage, 
while continuing effective cost control. 
 
     Saia Motor Freight, with a 97.1 operating ratio, contributed operating 
income of $2.0 million on revenue of $68.9 million for the third quarter of 
1996.  This compares to operating income of $2.0 million on revenue of $53.8 
million in the third quarter of 1995.  Saia's LTL tonnage increased 28 percent 
this quarter compared to the same period last year.  Third quarter claims and 
employee related expenses increased and Saia management is focused on reducing 
these expenses to historical levels to produce the expected margin improvement. 
 
     WestEx continues to perform according to expectations, doubling revenue. 
Increased load density and improved margins are planned for 1997. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       8 
 
 



   9 
 
 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 
 
          Comparison of Nine Months Ended September 30, 1996 and 1995 
 
     For the first nine months of 1996, operating revenue was $2.29 billion, a 
1.3% increase over the same period last year when revenue on a comparable basis 
was $2.26 billion.  Total revenue for the first nine months of 1995 was $2.31 
billion, including $49.1 million from subsidiaries that have been realigned or 
sold.  The net loss for the first nine months of 1996 was $3.3 million, or $.12 
per share, compared to a net loss of $7.4 million, or $.26 per share, for the 
same period last year.  A non-recurring income tax charge and severe winter 
storms negatively impacted the company's first quarter 1996 performance causing 
the loss for the first nine months of this year.  The non-recurring tax charge 
amounted to $6.7 million, or $.24 per share, and resulted from a cash dividend 
from Canadian operations of $23.0 million which was used to pay down debt. 
 
     Yellow Freight recorded operating revenue of $1.76 billion in the first 
nine months of 1996 compared to $1.78 billion in the first nine months of 1995, 
a 1.3% decrease.  This decrease reflects lower tonnage levels partially offset 
by an improvement in revenue per ton.  Operating income for the first nine 
months of 1996 was $28.9 million compared to $11.4 million in the same period 
last year.  The operating income improvement is due to improved pricing and the 
reversal of a decrease in the system load average caused by a transit time 
improvement program implemented in the third quarter of 1995.  These 
improvements were partially offset by severe winter storms in the first quarter 
of 1996 and contractually higher labor expenses. 
 
     Operating revenue for Preston Trucking in the first nine months of 1996 
was $311.7 million, equal to the $311.5 million in the first nine months of 
1995.  This reflects improvement in revenue per ton offset by lower tonnage 
levels.  The operating loss in the first nine months of 1996 was $6.8 million 
compared to an operating loss of $2.6 million in the same period last year. 
 
     During the first quarter of 1996, Preston employees agreed to freeze wages 
in lieu of the standard contract increase scheduled for April 1, 1996.  This 
action combined with a wage reduction plan approved in 1994 caused the discount 
of Preston wages to full scale pay rates to increase from approximately 5.0% to 
7.0%.  Preston's operating performance deterioration compared to the first nine 
months of 1995 is primarily due to the extreme adverse impacts suffered from 
the severe winter weather in the first quarter of 1996 as its service area is 
concentrated in the Northeast and upper Midwest. 
 
     Saia recorded operating revenue of $195.1 million in the first nine months 
of 1996 compared to $154.4 million in the same period of 1995, an increase of 
26.4%.  The increased revenue reflects a greater number of shipments handled 
this year compared to 1995.  Operating income was $8.6 million for the first 
nine months of 1996 compared to $7.3 million in the same period last year.  For 
the balance of the year, Saia plans to continue to build its revenue density 
while controlling expenses in order to improve its operating margin. 
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                          Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
                             Financial Information 
               For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30 
                             (Amounts in thousands) 
 
 
 
 
 
                       Third Quarter       %           Nine Months        % 
                              -----------------            -------------------- 
                                 1996     1995   Change         1996      1995   Change 
                              -------  --------  --------  ---------  ---------  ------ 
                                                                  
 
Operating revenue             604,477  596,998     1.3     1,761,182  1,784,291   (1.3) 
 
Operating income               22,343   (5,712)               28,898     11,350 
 
Operating ratio                  96.3    101.0                  98.4       99.4 
 
Total assets at September 30                                 879,279  1,043,294 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                Third Quarter 
                                Third Quarter      %     Amount/Workday       % 
                             ------------------          ---------------- 
                                1996      1995  Change      1996     1995  Change 
                            --------  --------  -------  -------  -------  ------- 
Workdays                                                    (64)     (63) 
                                                         -------  ------- 
                                                        
F/S Revenue          LTL     546,498   537,224     1.7   8,539.0  8,527.4      .1 
                     TL       56,407    56,424       -     881.4    895.6    (1.6) 
                     Other     1,572     3,350   (53.1)     24.6     53.2   (53.8) 
                     Total   604,477   596,998     1.3   9,445.0  9,476.2     (.3) 
 
Revenue excluding    LTL     546,498   537,224     1.7   8,539.0  8,527.4      .1 
revenue recognition  TL       56,407    56,424       -     881.4    895.6    (1.6) 
adjustment           Other     1,859         -              29.0        - 
                     Total   604,764   593,648     1.9   9,449.4  9,423.0      .3 
 
Tonnage              LTL       1,743     1,751     (.5)    27.23    27.79    (2.0) 
                     TL          403       416    (3.1)     6.30     6.60    (4.6) 
                     Total     2,146     2,167    (1.0)    33.53    34.40    (2.5) 
 
Shipments            LTL       3,448     3,412     1.1     53.88    54.16     (.5) 
                     TL           54        56    (3.6)      .84      .89    (5.1) 
                     Total     3,502     3,468     1.0     54.72    55.05     (.6) 
 
Revenue/cwt.         LTL       15.68     15.34     2.2 
                     TL         6.99      6.78     3.1 
                     Total     14.05     13.70     2.6 
 
Revenue/shipment     LTL      158.49    157.48      .6 
                     TL     1,044.37  1,015.56     2.8 
                     Total    172.15    171.23      .5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       10 
 
 



   11 
 
 
                         Preston Trucking Company, Inc. 
                             Financial Information 
               For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30 
                             (Amounts in thousands) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                Third Quarter         %              Nine Months          % 
                              -----------------                ----------------------- 
                                 1996     1995      Change       1996          1995     Change 
                              -------  --------  -----------  ---------     --------    ------ 
                                                                          
Operating revenue             107,990  103,332         4.5    311,672       311,458        .1 
 
Operating income (loss)           216   (2,995)                (6,846)       (2,597) 
 
Operating ratio                  99.8    102.9                  102.2         100.8 
 
Total assets at September 30                                  156,091       174,300 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                               Third Quarter 
                              Third Quarter      %      Amount/Workday      % 
                            ----------------           ---------------- 
                               1996     1995  Change      1996     1995  Change 
                            -------  -------  -------  -------  -------  ------ 
Workdays                                                  (64)     (63) 
                                                       -------  ------- 
                                                     
F/S Revenue          LTL     94,892   90,580     4.8   1,482.7  1,437.8     3.1 
                     TL      11,637   11,459     1.6     181.8    181.9       - 
                     Other    1,461    1,293    13.0      22.8     20.5    11.2 
                     Total  107,990  103,332     4.5   1,687.3  1,640.2     2.9 
 
Revenue excluding    LTL     94,892   90,696     4.6   1,482.7  1,439.6     3.0 
revenue recognition  TL      11,637   11,474     1.4     181.8    182.1     (.2) 
adjustment           Other    1,522    1,295    17.5      23.8     20.6    15.7 
                     Total  108,051  103,465     4.4   1,688.3  1,642.3     2.8 
 
Tonnage              LTL        475      470     1.1      7.42     7.46     (.5) 
                     TL         125      126     (.8)     1.95     2.00    (2.3) 
                     Total      600      596      .7      9.38     9.46     (.9) 
 
Shipments            LTL        884      871     1.5     13.81    13.83     (.1) 
                     TL          18       18       -       .28      .29    (1.5) 
                     Total      902      889     1.5     14.09    14.11     (.1) 
 
Revenue/cwt.         LTL       9.98     9.64     3.5 
                     TL        4.65     4.55     2.2 
                     Total     8.87     8.57     3.5 
 
Revenue/shipment     LTL     107.35   103.99     3.2 
                     TL      653.14   643.46     1.5 
                     Total   118.13   114.79     2.9 
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                         Saia Motor Freight Line, Inc. 
                             Financial Information 
               For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30 
                             (Amounts in thousands) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                Third Quarter     %        Nine Months        % 
                              ----------------          ------------------ 
                                 1996     1995  Change     1996      1995   Change 
                              -------  -------  ------  --------  --------  ------ 
                                                            
 
Operating revenue              68,946   53,846    28.0   195,093   154,370    26.4 
 
Operating income                2,016    1,954             8,644     7,278 
 
Operating ratio                  97.1     96.4              95.6      95.3 
 
Total assets at September 30                             163,625   142,850 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                       Third Quarter 
                            Third Quarter        %     Amount/Workday       % 
                            ----------------           ---------------- 
                               1996     1995  Change      1996    1995   Change 
                            -------  -------  -------  -------  -------  ------- 
Workdays                                                  (64)    (63) 
                                                       -------  ------- 
                                                     
F/S Revenue          LTL     61,463   47,167    30.3     960.4   748.7     28.3 
                     TL       7,483    6,679    12.0     116.9   106.0     10.3 
                     Total   68,946   53,846    28.0   1,077.3   854.7     26.0 
 
Revenue excluding    LTL     61,563   47,244    30.3     961.9   749.9     28.3 
revenue recognition  TL       7,495    6,690    12.0     117.1   106.2     10.3 
adjustment           Total   69,058   53,934    28.0   1,079.0   856.1     26.0 
 
Tonnage              LTL        378      295    28.1      5.91    4.68     26.1 
                     TL         130      134    (3.0)     2.03    2.13     (4.5) 
                     Total      508      429    18.4      7.94    6.81     16.6 
 
Shipments            LTL        712      564    26.2     11.13    8.95     24.3 
                     TL          14       13     7.7       .22     .21      6.1 
                     Total      726      577    25.8     11.34    9.16     23.9 
 
Revenue/cwt.         LTL       8.14     7.99     1.9 
                     TL        2.87     2.49    15.3 
                     Total     6.79     6.27     8.3 
 
Revenue/shipment     LTL      86.31    83.66     3.2 
                     TL      548.82   525.08     4.5 
                     Total    95.00    93.40     1.7 
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                          PART II - OTHER INFORMATION 
 
Item 5. Other Information 
 
     On October 25, 1996 Standard and Poor's Equity Services announced that 
effective with the close of trading on November 1, the company would no longer 
be included in the S&P 500 Index.  On November 1, 1996 the company experienced 
an unusually high level of trading activity in its common stock, presumably 
from this announcement which has caused investors such as S&P 500 Index funds 
to sell the company's stock independent of the improved performance 
demonstrated in its recently released third quarter results. 
     George E. Powell III, former President and CEO of the company, resigned 
from the Board of Directors effective September 30, 1996. 
 
 
Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 
 
(a) Exhibits 
     (10.6) - Receivables Purchase Agreement 
     (10.7) - Receivables Sale Agreement 
     (27) - Financial Data Schedule (for SEC use only) 
 
(b) Reports on Form 8-K 
         On September 16, 1996 a Form 8-K was filed under Item 5, Other Events, 
    which reported that the company announced on September 6, 1996 that William 
    D. Zollars will become the new President of Yellow Freight System, Inc., 
    the company's largest subsidiary. 
 
 
 
 
                                   SIGNATURES 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the 
undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 
 
 
                                                    YELLOW CORPORATION  
                                        ---------------------------------------- 
                                                        Registrant 
 
 
Date:    November 11, 1996              /s/  A. Maurice Myers 
                                        ---------------------------------------- 
                                             A. Maurice Myers 
                                             Chairman of the Board of Directors, 
                                             President & Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
Date:    November 11, 1996              /s/   H. A. Trucksess, III 
                                        ---------------------------------------- 
                                              H. A. Trucksess, III 
                                              Senior Vice President - Finance/ 
                                              Chief Financial Officer &  
                                              Treasurer 
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     THIS RECEIVABLES PURCHASE AGREEMENT, dated as of August 2, 1996, is by and 
among Yellow Receivables Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "SELLER"), 
the Investors (hereinafter defined), Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation 
("FALCON") and The First National Bank of Chicago, as Agent.  Unless defined 
elsewhere herein, capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the 
meanings assigned to such terms in EXHIBIT I hereto. 
 
                             PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS 
 
          The Seller desires to transfer and assign Receivable Interests 
     to the Purchasers from time to time. 
 
          FALCON may, in its absolute and sole discretion, purchase 
     Receivable Interests from the Seller from time to time. 
 
          The Investors shall, at the request of the Seller, purchase 
     Receivable Interests from time to time.  In addition, the Investors 
     have agreed to provide a liquidity facility to FALCON. 
 
          The First National Bank of Chicago has been requested and is 
     willing to act as Agent on behalf of FALCON and the Investors in 
     accordance with the terms hereof. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE I 
                       AMOUNTS AND TERMS OF THE PURCHASES 
 
     Section 1.1.  Purchase Facility. 
 
     (a) Upon the terms and subject to the conditions hereof, the Seller may, 
at its option, sell and assign Receivable Interests to the Agent for the 
benefit of the Purchasers.  FALCON may, at its option, instruct the Agent to 
purchase on behalf of FALCON, or if FALCON shall decline to purchase, unless 
the Seller cancels such purchase in accordance with SECTION 1.2, the Agent 
shall purchase on behalf of the Investors, Receivable Interests from time to 
time during the period from the date hereof to but not including the Facility 
Termination Date.  The Seller hereby assigns, transfers and conveys to the 
Agent for the benefit of the relevant Purchaser(s), and the Agent hereby 
acquires, all of the Seller's now owned and existing and hereafter arising or 
acquired right, title and interest in and to the Receivable Interests. 
 
     (b) The Seller may, upon at least 30 Business Days' notice to the Agent, 
terminate in whole or reduce in part, ratably among the Investors, the unused 
portion of the 
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Purchase Limit; PROVIDED THAT each partial reduction of the Purchase Limit 
shall be in an amount equal to $5,000,000 or an integral multiple thereof. 
 
     Section 1.2.  Making Incremental Purchases.  The Seller shall provide the 
Agent with a purchase notice, in substantially the form of EXHIBIT IX hereto 
(each, a "PURCHASE NOTICE"), at least one (1) Business Day prior to the initial 
purchase of Receivable Interests hereunder and at least three (3) Business Days 
prior to each subsequent Incremental Purchase.  Each Purchase Notice shall, 
except as set forth below, be irrevocable and shall specify the requested 
Purchase Price (which shall not be less than $3,000,000) and date of such 
Incremental Purchase, together with the duration of the initial Tranche Period 
and the initial Discount Rate related thereto.  Following receipt of a Purchase 
Notice, the Agent will determine whether FALCON agrees to make the purchase. 
If FALCON declines to make a proposed purchase, the Agent shall promptly advise 
the Seller and the Servicer of such fact, and (i) the Seller may thereupon 
cancel the Purchase Notice or (ii) in the absence of such a cancellation, the 
Incremental Purchase of the Receivable Interests will be made by the Investors. 
On the date of each Incremental Purchase, upon satisfaction of the applicable 
conditions precedent set forth in ARTICLE IV, FALCON or each Investor, as 
applicable, shall deposit to the Facility Account, in immediately available 
funds, no later than 12:00 noon (Chicago time), an amount equal to (i) in the 
case of FALCON, the aggregate Purchase Price of each Receivable Interest FALCON 
is then purchasing or (ii) in the case of an Investor, such Investor's Pro Rata 
Share of the aggregate Purchase Price of each of the Receivable Interests the 
Investors are purchasing. 
 
     Section 1.3.  Selection of Tranche Periods and Discount Rates. 
 
     (a) Each Receivable Interest shall at all times have an associated amount 
of Capital, a Discount Rate and Tranche Period applicable to it.  Not less than 
$3,000,000 of Capital may be allocated to any single Receivable Interest.  The 
Seller shall request Discount Rates and Tranche Periods for the Receivable 
Interests of the Purchasers.  For the Receivable Interests of FALCON, the 
Seller may select the CP Rate, with the concurrence of the Agent, or the Base 
Rate; for the Receivable Interests of the Investors, the Seller may select the 
LIBOR Rate or the Base Rate.  The Seller shall by 9:00 a.m. (Chicago time): 
 
          (i) at least three (3) Business Days prior to the expiration of 
     any then existing Tranche Period with respect to which the LIBOR 
     Rate is being requested as a new Discount Rate, 
 
          (ii) at least one (1) Business Day prior to the expiration of 
     any then existing Tranche Period with respect to which the CP Rate 
     is being requested as a new Discount Rate, and 
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          (iii) at least one (1) Business Day prior to the expiration of 
     any Tranche Period with respect to which the Base Rate is being 
     requested as a new Discount Rate, 
 
give the Agent irrevocable notice of the new Tranche Period and Discount Rate 
for the Receivable Interest associated with such expiring Tranche Period.  The 
Agent shall, promptly following its knowledge thereof, advise the Seller in any 
instance if the Tranche Period selected by the Seller at any time is not 
acceptable to FALCON or the Investors, as applicable.  If the Seller fails to 
request timely a Discount Rate and/or a Tranche Period for any Receivable 
Interest pursuant to the terms of this SECTION 1.3, or the Seller and the Agent 
fail to agree on an acceptable duration for any Tranche Period, the Discount 
Rate shall be the CP Rate (if FALCON is the applicable Purchaser) or the Base 
Rate, in the Agent's sole discretion, and the applicable Tranche Period shall 
be a period of one Business Day commencing on the day requested in the Purchase 
Notice or the last day of the then expiring Tranche Period for such Receivable 
Interest, as applicable.  Until the Seller gives notice to the Agent of another 
Discount Rate, the initial Discount Rate for any Receivable Interest 
transferred to the Investors pursuant to SECTION 2.1 shall be the Base Rate. 
 
     (b) If any Investor notifies the Agent that it has determined that funding 
its Pro Rata Share of the Receivable Interests of the Investors at a LIBOR Rate 
would violate any applicable law, rule, regulation, or directive of any 
governmental or regulatory authority, whether or not having the force of law, 
or that (i) deposits of a type and maturity appropriate to match fund its 
Receivable Interests at such LIBOR Rate are not available or (ii) such LIBOR 
Rate does not accurately reflect the cost of acquiring or maintaining a 
Receivable Interest at such LIBOR Rate, then the Agent shall suspend the 
availability of such LIBOR Rate and require the Seller to select a new Discount 
Rate for any Receivable Interest accruing Discount at such LIBOR Rate. 
 
     Section 1.4.  Percentage Evidenced by Receivable Interests.  Each 
Receivable Interest shall be initially computed on its date of purchase. 
Thereafter, until its Liquidation Day, each Receivable Interest shall be 
automatically recomputed (or deemed to be recomputed) on each day prior to its 
Liquidation Day.  The variable percentage represented by any Receivable 
Interest as computed (or deemed recomputed) as of the close of business on the 
day immediately preceding its Liquidation Day shall remain constant at all 
times after such Liquidation Day. 
 
     Section 1.5.  Dividing or Combining Receivable Interests.  The Seller or 
the Agent may, upon notice to and consent by the other received not later than 
the applicable time required under SECTION 1.3(A) prior to the end of a Tranche 
Period for any Receivable Interest, take any of the following actions with 
respect to such Receivable Interest: (i) divide the Receivable Interest into 
two or more Receivable Interests having aggregate Capital equal to the Capital 
of such divided Receivable Interest, (ii) combine the Receivable Interest with 
another Receivable Interest with a Tranche Period ending on the same day, 
creating a new Receivable Interest having Capital equal to the Capital of the 
two 
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Receivable Interests combined or (iii) combine the Receivable Interest with 
a Receivable Interest to be purchased on such day by such Purchaser, creating a 
new Receivable Interest having Capital equal to the Capital of the two 
Receivable Interests combined, PROVIDED THAT a Receivable Interest of FALCON 
may not be combined with a Receivable Interest of the Investors. 
 
     Section 1.6.  Reinvestment Purchases and Pre-Liquidation Settlements.  At 
any time that any Collection is received by the Servicer after the initial 
purchase, or any other Incremental Purchase, of a Receivable Interest hereunder 
and on or prior to the Liquidation Day of such Receivable Interest: 
 
          (a) the Servicer (at any time the Servicer is not the Seller, 
     the Originator or an Affiliate thereof) may retain a portion of such 
     Collection in payment of any Servicer Fee then due and owing; 
 
          (b) thereafter, the Servicer is hereby directed to pay a 
     portion of the remainder, if any, of such Collection to the Agent in 
     payment of any accrued and unpaid (i) Discount and (ii) fees under 
     the Fee Letter, in each case that are due and owing on such day; and 
 
          (c) thereafter, except to the extent the Seller wishes to 
     reduce the outstanding amount of Capital of a Receivable Interest 
     (in which case the provisions of SECTION 1.7 shall be applicable to 
     the portion of such Receivable Interest represented by such 
     reduction in Capital), the Seller hereby requests and the Purchasers 
     hereby agree to make, simultaneously with such receipt, a 
     reinvestment (each, a "REINVESTMENT") with that portion of the 
     remainder of such Collection that is part of such Receivable 
     Interest such that after giving effect to such Reinvestment, the 
     amount of the Capital of such Receivable Interest immediately after 
     any such receipt and corresponding Reinvestment shall be equal to 
     the amount of the Capital immediately prior to such receipt; 
 
          (d) thereafter, the Servicer (if the Servicer is the Seller, 
     the Originator or an Affiliate thereof) may retain a portion of the 
     remainder, if any, of such Collection to payment of the Servicer 
     Fee; 
 
          (e) thereafter, if requested by the Seller, any remaining 
     portion of such Collection may be applied to making an additional 
     Incremental Purchase in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; 
     and 
 
          (f) finally, any remaining portion of such Collection shall be 
     paid to the Seller, as the Seller may direct; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, 
     that in the event that such remaining portion follows an election by 
     the Seller not to reinvest Collections pursuant to SECTION 1.6(C), 
     the Servicer shall continue to hold, in trust in the Facility 
     Account, the Seller's undivided percentage interest of such 
     Collection which is not reinvested until the earlier to occur of (i) 
     establishment 
 
                                      4 



   12 
     by the Seller or the Servicer or subservicer of a 
     software modification which enables the identification of 
     Collections related to Excluded Receivables separate and apart from 
     the Receivables and demonstration by the Seller that it is entitled 
     to receive such remaining portion as a Collection in respect of an 
     Excluded Receivable, or (ii) a subsequent Incremental Purchase in at 
     least the amount of such un-reinvested funds. 
 
     Section 1.7.  Liquidation Settlement Procedures.  On the Liquidation Day 
of a Receivable Interest and on each day thereafter, the Servicer shall set 
aside and hold in trust for (a) the holder of such Receivable Interest, the 
percentage evidenced by such Receivable Interest of Collections received on 
such day, and (b) for the Seller, all remaining Collections.  On the last day 
of each Tranche Period of a Receivable Interest after the occurrence of its 
Liquidation Day: 
 
          (i) until the Seller or the Servicer is able to identify which 
     Collections relate to Excluded Receivables, the Servicer shall 
     continue to hold, in trust in the Facility Account, the Seller's 
     undivided percentage interest of all Collections in respect of such 
     Receivable Interest which are received on and after the Liquidation 
     Day of a Receivable Interest, 
 
          (ii) once the Seller or the Servicer is able to identify which 
     Collections relate to Excluded Receivables, the Servicer shall remit 
     to the Seller the Seller's undivided percentage interest of all 
     Collections in respect of such Receivable Interest which are 
     received on and after the Liquidation Day of a Receivable Interest 
     and all Collections in respect of Excluded Receivables, and 
 
          (iii) the Servicer shall remit to the Agent's account the 
     amounts set aside pursuant to the preceding clause (a), together 
     with any remaining amounts set aside pursuant to SECTION 1.8 prior 
     to such day, but not to exceed the sum of (A) the accrued Discount 
     for such Receivable Interest, (B) the Capital of such Receivable 
     Interest, (C) the aggregate of all fees and other amounts then owed 
     hereunder or under the Fee Letter by Seller to the Agent or any of 
     the Purchasers, and (D) the accrued Servicer Fee for such Receivable 
     Interest. 
 
If there shall be insufficient funds on deposit for the Servicer to distribute 
funds to the Agent in payment in full of the amounts described in the foregoing 
clause (iii), the Servicer shall distribute such funds: 
 
          first, to reimbursement of the Agent's costs of collection and 
     enforcement of this Agreement, 
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          second, to the Servicer (if the Servicer is not the Seller, the 
     Originator or an Affiliate thereof) in payment of all accrued 
     Servicer Fee in respect of such Receivable Interest, 
 
          third, in payment of all accrued Discount for such Receivable 
     Interest, 
 
          fourth, in reduction of the Capital of the Receivable 
     Interests, 
 
          fifth, in payment of all fees under the Fee Letter and other 
     amounts, if any, then due and owing hereunder to the Agent or the 
     Purchasers, and 
 
          sixth, to the Servicer (if the Seller, the Originator or an 
     Affiliate thereof is the Servicer) in payment of all accrued 
     Servicer Fee in respect of such Receivable Interest. 
 
Collections allocated to the Receivable Interests of the Investors shall be 
shared ratably by the Investors in accordance with their Pro Rata Shares. 
Collections applied to the payment of fees, expenses, Discount and all other 
amounts payable by the Seller to or for the account of the Agent and the 
Purchasers hereunder shall be allocated ratably among the Agent and the 
Purchasers in accordance with such amounts owing to each of them.  To the 
extent Collections are available for such purpose in accordance with the 
foregoing, the accrued Servicer Fee in respect of each Receivable Interest 
shall be remitted to the Servicer.  Following the date on which the Aggregate 
Unpaids are reduced to zero, the Servicer shall pay to Seller any remaining 
Collections set aside and held by the Servicer pursuant to this SECTION 1.7. 
 
     Section 1.8.  Deemed Collection of Dilutions and Certain Other Recourse 
Obligations.  If on any day the Outstanding Balance of, or Finance Charges in 
respect of, a Receivable is either (a) reduced as a result of any defective or 
rejected services, any cash discount or any adjustment by the Seller or the 
Originator or (b) reduced or canceled as a result of a setoff in respect of any 
claim by any Person (whether such claim arises out of the same or a related 
transaction or an unrelated transaction), the Seller shall be deemed to have 
received on such day a Collection of such Receivable in the amount of such 
reduction or cancellation.  If on any day any of the representations or 
warranties in SECTION 3.1 (other than SECTION 3.1(K)) are no longer true with 
respect to a Receivable, the Seller shall be deemed to have received on such 
day a Collection of such Receivable in full.  If the Seller receives any 
Collections or is deemed to receive Collections pursuant to this SECTION 1.8 or 
otherwise, the Seller shall immediately pay such Collections or deemed 
Collections to the Servicer and, at all times prior to such payment, such 
Collections shall be held in trust by the Seller for the exclusive benefit of 
the Purchasers and the Agent. 
 
     Section 1.9.  Discount; Payments and Computations, Etc. 
 
     (a) Discount shall accrue for each Receivable Interest for each day 
occurring during the Tranche Period for such Receivable Interest.  On the last 
day of each 
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Tranche Period, the Seller shall pay to the Agent an amount equal 
to the accrued and unpaid Discount for such Tranche Period. 
 
     (b) Notwithstanding any limitation on recourse contained in this 
Agreement, the Seller shall pay to the Agent, for the account of the relevant 
Purchasers, the fees set forth in the Fee Letter, all amounts payable as 
Discount, all amounts payable pursuant to ARTICLE VIII, if any, all Servicer 
costs, if any, payable pursuant to SECTION 6.2 and on demand therefor, any 
Early Collection Fee.  If any Person fails to pay any amount when due 
hereunder, such Person agrees to pay, on demand, the Default Fee. 
 
     (c) All amounts to be paid or deposited by any Person hereunder shall be 
paid or deposited in accordance with the terms hereof no later than 12:00 noon 
(Chicago time) on the day when due in immediately available funds; if such 
amounts are payable to a Purchaser they shall be paid to the Agent, for the 
account of such Purchaser, at the account specified in SECTION 1.9(D) until 
otherwise notified by the Agent.  The Agent shall, in accordance with its 
customary practice, provide invoices from time to time to the Seller in respect 
of Discount and other fees and expenses payable by the Seller hereunder.  In 
the event the Seller shall at any time fail to pay any amount when due 
hereunder, the Agent may, on notice to the Seller, debit the Facility Account 
for such amount.  All computations of Discount and per annum fees hereunder and 
under the Fee Letter shall be made on the basis of a year of 360 days for the 
actual number of days elapsed (including the first but excluding the last day). 
All per annum fees shall be payable monthly in arrears. If any amount 
hereunder shall be payable on a day which is not a Business Day, such amount 
shall be payable on the next succeeding Business Day. 
 
     (d) All amounts payable to the Agent or any Purchaser under this Agreement 
or the Fee Letter shall be made in immediately available funds to FMSD Clearing 
Account no. 7321-7683 at The First National Bank of Chicago, in Chicago, 
Illinois, ABA No. 071000013, Reference:  Yellow Receivables Corporation, until 
otherwise notified by the Agent. 
 
     Section 1.10.  Maximum Aggregate of Receivable Interests; Grant of 
Security Interest.  The Seller shall ensure that the aggregate Receivable 
Interests of the Purchasers shall at no time exceed 100%.  If, on any day, the 
aggregate Receivable Interests of the Purchasers exceeds 100%, the Seller shall 
immediately pay to the Agent an amount to be applied to reduce the Capital of 
the Receivable Interests, such that after giving effect to such payment the 
aggregate of the Receivable Interest equals or is less than 100%.  Such amount 
shall be applied to the reduction of the Capital of the Receivable Interests 
ratably in accordance with the percentages of the Receivable Interests.  Any 
amounts received by the Investors pursuant to the preceding sentence shall be 
applied ratably in accordance with their Pro Rata Shares.  The Seller hereby 
grants to the Agent for the ratable benefit of the Purchasers a security 
interest in all of its interest in the Receivables, Related Security, 
Collections and proceeds thereof to secure payment of the Aggregate Unpaids, 
including its indemnity obligations under ARTICLE VIII and all other 
obligations owed hereunder to the Purchasers. 
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     Section 1.11.  Seller's Extinguishment.  The Seller shall have the right, 
on not less than thirty (30) Business Days' written notice to the Agent, at any 
time following the reduction of the Capital to a level that is less than 5.0% 
of the original Purchase Limit, to repurchase from the Purchasers all, but not 
less than all, of the then outstanding Receivable Interests.  The purchase 
price in respect thereof shall be an amount equal to the Aggregate Unpaids 
through the date of such repurchase, payable in immediately available funds. 
Such repurchase shall be without representation, warranty or recourse of any 
kind by, on the part of, or against any Purchaser or the Agent. 
 
     Section 1.12.  Servicer Fee.  To the extent of available Collections in 
accordance with the priorities set forth in SECTIONS 1.6 and 1.7, on the first 
Business Day of each month while any Aggregate Unpaids are outstanding, the 
Servicer shall be paid a servicing and collection fee (the "SERVICER FEE") 
equal to 2.0% per annum on the average daily amount of Capital during the 
calendar month (or portion thereof) then most recently ended.  The Servicer Fee 
shall be computed for actual days elapsed on the basis of a year consisting of 
365 days. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE II 
                               LIQUIDITY FACILITY 
 
     Section 2.1.  Transfer to Investors.  Each Investor hereby agrees, subject 
to SECTION 2.4, that immediately upon written notice from FALCON delivered on 
or prior to the Liquidity Termination Date, it shall acquire by assignment from 
FALCON, without recourse or warranty, its Pro Rata Share of one or more of the 
Receivable Interests of FALCON as specified by FALCON.  Each Investor shall 
promptly pay to the Agent at an account designated by the Agent, for the 
benefit of FALCON, its Acquisition Amount.  Unless an Investor has notified the 
Agent that it does not intend to pay its Acquisition Amount, the Agent may 
assume that such payment has been made and may, but shall not be obligated to, 
make the amount of such payment available to FALCON in reliance upon such 
assumption.  FALCON hereby sells and assigns to the Agent for the ratable 
benefit of the Investors, and the Agent hereby purchases and assumes from 
FALCON, effective upon the receipt by FALCON of the FALCON Transfer Price, the 
Receivable Interests of FALCON which are the subject of any transfer pursuant 
to this ARTICLE II. 
 
     Section 2.2.  Transfer Price Reduction Discount.  If the Adjusted 
Liquidity Price is included in the calculation of the FALCON Transfer Price for 
any Receivable Interest, each Investor agrees that the Agent shall pay to 
FALCON the Reduction Percentage of any Discount received by the Agent with 
respect to such Receivable Interest. 
 
     Section 2.3.  Payments to FALCON.  In consideration for the reduction of 
the FALCON Transfer Prices by the FALCON Transfer Price Reductions, effective 
only at such time as the aggregate amount of the Capital of the Receivable 
Interests of the Investors equals the FALCON Residual, each Investor hereby 
agrees that the Agent shall not 
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distribute to the Investors and shall immediately remit to FALCON any 
Discount, Collections or other payments received by it to be applied pursuant 
to the terms hereof or otherwise to reduce the Capital of the Receivable 
Interests of the Investors. 
 
     Section 2.4.  Limitation on Commitment to Purchase from FALCON. 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, no Investor shall 
have any obligation to purchase any Receivable Interest from FALCON, pursuant 
to SECTION 2.1 or otherwise, if:  (i) FALCON shall have voluntarily commenced 
any proceeding or filed any petition under any bankruptcy, insolvency or 
similar law seeking the dissolution, liquidation or reorganization of FALCON or 
taken any corporate action for the purpose of effectuating any of the 
foregoing; or (ii) involuntary proceedings or an involuntary petition shall 
have been commenced or filed against FALCON by any Person under any bankruptcy, 
insolvency or similar law seeking the dissolution, liquidation or 
reorganization of FALCON and such proceeding or petition shall have not been 
dismissed. 
 
     Section 2.5.  Defaulting Investors.  If one or more Investors defaults in 
its obligation to pay its Acquisition Amount pursuant to SECTION 2.1 (each such 
Investor shall be called a "DEFAULTING INVESTOR" and the aggregate amount of 
such defaulted obligations being herein called the "FALCON TRANSFER PRICE 
DEFICIT"), then upon notice from the Agent, each Investor other than the 
Defaulting Investors (a "NON-DEFAULTING INVESTOR") shall promptly pay to the 
Agent, in immediately available funds, an amount equal to the lesser of (x) 
such Non-Defaulting Investor's proportionate share (based upon the relative 
Commitments of the Non-Defaulting Investors) of the FALCON Transfer Price 
Deficit and (y) the unused portion of such Non-Defaulting Investor's 
Commitment.  A Defaulting Investor shall forthwith upon demand pay to the Agent 
for the account of the Non-Defaulting Investors all amounts paid by each 
Non-Defaulting Investor on behalf of such Defaulting Investor, together with 
interest thereon, for each day from the date a payment was made by a 
Non-Defaulting Investor until the date such Non-Defaulting Investor has been 
paid such amounts in full, at a rate per annum equal to the Federal Funds 
Effective Rate plus 0.5% for the two Business Days and 2.0% per annum 
thereafter.  In addition, without prejudice to any other rights that FALCON may 
have under applicable law, each Defaulting Investor shall pay to FALCON 
forthwith upon demand, the difference between such Defaulting Investor's unpaid 
Acquisition Amount and the amount paid with respect thereto by the 
non-Defaulting Investors, together with interest thereon, for each day from the 
date of the Agent's request for such Defaulting Investor's Acquisition Amount 
pursuant to SECTION 2.1 until the date the requisite amount is paid to FALCON 
in full, at a rate per annum equal to the Federal Funds Effective Rate plus 
2.0%. 
 
 
                                  ARTICLE III 
                         REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 
 
     Section 3.1.  Seller Representations and Warranties.  The Seller hereby 
represents and warrants to the Purchasers that: 
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     (a) Corporate Existence and Power.  The Seller is a corporation duly 
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its state of 
incorporation, and has all corporate power and all governmental licenses, 
authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on its business in 
each jurisdiction in which its business is conducted. 
 
     (b) No Conflict.  The execution, delivery and performance by the Seller of 
this Agreement and each other Transaction Document, and the Seller's use of the 
proceeds of purchases made hereunder, are within its corporate powers, have 
been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action, do not contravene or 
violate (i) its certificate or articles of incorporation or by-laws, (ii) any 
law, rule or regulation applicable to it, (iii) any restrictions under any 
agreement, contract or instrument to which it is a party or by which it or any 
of its property is bound, or (iv) any order, writ, judgment, award, injunction 
or decree binding on or affecting it or its property, and do not result in the 
creation or imposition of any Adverse Claim on assets of the Seller or its 
Subsidiaries (except created hereunder); and no transaction contemplated hereby 
requires compliance with any bulk sales act or similar law.  This Agreement and 
each other Transaction Document has been duly authorized, executed and 
delivered by the Seller. 
 
     (c) Governmental Authorization.  Other than the filing of the financing 
statements required hereunder, no authorization or approval or other action by, 
and no notice to or filing with, any governmental authority or regulatory body 
is required for the due execution, delivery and performance by the Seller of 
the Transaction Documents. 
 
     (d) Binding Effect.  The Transaction Documents constitute the legal, valid 
and binding obligations of the Seller enforceable against the Seller in 
accordance with their respective terms, except as such enforcement may be 
limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other similar 
laws relating to or limiting creditors' rights generally. 
 
     (e) Accuracy of Information.  All information heretofore furnished by the 
Seller or any of its Affiliates to the Agent or the Purchasers for purposes of 
or in connection with this Agreement, any of the other Transaction Documents or 
any transaction contemplated hereby or thereby is, and all such information 
hereafter furnished by the Seller or any of its Affiliates to the Purchasers 
will be, true and accurate in every material respect, on the date such 
information is stated or certified and does not and will not contain any 
material misstatement of fact or omit to state a material fact or any fact 
necessary to make the statements contained therein not misleading. 
 
     (f) Use of Proceeds.  No proceeds of any purchase hereunder will be used 
(i) for a purpose which violates, or would be inconsistent with, Regulation G, 
T, U or X promulgated by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
from time to time or (ii) to acquire any security in any transaction which is 
subject to Section 13 or 14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
 
 
                                      10 



   18 
     (g) Title to Receivables.  Each Receivable has been purchased by the 
Seller from the Originator in accordance with the terms of the Sale Agreement, 
and the Seller has thereby irrevocably obtained all legal and equitable title 
to, and has the legal right to sell and encumber, such Receivable, its 
Collections and the Related Security.  Each such Receivable has been 
transferred to the Seller free and clear of any Adverse Claim.  Without 
limiting the foregoing, there has been duly filed all financing statements or 
other similar instruments or documents necessary under the UCC of all 
appropriate jurisdictions (or any comparable law) to perfect the Seller's 
ownership interest in such Receivable. 
 
     (h) Good Title; Perfection.  Immediately prior to each purchase hereunder, 
the Seller shall be the legal and beneficial owner of the Receivables and 
Related Security with respect thereto, free and clear of any Adverse Claim, 
except as created by the Transaction Documents.  This Agreement is effective 
to, and shall, upon each purchase hereunder, transfer to the relevant Purchaser 
or Purchasers (and such Purchaser or Purchasers shall acquire from the Seller) 
a valid and perfected first priority undivided percentage ownership interest in 
each Receivable existing or hereafter arising and in the Related Security and 
Collections with respect thereto, free and clear of any Adverse Claim, except 
as created by the Transactions Documents. 
 
     (i) Places of Business.  The principal places of business and chief 
executive office of the Seller and the offices where the Seller keeps all its 
Records are located at the address(es) listed on EXHIBIT II or such other 
locations notified to the Agent in accordance with SECTION 5.2(A) in 
jurisdictions where all action required by SECTION 5.2(A) has been taken and 
completed.  The Seller's Federal Employer Identification Number is correctly 
set forth on EXHIBIT II. 
 
     (j) Collection Banks; etc.  Except as otherwise notified to the Agent in 
accordance with SECTION 5.2(B): 
 
          (i) the Seller has instructed, or has caused the Originator to 
     instruct, all Obligors to pay all Collections directly to a 
     segregated lock-box identified on EXHIBIT III hereto, 
 
          (ii) in the case of all proceeds remitted to any such lock-box 
     which is now or hereafter established, such proceeds will be 
     deposited directly by the applicable Collection Bank into a 
     concentration account or a depository account listed on EXHIBIT III, 
 
          (iii) the names and addresses of all Collection Banks, together 
     with the account numbers of the Collection Accounts of the Seller at 
     each Collection Bank, are listed on EXHIBIT III, and 
 
          (iv) each lock-box and Collection Account to which Collections 
     are remitted shall be subject to a Collection Account Agreement that 
     is then in full force and effect. 
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In the case of lock-boxes and Collection Accounts identified on EXHIBIT III 
which were established by the Originator or by any Person other than the 
Seller, exclusive dominion and control thereof has been transferred to the 
Seller.  The Seller has not granted any Person, other than the Agent as 
contemplated by this Agreement, dominion and control of any lock-box or 
Collection Account, or the right to take dominion and control of any lock-box 
or Collection Account at a future time or upon the occurrence of a future 
event. 
 
     (k) Material Adverse Effect.  Since April 30, 1996, no event has occurred 
which would have a Material Adverse Effect. 
 
     (l) Names.  In the past five years, the Seller has not used any corporate 
names, trade names or assumed names other than the name in which it has 
executed this Agreement. 
 
     (m) Actions, Suits.  There are no actions, suits or proceedings pending, 
or to the best of the Seller's knowledge, threatened, against or affecting the 
Seller or the Originator, or any of the respective properties of the Seller or 
the Originator, in or before any court, arbitrator or other body, which are 
reasonably likely to (i) adversely affect the collectibility of a material 
portion of the Receivables, (ii) materially adversely affect the financial 
condition of the Seller or the Originator or (iii) materially adversely affect 
the ability of the Seller or the Originator to perform its obligations under 
the Transaction Documents.  Neither the Seller nor the Originator is in default 
with respect to any order of any court, arbitrator or governmental body. 
 
     (n) Credit and Collection Policies.  With respect to each Receivable, each 
of the Originator, the Seller and the Servicer has complied in all material 
respects with the Credit and Collection Policy. 
 
     (o) Payments to Originator.  With respect to each Receivable transferred 
to the Seller, the Seller has given reasonably equivalent value to the 
Originator in consideration for such transfer of such Receivable and the 
Related Security with respect thereto under the Sale Agreement and such 
transfer was not made for or on account of an antecedent debt.  No transfer by 
the Originator of any Receivable is or may be voidable under any Section of the 
Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978 (11 U.S.C. Section Section  101 et seq.), as 
amended. 
 
     (p) Ownership of the Seller.  The Originator owns, directly or indirectly, 
100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of the Seller.  Such capital 
stock is validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable and there are no options, 
warrants or other rights to acquire securities of the Seller. 
 
     (q) Not an Investment Company.  The Seller is not an "investment company" 
within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended from time 
to time, or any successor statute. 
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     (r) Purpose.  The Seller has determined that, from a business viewpoint, 
the purchase of Receivables and related interests from the Originator under the 
Sale Agreement, and the sale of Receivable Interests to the Purchasers and the 
other transactions contemplated herein, are in the best interest of the Seller. 
 
     (s) Net Receivables Balance.  Both before and after giving effect to each 
Incremental Purchase and Reinvestment, the Net Receivables Balance equals or 
exceeds the product of (i) 100% + the Aggregate Reserve Percentage, multiplied 
by (ii) the aggregate Capital outstanding. 
 
     (t) Contracts Governing Excluded Receivables.  Aside from contracts 
applicable to Approved Offset Receivables, the only contracts listed on EXHIBIT 
X hereto are contracts of the Originator that (i) by virtue of their 
confidentiality provisions would preclude the Originator from disclosing to any 
Person information that is included on an Invoice, and/or (ii) by their terms 
preclude the assignment to any Person of any of the Originator's rights to 
payment thereunder (notwithstanding the provisions of Section 9-318 of the 
UCC). 
 
     Section 3.2.  Investor Representations and Warranties.  Each Investor 
hereby represents and warrants to the Agent and FALCON that: 
 
     (a) Existence and Power.  Such Investor is a corporation or a banking 
association duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation or organization, and has all 
corporate power to perform its obligations hereunder. 
 
     (b) No Conflict.  The execution, delivery and performance by such Investor 
of this Agreement are within its corporate powers, have been duly authorized by 
all necessary corporate action, do not contravene or violate (i) its 
certificate or articles of incorporation or association or by-laws, (ii) any 
law, rule or regulation applicable to it, (iii) any restrictions under any 
agreement, contract or instrument to which it is a party or any of its property 
is bound, or (iv) any order, writ, judgment, award, injunction or decree 
binding on or affecting it or its property, and do not result in the creation 
or imposition of any Adverse Claim on its assets.  This Agreement has been duly 
authorized, executed and delivered by such Investor. 
 
     (c) Governmental Authorization.  No authorization or approval or other 
action by, and no notice to or filing with, any governmental authority or 
regulatory body is required for the due execution, delivery and performance by 
such Investor of this Agreement. 
 
     (d) Binding Effect.  This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and 
binding obligation of such Investor enforceable against such Investor in 
accordance with its terms, 
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except as such enforcement may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
insolvency, reorganization or other similar laws relating to or limiting 
creditors' rights generally. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE IV 
                            CONDITIONS OF PURCHASES 
 
     Section 4.1.  Conditions Precedent to Initial Purchase.  The initial 
purchase of a Receivable Interest under this Agreement is subject to the 
conditions precedent that (a) the Agent shall have received on or before the 
date of such purchase those documents listed on SCHEDULE A hereto, and (b) the 
Agent shall have been paid all fees required to be paid on such date pursuant 
to the terms of the Fee Letter. 
 
     Section 4.2.  Conditions Precedent to All Purchases and Reinvestments. 
Each purchase of a Receivable Interest (other than pursuant to SECTION 2.1) and 
each Reinvestment shall be subject to the further conditions precedent that: 
 
     (a) in the case of each such purchase, the Servicer shall have delivered 
to the Agent on or prior to the date of such purchase, in form and substance 
satisfactory to the Agent, all Monthly Reports as and when due under SECTION 
6.5; 
 
     (b) on the date of each such purchase or Reinvestment, the following 
statements shall be true both before and after giving effect to such purchase 
or Reinvestment (and acceptance of the proceeds of such purchase or 
Reinvestment shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the Seller that 
such statements are then true): 
 
          (i) the representations and warranties set forth in SECTION 3.1 
     are correct on and as of the date of such purchase or Reinvestment 
     as though made on and as of such date; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the 
     representation and warranty set forth in SECTION 3.1(K) need only be 
     true and correct as of the date of the initial purchase of 
     Receivable Interests hereunder; 
 
          (ii) no event has occurred, or would result from such purchase 
     or Reinvestment, that will constitute a Servicer Default, and no 
     event has occurred and is continuing, or would result from such 
     purchase or Reinvestment, that would constitute a Potential Servicer 
     Default; and 
 
          (iii) the Liquidity Termination Date shall not have occurred, 
     the aggregate Capital of all Receivable Interests shall not exceed 
     the Purchase Limit and the aggregate Receivable Interests shall not 
     exceed 100%; and 
 
     (c) the Agent shall have received such other approvals, opinions or 
documents as it may reasonably request. 
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                                   ARTICLE V 
                                   COVENANTS 
 
     Section 5.1.  Affirmative Covenants of Seller.  Until the date on which 
the Aggregate Unpaids have been indefeasibly paid in full, the Seller hereby 
covenants, individually and in its capacity as Servicer, that: 
 
     (a) Financial Reporting.  The Seller will maintain a system of accounting 
established and administered in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and furnish to the Agent: 
 
          (i) Annual Reporting.  Within 90 days after the close of each of its 
     fiscal years, financial statements for such fiscal year certified in a 
     manner acceptable to the Agent by the Chief Financial Officer of the 
     Seller. 
 
          (ii) Quarterly Reporting.  Within 45 days after the close of the 
     first three quarterly periods of each of its fiscal years, balance sheets 
     as at the close of each such period and statements of income and retained 
     earnings and a statement of cash flows for the period from the beginning 
     of such fiscal year to the end of such quarter, all certified by its Chief 
     Financial Officer. 
 
          (iii) Compliance Certificate.  Together with the financial statements 
     required hereunder, a compliance certificate in substantially the form of 
     EXHIBIT IV signed by the Seller's Chief Financial Officer and dated the 
     date of such annual financial statement or such quarterly financial 
     statement, as the case may be. 
 
          (iv) Copies of Notices, Etc. under Sale Agreement and Other 
     Transaction Documents.  Forthwith upon its receipt of any notice, request 
     for consent, financial statements of the Originator, certification, report 
     or other communication under or in connection with any Transaction 
     Document from any Person other than the Agent or FALCON, copies of the 
     same. 
 
          (v) Change in Credit and Collection Policy.  At least 30 days prior 
     to the effectiveness of any material change in or amendment to the Credit 
     and Collection Policy, a copy of the Credit and Collection Policy then in 
     effect and a notice indicating such change or amendment. 
 
          (vi) Replacement of Contracts Applicable to Excluded Receivables. 
     Not less than once every 3 months while any Excluded Receivables exist (or 
     more frequently if the Seller desires), an updated version of EXHIBIT X 
     hereto. 
 
          (vii) Other Information.  Such other information (including 
     non-financial information) as the Agent or any Purchaser may from time to 
     time reasonably request. 
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     (b) Notices.  The Seller will notify the Agent in writing of any of the 
following immediately upon learning of the occurrence thereof, describing the 
same and, if applicable, the steps being taken with respect thereto: 
 
          (i) Servicer Defaults or Potential Servicer Defaults.  The 
     occurrence of each Servicer Default or each Potential Servicer 
     Default, by a statement of the Chief Financial Officer of the 
     Seller; 
 
          (ii) Judgment.  The entry of any judgment or decree against the 
     Seller; 
 
          (iii) Litigation.  The institution of any litigation, 
     arbitration proceeding or governmental proceeding against the Seller 
     or to which the Seller becomes party; 
 
          (iv) Termination Date under Sale Agreement.  The declaration by 
     the Originator of the "TERMINATION DATE" under the Sale Agreement; 
 
          (v) Downgrade.  Any downgrade in the rating of any Indebtedness 
     of the Seller, the Originator or Yellow Corporation by Standard & 
     Poor's Ratings Group or by Moody's Investors Service, Inc., setting 
     forth the Indebtedness affected and the nature of such change; 
     and/or 
 
          (vi) Labor Strike, Walkout, Lockout or Slowdown.  The 
     commencement or threat of any labor strike, walkout, lockout or 
     concerted labor slowdown which prevents, or could reasonably be 
     likely to prevent, pick-ups, shipments and/or deliveries by the 
     Originator (collectively, "LABOR ACTIONS"). 
 
     (c) Compliance with Laws.  The Seller will comply in all material respects 
with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, orders writs, judgments, 
injunctions, decrees or awards to which it may be subject. 
 
     (d) Audits.  The Seller will furnish to the Agent from time to time such 
information with respect to it and the Receivables as the Agent may reasonably 
request.  The Seller shall, from time to time during regular business hours as 
requested by the Agent upon reasonable notice, permit the Agent, or its agents 
or representatives (and shall cause the Originator to permit the Agent or its 
agents or representatives) (i) to examine and make copies of and abstracts from 
all Records in the possession or under the control of the Seller or the 
Originator relating to Receivables and the Related Security, including, without 
limitation, the related Invoices, and (ii) to visit the offices and properties 
of the Seller or the Originator for the purpose of examining such materials 
described in clause (i) above, and to discuss matters relating to the Seller's 
or the Originator's financial condition or the Receivables and the Related 
Security or the Seller's performance hereunder, or the 
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Originator's performance under any of the other Transaction Documents, or the 
Seller's or the Originator's performance under the Invoices with any of the 
officers or employees of the Seller or the Originator having knowledge of such 
matters. 
 
     (e) Keeping and Marking of Records and Books. 
 
          (i) The Seller will, and will cause the Originator to, maintain and 
     implement administrative and operating procedures (including, without 
     limitation, an ability to recreate records evidencing Receivables in the 
     event of the destruction of the originals thereof), and keep and maintain 
     all documents, books, records and other information reasonably necessary 
     or advisable for the collection of all Receivables (including, without 
     limitation, records adequate to permit the immediate identification of 
     each new Receivable and all Collections of and adjustments to each 
     existing Receivable).  The Seller will, and will cause the Originator to, 
     give the Agent notice of any material change in the administrative and 
     operating procedures referred to in the previous sentence. 
 
          (ii) The Seller will, and will cause the Originator to, (a) on or 
     prior to the date hereof, mark its master data processing records and 
     other books and records relating to the Receivable Interests with a 
     legend, acceptable to the Agent, describing the Receivable Interests and 
     (b) upon the request of the Agent:  (A) mark each Invoice with a legend 
     describing the Receivable Interests and (B) deliver to the Agent all 
     Invoices (including, without limitation, all multiple originals of any 
     such Invoice) relating to the Receivables. 
 
     (f) Compliance with Invoices and Credit and Collection Policy.  The Seller 
will, and will cause the Originator to, timely and fully (i) perform and comply 
with all provisions, covenants and other promises required to be observed by it 
under the Invoices (other than bills of lading) related to the Receivables, and 
(ii) comply in all material respects with any bills of lading included in the 
Invoices and with the Credit and Collection Policy.  The Seller will, and will 
cause the Originator to, pay when due any taxes payable in connection with the 
Receivables. 
 
     (g) Purchase of Receivables from the Originator.  With respect to each 
Receivable purchased under the Sale Agreement, the Seller shall (or shall cause 
the Originator to) take all actions necessary to vest legal and equitable title 
to such Receivable and the Related Security irrevocably in the Seller, 
including, without limitation, the filing of all financing statements or other 
similar instruments or documents necessary under the UCC of all appropriate 
jurisdictions (or any comparable law) to perfect the Seller's interest in such 
Receivable and such other action to perfect, protect or more fully evidence the 
interest of the Seller as the Agent may reasonably request. 
 
     (h) Ownership Interest.  The Seller shall take all necessary action to 
establish and maintain a valid and perfected first priority undivided 
percentage ownership interest in the Receivables and the Related Security and 
Collections with respect thereto, to 
 
 
                                      17 



   25 
the full extent contemplated herein, in favor of the Agent and the Purchasers, 
including, without limitation, taking such action to perfect, protect or more 
fully evidence the interest of the Agent and the Purchasers hereunder as the 
Agent may reasonably request. 
 
     (i) Payment to the Originator.  With respect to any Receivable purchased 
by the Seller from the Originator, such sale shall be effected under, and in 
strict compliance with the terms of, the Sale Agreement, including, without 
limitation, the terms relating to the amount and timing of payments to be made 
to the Originator in respect of the purchase price for such Receivable. 
 
     (j) Performance and Enforcement of Sale Agreement.  The Seller shall 
timely perform the obligations required to be performed by the Seller, and 
shall vigorously enforce the rights and remedies accorded to the Seller, under 
the Sale Agreement.  The Seller shall take all actions to perfect and enforce 
its rights and interests (and the rights and interests of the Purchasers and 
the Agents, as assignees of the Seller) under the Sale Agreement as the Agent 
may from time to time reasonably request, including, without limitation, making 
claims to which it may be entitled under any indemnity, reimbursement or 
similar provision contained in the Sale Agreement. 
 
     (k) Purchasers' Reliance.  The Seller acknowledges that the Purchasers are 
entering into the transactions contemplated by this Agreement in reliance upon 
the Seller's identity as a legal entity that is separate from the Originator. 
Therefore, from and after the date of execution and delivery of this Agreement, 
the Seller shall take all reasonable steps including, without limitation, all 
steps that the Agent or any Purchaser may from time to time reasonably request 
to maintain the Seller's identity as a separate legal entity and to make it 
manifest to third parties that the Seller is an entity with assets and 
liabilities distinct from those of the Originator and any Affiliates thereof 
and not just a division of the Originator.  Without limiting the generality of 
the foregoing and in addition to the other covenants set forth herein, the 
Seller shall: 
 
          (i) conduct its own business in its own name and require that all 
     full-time employees of the Seller, if any, identify themselves as such and 
     not as employees of the Originator (including, without limitation, by 
     means of providing appropriate employees with business or identification 
     cards identifying such employees as the Seller's employees); 
 
          (ii) compensate all employees, consultants and agents directly, from 
     the Seller's bank accounts, for services provided to the Seller by such 
     employees, consultants and agents and, to the extent any employee, 
     consultant or agent of the Seller is also an employee, consultant or agent 
     of the Originator, allocate the compensation of such employee, consultant 
     or agent between the Seller and the Originator on a basis which reflects 
     the services rendered to the Seller and the Originator; 
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          (iii) clearly identify its offices (by signage or otherwise) as its 
     offices and, if such office is located in the offices of the Originator, 
     the Seller shall lease such office at a fair market rent; 
 
          (iv) have a separate telephone number, which will be answered only in 
     its name and separate stationery, invoices and checks in its own name; 
 
          (v) conduct all transactions with the Originator (including, without 
     limitation, any delegation of its obligations hereunder as Servicer) 
     strictly on an arm's-length basis, allocate all overhead expenses 
     (including, without limitation, telephone and other utility charges) for 
     items shared between the Seller and the Originator on the basis of actual 
     use to the extent practicable and, to the extent such allocation is not 
     practicable, on a basis reasonably related to actual use; 
 
          (vi) at all times have at least two members of its Board of Directors 
     (each, an "INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR") who are not at such time, and have not 
     have been at any time during the preceding five years (A) a director, 
     officer, employee or affiliate of Yellow Corporation or any of its 
     subsidiaries or affiliates, or (B) the beneficial owner at the time of 
     such individual's appointment as an Independent Director or at any time 
     thereafter while serving as an Independent Director, of five percent (5%) 
     of the outstanding common shares of Yellow Corporation having general 
     voting rights; provided, however, that a director who otherwise meets the 
     description of Independent Director as set forth herein shall not be 
     disqualified from serving as an Independent Director of the Seller if he 
     or she is also a director of another corporation that is an Affiliate of 
     Yellow Corporation with a certificate of incorporation substantially 
     similar to the certificate of incorporation of the Seller; 
 
          (vii) observe all corporate formalities as a distinct entity, and 
     ensure that all corporate actions relating to (A) the selection, 
     maintenance or replacement of the Independent Directors, (B) the 
     dissolution or liquidation of the Seller or (C) the initiation of 
     participation in, acquiescence in or consent to any bankruptcy, 
     insolvency, reorganization or similar proceeding involving the Seller, are 
     duly authorized by unanimous vote of its Board of Directors (including the 
     Independent Directors); 
 
          (viii) maintain the Seller's books and records separate from those of 
     the Originator and otherwise readily identifiable as its own assets rather 
     than assets of the Originator; 
 
          (ix) prepare its financial statements separately from those of the 
     Originator and insure that any consolidated financial statements of the 
     Originator or any Affiliate thereof that include the Seller and which are 
     filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other 
     governmental agency have notes clearly stating that the Seller is a 
     separate corporate entity and that its assets will be available first and 
     foremost to satisfy the claims of the creditors of the Seller; 
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          (x) except as herein specifically otherwise provided, not commingle 
     funds or other assets of the Seller with those of the Originator and not 
     maintain bank accounts or other depository accounts to which the 
     Originator is an account party, into which the Originator makes deposits 
     or from which the Originator has the power to make withdrawals; 
 
          (xi) not permit the Originator to pay any of the Seller's operating 
     expenses (except pursuant to allocation arrangements that comply with the 
     requirements of this SECTION 5.1(K)); 
 
          (xii) not permit the Seller to be named as an insured on the 
     insurance policy covering the property of the Originator or enter into an 
     agreement with the holder of such policy whereby in the event of a loss in 
     connection with such property, proceeds are paid to the Seller; and 
 
          (xiii) take such other actions as are necessary on its part to ensure 
     that the facts and assumptions set forth in the opinion issued by Skadden, 
     Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, as counsel for the Seller, in connection with 
     the closing or initial purchase under this Agreement and relating to 
     substantive consolidation issues, and in the certificates accompanying 
     such opinion, remain true and correct in all material respects at all 
     times. 
 
     (l) Collections.  The Seller shall instruct all Obligors, or cause the 
Originator to instruct, all Obligors to pay all Collections directly to a 
segregated lock-box or other Collection Account listed on EXHIBIT III, each of 
which is subject to a Collection Account Agreement.  In the case of payments 
remitted to any such lock-box, the Seller shall cause all proceeds from such 
lock-box to be deposited directly by a Collection Bank into a Collection 
Account listed on EXHIBIT III, which is subject to a Collection Account 
Agreement.  The Seller shall maintain exclusive dominion and control (subject 
to the terms of this Agreement) to each such Collection Account.  In the case 
of any Collections received by the Seller or the Originator, the Seller shall 
remit (or shall cause the Originator to remit) such Collections to a Collection 
Account not later than the Business Day immediately following the date of 
receipt of such Collections, and, at all times prior to such remittance, the 
Seller shall itself hold (or, if applicable, shall cause the Originator to 
hold) such Collections  in trust, for the exclusive benefit of the Purchasers 
and the Agent.  In the case of any remittances received by the Seller in any 
such Collection Account that shall have been identified, to the satisfaction of 
the Servicer, to not constitute Collections or other proceeds of the 
Receivables or the Related Security, the Seller shall promptly remit such items 
to the Person identified to it as being the owner of such remittances.  From 
and after the date the Agent delivers to any of the Collection Banks a 
Collection Notice pursuant to SECTION 6.3, the Agent may request that the 
Seller, and the Seller thereupon promptly shall and shall direct the Originator 
to, direct all Obligors on Receivables to remit all payments thereon to a new 
depositary account (the "NEW CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT") specified by the Agent 
and, at all times thereafter the Seller shall not deposit or otherwise credit, 
and shall 
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not permit the Originator or any other Person to deposit or otherwise 
credit to the New Concentration Account any cash or payment item other than 
Collections.  Alternatively, the Agent may request that the Seller, and the 
Seller thereupon promptly shall, direct all Persons then making remittances to 
any Collection Account listed on EXHIBIT III which remittances are not payments 
on Receivables to deliver such remittances to a location other than an account 
listed on EXHIBIT III. 
 
     (m) Minimum Net Worth.  The Seller shall at all times maintain total 
assets which exceed its total liabilities by not less than 3% of the 
Outstanding Balance of the Receivables at such time. 
 
     (n) Accounting for Collections of Excluded Receivables.  As soon as 
practicable and in any event not later than October 31, 1996, the Seller shall 
(or shall require the Originator to) implement a modification to its accounting 
systems which enables the Seller (and/or the Originator as subservicer) to 
identify and track Collections in respect of the Excluded Receivables 
separately from the Collections in respect of the Receivables. 
 
     Section 5.2.  Negative Covenants of Seller.  Until the date on which the 
Aggregate Unpaids have been indefeasibly paid in full, the Seller hereby 
covenants,  individually and in its capacity as Servicer, that: 
 
     (a) Name Change, Offices, Records and Books of Accounts.  The Seller will 
not change its name, identity or corporate structure (within the meaning of 
Section 9-402(7) of any applicable enactment of the UCC) or relocate its chief 
executive office or any office where Records are kept unless it shall have: 
(i) given the Agent at least 45 days prior notice thereof and (ii) delivered to 
the Agent all financing statements, instruments and other documents requested 
by the Agent in connection with such change or relocation. 
 
     (b) Change in Payment Instructions to Obligors. The Seller will not add or 
terminate any bank as a Collection Bank from those listed in EXHIBIT III, or 
make any change in its instructions to Obligors regarding payments to be made 
to the Seller or payments to be made to any lock-box, Collection Account or 
Collection Bank, unless the Agent shall have received, at least fifteen (15) 
Business Days before the proposed effective date therefor: 
 
          (i) written notice of such addition, termination or change, and 
 
          (ii) with respect to the addition of a lock-box, Collection 
     Account or Collection Bank, an executed account agreement and an 
     executed Collection Account Agreement from such Collection Bank 
     relating thereto; 
 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the Seller may make changes in instructions to Obligors 
regarding payments if such new instructions require such Obligor to make 
payments to another existing lock-box or Collection Account that is subject to 
a Collection Account Agreement then in effect. 
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     (c) Modifications to Invoices and Credit and Collection Policy.  The 
Seller will not make any change to the Credit and Collection Policy which would 
be reasonably likely to adversely affect the collectibility of any material 
portion of the Receivables or decrease the credit quality of any newly created 
Receivables.  Except as provided in SECTION 6.2(C), the Seller, acting as 
Servicer or otherwise, will not extend, amend or otherwise modify the terms of 
any Receivable or any Invoice related thereto other than in accordance with the 
Credit and Collection Policy. 
 
     (d) Sales, Liens, Etc.  The Seller shall not sell, assign (by operation of 
law or otherwise) or otherwise dispose of, or grant any option with respect to, 
or create or suffer to exist any Adverse Claim upon (including, without 
limitation, the filing of any financing statement) or with respect to, any 
Excluded Receivable or any Receivable, Related Security or Collections, or upon 
or with respect to any Invoice under which any Receivable arises, or any 
lock-box or Collection Account or assign any right to receive income in respect 
thereof (other than, in each case, the creation of the interests therein in 
favor of the Agent and the Purchasers provided for herein), and the Seller 
shall defend the right, title and interest of the Agent and the Purchasers in, 
to and under any of the foregoing property, against all claims of third parties 
claiming through or under the Seller or the Originator. 
 
     (e) Nature of Business; Other Agreements; Other Indebtedness.  The Seller 
shall not engage in any business or activity of any kind or enter into any 
transaction or indenture, mortgage, instrument, agreement, contract, lease or 
other undertaking other than the transactions contemplated and authorized by 
this Agreement and the Sale Agreement.   Without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, the Seller shall not create, incur, guarantee, assume or suffer to 
exist any indebtedness or other liabilities, whether direct or contingent, 
other than: 
 
          (i) as a result of the endorsement of negotiable instruments 
     for deposit or collection or similar transactions in the ordinary 
     course of business, 
 
          (ii) the incurrence of obligations under this Agreement, 
 
          (iii) the incurrence of obligations, as expressly contemplated 
     in the Sale Agreement, to make payment to the Originator thereunder 
     for the purchase of Receivables from the Originator under the Sale 
     Agreement, and 
 
          (iv) the incurrence of operating expenses in the ordinary 
     course of business of the type otherwise contemplated in SECTION 
     5.1(K) of this Agreement. 
 
In the event the Seller shall at any time borrow a "REVOLVING LOAN" under the 
Sale Agreement, the obligations of the Seller in connection therewith shall be 
subordinated to the obligations of the Seller to the Purchasers and the Agent 
under this Agreement, on such terms as shall be satisfactory to the Agent. 
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     (f) Amendments to Sale Agreement.  The Seller shall not, without the prior 
written consent of the Agent: 
 
          (i) cancel or terminate the Sale Agreement, 
 
          (ii) give any consent, waiver, directive or approval under the 
     Sale Agreement, 
 
          (iii) waive any default, action, omission or breach under the 
     Sale Agreement, or otherwise grant any indulgence thereunder, or 
 
          (iv) amend, supplement or otherwise modify any of the terms of 
     the Sale Agreement. 
 
     (g) Amendments to Corporate Documents.  The Seller shall not amend its 
Certificate of Incorporation or By-Laws in any respect that would impair its 
ability to comply with the terms or provisions of any of the Transaction 
Documents, including, without limitation, SECTION 5.1(K) of this Agreement. 
 
     (h) Merger.  The Seller shall not merge or consolidate with or into, or 
convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of (whether in one transaction or 
in a series of transactions, and except as otherwise contemplated herein) all 
or substantially all of its assets (whether now owned or hereafter acquired) 
to, or acquire all or substantially all of the assets of, any Person. 
 
     (i) Restricted Junior Payments.  The Seller shall not make any Restricted 
Junior Payment if a Servicer Default or Potential Servicer Default exists or 
would result therefrom. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE VI 
                         ADMINISTRATION AND COLLECTION 
 
     Section 6.1.  Designation of Servicer. 
 
     (a) The servicing, administration and collection of the Receivables shall 
be conducted by such Person (the "SERVICER") so designated from time to time in 
accordance with this SECTION 6.1.  The Seller is hereby designated as, and 
hereby agrees to perform the duties and obligations of, the Servicer pursuant 
to the terms of this Agreement.  The Agent may at any time designate as 
Servicer any Person to succeed the Seller or any successor Servicer. 
 
     (b) The Seller is permitted to delegate, and the Seller hereby advises the 
Purchasers and the Agent that it has delegated, to the Originator, as 
subservicer of the 
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Servicer, certain of its duties and responsibilities as Servicer hereunder in 
respect of the Receivables transferred by the Originator to the Seller.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the Seller shall be and remain primarily 
liable to the Agent and the Purchasers for the full and prompt performance of 
all duties and responsibilities of the Servicer hereunder and (ii) the Agent 
and the Purchasers shall be entitled to deal exclusively with the Seller in 
matters relating to the discharge by the Servicer of its duties and 
responsibilities hereunder, and the Agent and the Purchasers shall not be 
required to give notice, demand or other communication to any Person other than 
the Seller in order for communication to the Servicer and its subservicer or 
other delegate in respect thereof to be accomplished.  The Seller, at all times 
that it is the Servicer, shall be responsible for providing its subservicer or 
other delegate with any notice given under this Agreement. 
 
     (c) Without the prior written consent of the Required Investors, (i) the 
Seller shall not be permitted to delegate any of its duties or responsibilities 
as Servicer to any Person other than the Originator, and then such delegation 
shall be limited to the activities of Servicer hereunder as the same may relate 
to the Receivables originated by the Originator, and (ii) no Originator shall 
be permitted to further delegate to any other Person any of the duties or 
responsibilities of the Servicer delegated to it by the Seller.  If at any time 
the Agent shall designate as Servicer any Person other than the Seller, all 
duties and responsibilities theretofore delegated by the Seller to the 
Originator may, at the discretion of the Agent, be terminated forthwith on 
notice given by the Agent to the Seller. 
 
     Section 6.2.  Duties of Servicer. 
 
     (a) The Servicer shall take or cause to be taken all such actions as may 
be necessary or advisable to collect each Receivable from time to time, all in 
accordance with applicable laws, rules and regulations, with reasonable care 
and diligence, and in accordance with the applicable Invoices and the Credit 
and Collection Policy. 
 
     (b) The Servicer shall administer the Collections in accordance with the 
procedures described herein and in ARTICLE I.  The Servicer shall set aside and 
hold in trust for the account of the Seller and the Purchasers their respective 
shares of the Collections of Receivables in accordance with SECTIONS 1.6 and 
1.7.  The Servicer shall upon the request of the Agent after the occurrence of 
a Liquidation Day, segregate, in a manner acceptable to the Agent, all cash, 
checks and other instruments received by it from time to time constituting 
Collections from the general funds of the Servicer or the Seller prior to the 
remittance thereof in accordance with SECTION 1.7.  If the Servicer shall be 
required to segregate Collections pursuant to the preceding sentence, the 
Servicer shall segregate and deposit with a bank designated by the Agent such 
allocable share of Collections of Receivables set aside for the Purchasers on 
the first Business Day following receipt by the Servicer of such Collections, 
duly endorsed or with duly executed instruments of transfer. 
 
     (c) The Servicer, may, in accordance with the Credit and Collection 
Policy, extend the maturity of any Receivable or adjust the Outstanding Balance 
of any Receivable as the Servicer may determine to be appropriate to maximize 
Collections thereof; 
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PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that such extension or adjustment shall not alter the status 
of such Receivable as a Delinquent Receivable or Defaulted Receivable or limit 
the rights of the Agent or the Purchasers under this Agreement.          
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, from and after the 
occurrence of a Servicer Default, the Agent shall have the absolute and 
unlimited right to direct the Servicer to commence or settle any legal action 
with respect to any Receivable or to foreclose upon or repossess any Related 
Security. 
 
     (d) The Servicer shall hold in trust for the Seller and the Purchasers, in 
accordance with their respective interests in the Receivables, all Records that 
evidence or relate to the Receivables, the related Invoices and Related 
Security or that are otherwise necessary or desirable to collect the 
Receivables and shall, as soon as practicable upon demand of the Agent, deliver 
or make available to the Agent all such Records, (x) if such demand is made at 
any time prior to the replacement of the Seller as Servicer hereunder, at the 
chief executive office of the Originator and (y) if such demand is made at any 
time after the replacement of the Seller as Servicer hereunder, to such 
location as the Agent may designate in writing.  The Servicer shall, as soon as 
practicable following receipt thereof, turn over to the Seller (i) that portion 
of Collections of Receivables representing the Seller's undivided fractional 
ownership interest therein, less, in the event the Seller is not the Servicer, 
all reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses of the Servicer of servicing, 
administering and collecting the Receivables, and (ii) any cash collections or 
other cash proceeds received with respect to indebtedness not constituting 
Receivables.  The Servicer shall, from time to time at the request of any 
Purchaser, furnish to the Purchasers (promptly after any such request) a 
calculation of the amounts set aside for the Purchasers pursuant to SECTION 
1.7. 
 
     (e) Any payment by an Obligor in respect of any indebtedness owed by it to 
the Seller shall, except as otherwise specified by such Obligor or otherwise 
required by contract or law and unless otherwise instructed by the Agent, be 
applied as a Collection of any Receivable of such Obligor (starting with the 
oldest such Receivable) to the extent of any amounts then due and payable 
thereunder before being applied to any other receivable or other obligation of 
such Obligor. 
 
     Section 6.3.  Collection Notices.  The Agent is authorized at any time to 
date and to deliver to the Collection Banks a Collection Notice under any 
Collection Account Agreement. The Seller hereby transfers to the Agent for the 
benefit of the Purchasers, effective when the Agent delivers such notice, the 
exclusive ownership and control of the Collection Accounts.  In case any 
authorized signatory of the Seller whose signature appears on a Collection 
Account Agreement shall cease to have such authority before the delivery of 
such notice, such Collection Notice shall nevertheless be valid as if such 
authority had remained in force.  The Seller hereby authorizes the Agent, and 
agrees that the Agent shall be entitled to (i) endorse the Seller's name on 
checks and other instruments representing Collections, (ii) enforce the 
Receivables, the related Invoices and the Related Security and (iii) take such 
action as shall be necessary or desirable to cause all cash, 
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checks and other instruments constituting Collections of Receivables to come  
into the possession of the Agent rather than the Seller. 
 
     Section 6.4.  Responsibilities of the Seller.  Anything herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the exercise by the Agent and the Purchasers of their 
rights hereunder shall not release the Servicer or the Seller from any of their 
duties or obligations with respect to any Receivables or under the related 
Invoices.  The Purchasers shall have no obligation or liability with respect to 
any Receivables or related Invoices, nor shall any of them be obligated to 
perform the obligations of the Seller. 
 
     Section 6.5.  Reports.  On the 15th day of each month (or, if such date is 
not a Business Day, the next following Business Day), and at such other times 
as the Agent shall request, the Servicer shall prepare and forward to the Agent 
a Monthly Report.  Promptly following any request therefor by the Agent, the 
Seller shall prepare and provide to the Agent a listing by Obligor of all 
Receivables together with an aging of such Receivables.  If at any time an 
Approved Offset Receivable or a Supplemental Approved Offset Receivable ceases 
to be an Eligible Receivable because the Originator commences purchasing, on 
credit, goods or services from the Obligor thereon, the Servicer shall, not 
later than 5 Business Days thereafter, deliver to the Agent a restated Monthly 
Report for the month preceding such occurrence deducting the Outstanding 
Balance of such Approved Offset Receivable or Supplemental Approved Offset 
Receivable, as the case may be, from the aggregate Outstanding Balance of 
Eligible Receivables previously reflected thereon. 
 
 
                                  ARTICLE VII 
                               SERVICER DEFAULTS 
 
     Section 7.1.  Servicer Defaults.  The occurrence of any one or more of the 
following events shall constitute a Servicer Default: 
 
     (a) The Servicer or the Seller shall fail (i) to make when due any payment 
or deposit required hereunder, or (ii) to perform or observe any term, covenant 
or agreement hereunder (other than as referred to in clause (i) of this 
paragraph (a)) and such failure shall remain unremedied for five (5) Business 
Days following written notice thereof to the Servicer or the Seller, as 
applicable. 
 
     (b) Any representation, warranty, certification or statement made by the 
Seller, the Servicer or the Originator in this Agreement, any other Transaction 
Document or in any other document delivered pursuant hereto shall prove to have 
been incorrect in any material respect when made or deemed made. 
 
     (c) (i) The Seller or the Servicer shall generally not pay its debts as 
such debts become due or shall admit in writing its inability to pay its debts 
generally or shall make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors; or 
any proceeding shall be instituted by or against the Seller or the Servicer 
seeking to adjudicate it bankrupt or insolvent, or 
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seeking liquidation, winding up, reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, 
protection, relief or composition of it or its debts under any law relating to 
bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization or relief of debtors, or seeking the 
entry of an order for   relief or the appointment of a receiver, trustee or 
other similar official for it or any substantial part of its property, or (ii) 
the Seller or any Servicer shall take any corporate action to authorize any of 
the actions set forth in clause (i) above in this subsection (c). 
 
     (d) As at the end of any calendar month: 
 
          (i) the average of the Delinquency Ratios for each of the three 
     consecutive calendar months then most recently ended shall exceed 
     4.00%; 
 
          (ii) the Dilution Ratio for any calendar month shall exceed 
     3.25%; or 
 
          (iii) the average of the Default Ratios for each of the three 
     consecutive calendar months then most recently ended shall exceed 
     4.00%. 
 
     (e) The Originator (i) shall fail to perform or observe any term, covenant 
or agreement contained in any other Transaction Document, or (ii) shall for any 
reason cease to transfer, or cease to have the legal capacity or otherwise be 
incapable of transferring, Receivables to the Seller, as purchaser under the 
Sale Agreement, or any "EVENT OF DEFAULT" or "POTENTIAL EVENT OF DEFAULT" shall 
occur under the Sale Agreement. 
 
     (f) The aggregate Receivable Interests hereunder shall at any time exceed 
100%. 
 
     (g) A Change of Control shall occur. 
 
 
                                  ARTICLE VIII 
                                INDEMNIFICATION 
 
     Section 8.1.  Indemnities by the Seller.  Without limiting any other 
rights which the Agent or any Purchaser may have hereunder or under applicable 
law, the Seller hereby agrees to indemnify the Agent and each Purchaser and 
their respective officers, directors, agents and employees (each, an 
"INDEMNIFIED PARTY") from and against any and all damages, losses, claims, 
taxes, liabilities, costs, expenses and for all other amounts payable, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees (which attorneys may be employees of the 
Agent or such Purchaser) and disbursements (all of the foregoing being 
collectively referred to as "INDEMNIFIED AMOUNTS") awarded against or incurred 
by any of them arising out of or as a result of this Agreement or the 
acquisition, either directly or indirectly, by a Purchaser of an interest in 
the Receivables, EXCLUDING, HOWEVER: 
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          (a) Indemnified Amounts to the extent final judgment of a court of 
     competent jurisdiction holds such Indemnified Amounts resulted from gross 
     negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the Indemnified Party 
     seeking indemnification; 
 
          (b) Indemnified Amounts to the extent the same includes losses in 
     respect of Receivables which are uncollectible on account of the 
     insolvency, bankruptcy or lack of creditworthiness of the related Obligor; 
     or 
 
          (c) taxes imposed by the jurisdiction in which such Indemnified 
     Party's principal executive office is located, on or measured by the 
     overall net income of such Indemnified Party to the extent that the 
     computation of such taxes is consistent with the Intended 
     Characterization; 
 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that nothing contained in this sentence shall limit the 
liability of the Seller or the Servicer or limit the recourse of the Purchasers 
to the Seller or Servicer for amounts otherwise specifically provided to be 
paid by the Seller or the Servicer under the terms of this Agreement.  Without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing indemnification, the Seller shall 
indemnify the Agent and the Purchasers for Indemnified Amounts (including, 
without limitation, losses in respect of uncollectible receivables, regardless 
of whether reimbursement therefor would constitute recourse to the Seller or 
the Servicer) relating to or resulting from: 
 
          (i) any representation or warranty made by the Seller, the 
     Originator or the Servicer (or any officers of the Seller, the 
     Originator or the Servicer) under or in connection with this 
     Agreement, any other Transaction Document, any Monthly Report or any 
     other information or report delivered by the Seller, the Originator 
     or the Servicer pursuant hereto or thereto, which shall have been 
     false or incorrect when made or deemed made; 
 
          (ii) the failure by the Seller, the Originator or the Servicer 
     to comply with any applicable law, rule or regulation with respect 
     to any Receivable or Invoice related thereto, or the nonconformity 
     of any Receivable or Invoice included therein with any such 
     applicable law, rule or regulation; 
 
          (iii) any failure of the Seller, the Originator or the Servicer 
     to perform its duties or obligations in accordance with the 
     provisions of this Agreement or any other Transaction Document; 
 
          (iv) any products liability or similar claim arising out of or 
     in connection with merchandise, insurance or services which are the 
     subject of any Invoice; 
 
          (v) any dispute, claim, offset or defense (other than discharge 
     in bankruptcy of the Obligor) of any Obligor to the payment of any 
     Receivable (including, without limitation, a defense based on such 
     Receivable or the 
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     related Invoice not being a legal, valid and binding obligation of 
     such Obligor enforceable against it in accordance with its terms), or any 
     other claim resulting from the sale of the merchandise or service related 
     to such Receivable or the furnishing or failure to furnish such 
     merchandise or services; 
 
          (vi) the commingling of Collections of Receivables at any time 
     with other funds; 
 
          (vii) any investigation, litigation or proceeding related to or 
     arising from this Agreement or any other Transaction Document, the 
     transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, the use of the proceeds 
     of a purchase, the ownership of the Receivable Interests or any 
     other investigation, litigation or proceeding relating to the Seller 
     or the Originator in which any Indemnified Party becomes involved as 
     a result of any of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby; 
 
          (viii) any inability to litigate any claim against any Obligor 
     in respect of any Receivable as a result of such Obligor being 
     immune from civil and commercial law and suit on the grounds of 
     sovereignty or otherwise from any legal action, suit or proceeding; 
 
          (ix) a Servicer Default described in SECTION 7.1(C); 
 
          (x) the failure to vest and maintain vested in the Agent and 
     the Purchasers, or to transfer to the Agent and the Purchasers, 
     legal and equitable title to, and ownership of, a first priority 
     perfected undivided percentage ownership (to the extent of the 
     Receivable Interests contemplated hereunder) in the Receivables, the 
     Related Security and the Collections, free and clear of any Adverse 
     Claim; or 
 
          (xi) any failure of the Seller to give reasonably equivalent 
     value to the Originator under the Sale Agreement in consideration of 
     the transfer by the Originator of any Receivable, or any attempt by 
     any Person to void any such transfer under statutory provisions or 
     common law or equitable action, including, without limitation, any 
     provision of the Bankruptcy Code. 
 
     Section 8.2.  Increased Cost and Reduced Return. 
 
     (a) If after the date hereof, any Funding Source shall be charged any fee, 
expense or increased cost on account of the adoption of any applicable law, 
rule or regulation (including any applicable law, rule or regulation regarding 
capital adequacy) or any change therein, or any change in the interpretation or 
administration thereof by any governmental authority, central bank or 
comparable agency charged with the interpretation or administration thereof, or 
compliance with any request or directive (whether or not having 
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the force of law) of any such authority, central bank or comparable agency (a 
"REGULATORY CHANGE"):  (i) which subjects any Funding Source to any charge or 
withholding on or with respect to any Funding Agreement or a Funding 
Source's obligations under a Funding Agreement, or on or with respect to the 
Receivables, or changes the basis of taxation of payments to any Funding Source 
of any amounts payable under any Funding Agreement (except for changes in the 
rate of tax on the overall net income of a Funding Source) or (ii) which 
imposes, modifies or deems applicable any reserve, assessment, insurance 
charge, special deposit or similar requirement against assets of, deposits with 
or for the account of a Funding Source, or credit extended by a Funding Source 
pursuant to a Funding Agreement or (iii) which imposes any other condition the 
result of which is to increase the cost to a Funding Source of performing its 
obligations under a Funding Agreement, or to reduce the rate of return on a 
Funding Source's capital as a consequence of its obligations under a Funding 
Agreement, or to reduce the amount of any sum received or receivable by a 
Funding Source under a Funding Agreement or to require any payment calculated 
by reference to the amount of interests or loans held or interest received by 
it, then, upon demand by the Agent, the Seller shall pay to the Agent, for the 
benefit of the relevant Funding Source, such amounts charged to such Funding 
Source or compensate such Funding Source for such reduction. 
 
     (b) Payment of any sum pursuant to SECTION 8.2(A) shall be made by the 
Seller to the Agent, for the benefit of the relevant Funding Source, not later 
than ten (10) days after any such demand is made.  A certificate of any Funding 
Source, signed by an authorized officer claiming compensation under this 
SECTION 8.2 and setting forth the additional amount to be paid for its benefit 
and explaining the manner in which such amount was determined shall be 
conclusive evidence of the amount to be paid, absent manifest error. 
 
     Section 8.3.  Costs and Expenses Relating to this Agreement.  The Seller 
shall pay to the Agent and FALCON on demand all costs and out-of-pocket 
expenses in connection with the preparation, execution, delivery and 
administration of this Agreement, the transactions contemplated hereby and the 
other documents to be delivered hereunder, including without limitation, the 
cost of FALCON's auditors auditing the books, records and procedures of the 
Seller, reasonable fees and out-of-pocket expenses of legal counsel for FALCON 
and the Agent (which such counsel may be employees of FALCON or the Agent) with 
respect thereto and with respect to advising FALCON and the Agent as to their 
respective rights and remedies under this Agreement.  The Seller shall pay to 
the Agent on demand any and all costs and expenses of the Agent and the 
Purchasers, if any, including reasonable counsel fees and expenses in 
connection with the enforcement of this Agreement and the other documents 
delivered hereunder and in connection with any restructuring or workout of this 
Agreement or such documents, or the administration of this Agreement following 
a Servicer Default. 
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                                   ARTICLE IX 
                                   THE AGENT 
 
     Section 9.1.  Authorization and Action.  Each Purchaser hereby designates 
and appoints First Chicago to act as its agent hereunder and under each other 
Transaction Document, and authorizes the Agent to take such actions as agent on 
its behalf and to exercise such powers as are delegated to the Agent by the 
terms of this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents together with such 
powers as are reasonably incidental thereto.  The Agent shall not have any 
duties or responsibilities, except those expressly set forth herein or in any 
other Transaction Document, or any fiduciary relationship with any Purchaser, 
and no implied covenants, functions, responsibilities, duties, obligations or 
liabilities on the part of the Agent shall be read into this Agreement or any 
other Transaction Document or otherwise exist for the Agent.  In performing its 
functions and duties hereunder and under the other Transaction Documents, the 
Agent shall act solely as agent for the Purchasers and does not assume nor 
shall be deemed to have assumed any obligation or relationship of trust or 
agency with or for the Seller or any of its successors or assigns.  The Agent 
shall not be required to take any action which exposes the Agent to personal 
liability or which is contrary to this Agreement, any other Transaction 
Document or applicable law.  The appointment and authority of the Agent 
hereunder shall terminate upon the indefeasible payment in full of all 
Aggregate Unpaids.  Each Purchaser hereby authorizes the Agent to execute on 
behalf of such Purchaser (the terms of which shall be binding on such 
Purchaser) each of the Uniform Commercial Code financing statements, together 
with such other instruments or documents determined by the Agent to be 
necessary or desirable in order to perfect, evidence or more fully protect the 
interest of the Purchasers contemplated hereunder. 
 
     Section 9.2.  Delegation of Duties.  The Agent may execute any of its 
duties under this Agreement and each other Transaction Document by or through 
agents or attorneys-in-fact and shall be entitled to advice of counsel 
concerning all matters pertaining to such duties.  The Agent shall not be 
responsible for the negligence or misconduct of any agents or attorneys-in-fact 
selected by it with reasonable care. 
 
     Section 9.3.  Exculpatory Provisions.  Neither the Agent nor any of its 
directors, officers, agents or employees shall be (i) liable for any action 
lawfully taken or omitted to be taken by it or them under or in connection with 
this Agreement or any other Transaction Document (except for its, their or such 
Person's own gross negligence or willful misconduct), or (ii) responsible in 
any manner to any of the Purchasers for any recitals, statements, 
representations or warranties made by the Seller contained in this Agreement, 
any other Transaction Document or any certificate, report, statement or other 
document referred to or provided for in, or received under or in connection 
with, this Agreement, or any other Transaction Document or for the value, 
validity, effectiveness, genuineness, enforceability or sufficiency of this 
Agreement, or any other Transaction Document or any other document furnished in 
connection herewith or therewith, or for any failure of the Seller to perform 
its obligations hereunder or thereunder, or for the satisfaction of any 
condition 
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specified in ARTICLE IV, or for the perfection, priority, condition, 
value or sufficiency or any collateral pledged in connection herewith.  The 
Agent shall not be under any obligation to any Purchaser to ascertain or to 
inquire as to the observance or performance of any of the agreements or 
covenants contained in, or conditions of, this Agreement or any other 
Transaction Document, or to inspect the properties, books or records of the 
Seller.  The Agent shall not be deemed to have knowledge of a Servicer Default 
or Potential Servicer Default unless the Agent has received notice from the 
Seller or a Purchaser. 
 
     Section 9.4.  Reliance by Agent.  The Agent shall in all cases be entitled 
to rely, and shall be fully protected in relying, upon any document or 
conversation believed by it to be genuine and correct and to have been signed, 
sent or made by the proper Person or Persons and upon advice and statements of 
legal counsel (including, without limitation, counsel to the Seller), 
independent accountants and other experts selected by the Agent.  The Agent 
shall in all cases be fully justified in failing or refusing to take any action 
under this Agreement or any other Transaction  Document unless it shall first 
receive such advice or concurrence of FALCON or the Required Investors or all 
of the Purchasers, as applicable, as it deems appropriate and it shall first be 
indemnified to its satisfaction by the Purchasers, PROVIDED THAT unless and 
until the Agent shall have received such advice, the Agent may take or refrain 
from taking any action, as the Agent shall deem advisable and in the best 
interests of the Purchasers.  The Agent shall in all cases be fully protected 
in acting, or in refraining from acting, in accordance with a request of FALCON 
or the Required Investors or all of the Purchasers, as applicable, and such 
request and any action taken or failure to act pursuant thereto shall be 
binding upon all the Purchasers. 
 
     Section 9.5.  Non-Reliance on Agent and Other Purchasers.  Each Purchaser 
expressly acknowledges that neither the Agent, nor any of its officers, 
directors, employees, agents, attorneys-in-fact or affiliates has made any 
representations or warranties to it and that no act by the Agent hereafter 
taken, including, without limitation, any review of the affairs of the Seller, 
shall be deemed to constitute any representation or warranty by the Agent. 
Each Purchaser represents and warrants to the Agent that it has and will, 
independently and without reliance upon the Agent or any other Purchaser and 
based on such documents and information as it has deemed appropriate, made its 
own appraisal of and investigation into the business, operations, property, 
prospects, financial and other conditions and creditworthiness of the Seller 
and made its own decision to enter into this Agreement, the other Transaction 
Documents and all other documents related hereto or thereto. 
 
     Section 9.6.  Reimbursement and Indemnification.   The Investors agree to 
reimburse and indemnify the Agent and its officers, directors, employees, 
representatives and agents ratably according to their Pro Rata Shares, to the 
extent not paid or reimbursed by the Seller (i) for any amounts for which the 
Agent, acting in its capacity as Agent, is entitled to reimbursement by the 
Seller hereunder and (ii) for any other expenses incurred by the Agent, in its 
capacity as Agent and acting on behalf of the Purchasers, in connection with 
the administration and enforcement of this Agreement and the other Transaction 
Documents. 
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     Section 9.7.  Agent in its Individual Capacity.  The Agent and its 
Affiliates may make loans to, accept deposits from and generally engage in any 
kind of business with the Seller or any Affiliate of the Seller as though the 
Agent were not the Agent hereunder.  With respect to the acquisition of 
Receivable Interests pursuant to this Agreement, the Agent shall have the same 
rights and powers under this Agreement as any Purchaser and may exercise the 
same as though it were not the Agent, and the terms "Investor," "Purchaser," 
"Investors" and "Purchasers" shall include the Agent in its individual 
capacity. 
 
     Section 9.8.  Successor Agent.  The Agent may, upon five days' notice to 
the Seller and the Purchasers, and the Agent will, upon the direction of all of 
the Purchasers (other than the Agent, in its individual capacity) resign as 
Agent.  If the Agent shall resign, then the Required Investors during such 
five-day period shall appoint from among the Purchasers a successor agent.  If 
for any reason no successor Agent is appointed by the Required Investors during 
such five-day period, then effective upon the termination of such five day 
period, the Purchasers shall perform all of the duties of the Agent hereunder 
and under the other Transaction Documents and the Seller shall make all 
payments in respect of the Aggregate Unpaids directly to the applicable 
Purchasers and for all purposes shall deal directly with the Purchasers.  After 
the effectiveness of any retiring Agent's resignation hereunder as Agent, the 
retiring Agent shall be discharged from its duties and obligations hereunder 
and under the other Transaction Documents and the provisions of this ARTICLE IX 
and ARTICLE VIII shall continue in effect for its benefit with respect to any 
actions taken or omitted to be taken by it while it was Agent under this 
Agreement and under the other Transaction Documents. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE X 
                          ASSIGNMENTS; PARTICIPATIONS 
 
     Section 10.1.  Assignments. 
      
     (a) The Seller and each Investor hereby agree and consent to the complete 
or partial assignment by FALCON of all of its rights under, interest in, title 
to and obligations under this Agreement to the Investors pursuant to SECTION  
2.1 or to any other Person, and upon such assignment, FALCON shall be released 
from its obligations so assigned. Further, the Seller and each Investor hereby 
agree that any assignee of FALCON of this Agreement or all or any of the  
Receivable Interests of FALCON shall have all of the rights and benefits under 
this Agreement as if the term "FALCON" explicitly referred to such party, and  
no such assignment shall in any way impair the rights and benefits of FALCON  
hereunder.  The Seller shall not have the right to assign its rights or  
obligations under this Agreement. 
 
     (b) Any Investor may at any time and from time to time assign to one or 
more Persons ("PURCHASING INVESTORS") all or any part of its rights and 
obligations under this Agreement pursuant to an assignment agreement, in a form 
and substance satisfactory to the Agent (the "ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT"), executed 
by such Purchasing Investor and such selling Investor.  The consent of FALCON 
shall be required prior to the effectiveness 
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of any such assignment.  Each assignee of an Investor must have a short-term 
debt rating of A-1 or better by Standard & Poor's Ratings Group and P-1 by 
Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and must agree to deliver to the Agent, 
promptly following any request therefor by the Agent or FALCON, an 
enforceability opinion in form and substance satisfactory to the Agent and 
FALCON.  Upon delivery of the executed Assignment Agreement to the Agent, such 
selling Investor shall be released from its obligations hereunder to the extent 
of such assignment.  Thereafter the Purchasing Investor shall for all purposes 
be an Investor party to this Agreement and shall have all the rights and 
obligations of an Investor under this Agreement to the same extent as if it 
were an original party hereto and no further consent or action by the Seller, 
the Purchasers or the Agent shall be required. 
 
     (c) Each of the Investors agrees that in the event that it shall cease to 
have a short-term debt rating of A-1 or better by Standard & Poor's Corporation 
and P-1 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (an "AFFECTED INVESTOR"), such 
Affected Investor shall be obliged, at the request of FALCON or the Agent, to 
assign all of its rights and obligations hereunder to (x) another Investor or 
(y) another financial institution nominated by the Agent and acceptable to 
FALCON, and willing to participate in this Agreement through the Liquidity 
Termination Date in the place of such Affected Investor; provided that the 
Affected Investor receives payment in full, pursuant to an Assignment 
Agreement, of an amount equal to such Investor's Pro Rata Share of the Capital 
and Discount owing to the Investors and all accruing but unpaid fees and other 
costs and expenses payable in respect of its Pro Rata Share of the Receivable 
Interests. 
 
     Section 10.2.  Participations.  Any Investor may, in the ordinary course 
of its business at any time sell to one or more Persons (each, a "PARTICIPANT") 
participating interests in its Pro Rata Share of the Receivable Interests of 
the Investors, its obligation to pay FALCON its Acquisition Amounts or any 
other interest of such Investor hereunder.  Notwithstanding any such sale by an 
Investor of a participating interest to a Participant, such Investor's rights 
and obligations under this Agreement shall remain unchanged, such Investor 
shall remain solely responsible for the performance of its obligations 
hereunder, and the Seller, FALCON and the Agent shall continue to deal solely 
and directly with such Investor in connection with such Investor's rights and 
obligations under this Agreement.  Each Investor agrees that any agreement 
between such Investor and any such Participant in respect of such participating 
interest shall not restrict such Investor's right to agree to any amendment, 
supplement, waiver or modification to this Agreement, except for any amendment, 
supplement, waiver or modification described in clause (i) of SECTION 11.1(B). 
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                                   ARTICLE XI 
                                 MISCELLANEOUS 
 
     Section 11.1.  Waivers and Amendments. (a) No failure or delay on the part 
of any party hereto in exercising any power, right or remedy under this 
Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial 
exercise of any such power, right or remedy preclude any other further exercise 
thereof or the exercise of any other power, right or remedy.  The rights and 
remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and nonexclusive of any rights or 
remedies provided by law.  Any waiver of this Agreement shall be effective only 
in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for which given. 
 
     (b) No provision of this Agreement may be amended, supplemented, modified 
or waived except in writing in accordance with the provisions of this SECTION 
11.1(B).  FALCON, the Seller and the Agent, at the direction of the Required 
Investors, may enter into written modifications or waivers of any provisions of 
this Agreement, PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that no such modification or waiver shall: 
 
          (i) without the consent of each affected Purchaser, (A) extend the 
     Liquidity Termination Date or the date of any payment or deposit of 
     Collections by the Seller or the Servicer, (B) reduce the rate or extend 
     the time of payment of Discount (or any component thereof), (C) reduce any 
     fee payable to the Agent for the benefit of the Purchasers, (D) except 
     pursuant to ARTICLE X hereof, change the amount of the Capital of any 
     Purchaser, an Investor's Pro Rata Share or an Investor's Commitment, (E) 
     amend, modify or waive any provision of the definition of Required 
     Investors or this SECTION 11.1(B), (F) consent to or permit the assignment 
     or transfer by the Seller of any of its rights and obligations under this 
     Agreement, (G) change the definition of "ELIGIBLE RECEIVABLE," "DILUTION 
     RESERVE", "DISCOUNT RESERVE," "LOSS RESERVE PERCENTAGE," "AGGREGATE 
     RESERVE PERCENTAGE" or "DEFAULT RATIO," or (H) amend or modify any defined 
     term (or any defined term used directly or indirectly in such defined 
     term) used in clauses (A) through (G) above in a manner which would 
     circumvent the intention of the restrictions set forth in such clauses; or 
 
          (ii) without the written consent of the then Agent, amend, modify or 
     waive any provision of this Agreement if the effect thereof is to affect 
     the rights or duties of such Agent. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) without the consent of the Investors, the 
Agent may, with the consent of the Seller, amend this Agreement solely to add 
additional Persons as Investors hereunder and (ii) without the consent of the 
Seller, the Agent, the Required Investors and FALCON may enter into amendments 
to modify any of the terms or provisions of ARTICLE II, ARTICLE IX, ARTICLE X 
or SECTION 11.13 provided that such amendment has no negative impact upon the 
Seller.  Any modification or waiver made in accordance with this SECTION 11.1 
shall apply to each of the Purchasers equally and shall be binding upon the 
Seller, the Purchasers and the Agent. 
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     Section 11.2.   Notices. 
 
     (a) Except as provided in subsection (b) below, all communications and 
notices provided for hereunder shall be in writing (including bank wire, 
telecopy or electronic facsimile transmission or similar writing) and shall be 
given to the other parties hereto at their respective addresses or telecopy 
numbers set forth on the signature pages hereof.  All such communications and 
notices shall, when mailed, telecopied, telegraphed, telexed or cabled, be 
effective when received through the mails, transmitted by telecopy, delivered 
to the telegraph company, confirmed by telex answerback or delivered to the 
cable company, respectively, except that communications and notices to the 
Agent or any Purchaser pursuant to ARTICLE I or II shall not be effective until 
received by the intended recipient. 
 
     (b)  The Seller hereby authorizes the Agent to effect purchases and 
Tranche Period and Discount Rate selections based on telephonic notices made by 
any Person whom the Agent in good faith believes to be acting on behalf of the 
Seller.  The Seller agrees to deliver promptly to the Agent a written 
confirmation of each telephonic notice signed by an authorized officer of the 
Seller.  However, the absence of such confirmation shall not affect the 
validity of such notice.  If the written confirmation differs from the action 
taken by the Agent, the records of the Agent shall govern absent manifest 
error. 
 
     Section 11.3.  Ratable Payments.  If any Purchaser, whether by setoff or 
otherwise, has payment made to it with respect to any portion of the Aggregate 
Unpaids owing to such Purchaser (other than payments received pursuant to 
SECTION 8.2 or 8.3) in a greater proportion than that received by any other 
Purchaser entitled to receive a ratable share of such Aggregate Unpaids, such 
Purchaser agrees, promptly upon demand, to purchase for cash without recourse 
or warranty a portion of the Aggregate Unpaids held by the other Purchasers so 
that after such purchase each Purchaser will hold its ratable proportion of the 
Aggregate Unpaids; provided that if all or any portion of such excess amount is 
thereafter recovered from such Purchaser, such purchase shall be rescinded and 
the purchase price restored to the extent of such recovery, but without 
interest. 
 
     Section 11.4.  Protection of Ownership Interests of the Purchasers. 
 
     (a)  The Seller agrees that from time to time, at its expense, it will 
promptly execute and deliver all instruments and documents, and take all 
actions, that may be necessary or desirable, or that the Agent may request, to 
perfect, protect or more fully evidence the Receivable Interests, or to enable 
the Agent or the Purchasers to exercise and enforce their rights and remedies 
hereunder.  The Agent may, or the Agent may direct the Seller to, notify the 
Obligors of Receivables, at any time following the replacement of the Seller as 
Servicer and at the Seller's expense, of the ownership interests of the 
Purchasers under this Agreement and may also direct that payments of all amounts 
due or that become due under any or all Receivables be made directly to the 
Agent or its designee.   The Seller shall, at any Purchaser's written request, 
withhold the identity of such Purchaser in any such notification. 
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     (b) If the Seller or the Servicer fails to perform any of its obligations 
hereunder, the Agent or any Purchaser may (but shall not be required to) 
perform, or cause performance of, such obligation; and the Agent's or such 
Purchaser's costs and expenses incurred in connection therewith shall be 
payable by the Seller (if the Servicer that fails to so perform is the Seller 
or an Affiliate thereof) as provided in SECTION 8.3, as applicable.  The Seller 
and the Servicer each irrevocably authorizes the Agent at any time and from 
time to time in the sole discretion of the Agent, and appoints the Agent as its 
attorney-in-fact, to act on behalf of the Seller and the Servicer (i) to 
execute on behalf of the Seller as debtor and to file financing statements 
necessary or desirable in the Agent's sole discretion to perfect and to 
maintain the perfection and priority of the interest of the Purchasers in the 
Receivables and (ii) to file a carbon, photographic or other reproduction of 
this Agreement or any financing statement with respect to the Receivables as a 
financing statement in such offices as the Agent in its sole discretion deems 
necessary or desirable to perfect and to maintain the perfection and priority 
of the interests of the Purchasers in the Receivables.  This appointment is 
coupled with an interest and is irrevocable. 
 
     Section 11.5.  Confidentiality. 
 
     (a) The Seller shall maintain and shall cause each of its employees and 
officers to maintain the confidentiality of this Agreement and the other 
confidential proprietary information with respect to the Agent and FALCON and 
their respective businesses obtained by it or them in connection with the 
structuring, negotiating and execution of the transactions contemplated herein, 
except that the Seller and its officers and employees may disclose such 
information to the Seller's external accountants and attorneys and as required 
by any applicable law or order of any judicial or administrative proceeding. 
In addition, the Seller may disclose any such nonpublic information pursuant to 
any law, rule, regulation, direction, request or order of any judicial, 
administrative or regulatory authority or proceedings (whether or not having 
the force or effect of law). 
 
     (b) Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the Seller hereby 
consents to the disclosure of any nonpublic information with respect to it (i) 
to the Agent, the Investors or FALCON by each other, (ii) by the Agent or the 
Purchasers to any prospective or actual assignee or participant of any of them 
or (iii) by the Agent to any rating agency, Commercial Paper dealer or provider 
of a surety, guaranty or credit or liquidity enhancement to FALCON or any 
entity organized for the purpose of purchasing, or making loans secured by, 
financial assets for which First Chicago acts as the administrative agent and 
to any officers, directors, employees, outside accountants and attorneys of any 
of the foregoing, provided each such Person is informed of the confidential 
nature of such information in a manner consistent with the practice of the 
Agent for the making of such disclosures generally to Persons of such type.  In 
addition, the Purchasers and the Agent may disclose any such nonpublic 
information pursuant to any law, rule, regulation, direction, request or order 
of any judicial, administrative or regulatory authority or proceedings (whether 
or not having the force or effect of law). 
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     Section 11.6.  Bankruptcy Petition.  The Seller, the Agent and each 
Investor hereby covenants and agrees that, prior to the date which is one year 
and one day after the payment in full of all outstanding senior indebtedness of 
FALCON, it will not institute against, or join any other Person in instituting 
against, FALCON any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency or 
liquidation proceedings or other similar proceeding under the laws of the 
United States or any state of the United States. 
 
     Section 11.7.  Limitation of Liability.  Except with respect to any claim 
arising out of the willful misconduct or gross negligence of FALCON, the Agent 
or any Investor, no claim may be made by the Seller, the Servicer or any other 
Person against FALCON, the Agent or any Investor or their respective 
Affiliates, directors, officers, employees, attorneys or agents for any 
special, indirect, consequential or punitive damages in respect of any claim 
for breach of contract or any other theory of liability arising out of or 
related to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, or any act, 
omission or event occurring in connection therewith; and the Seller hereby 
waives, releases, and agrees not to sue upon any claim for any such damages, 
whether or not accrued and whether or not known or suspected to exist in its 
favor. 
 
     Section 11.8.  CHOICE OF LAW.  THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL LAWS (AND NOT THE LAW OF CONFLICTS) OF THE STATE 
OF ILLINOIS. 
 
     Section 11.9.  CONSENT TO JURISDICTION.  THE SELLER HEREBY IRREVOCABLY 
SUBMITS TO THE NON-EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF ANY UNITED STATES FEDERAL OR 
ILLINOIS STATE COURT SITTING IN CHICAGO IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT 
OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED BY THE SELLER 
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT AND THE SELLER HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREES THAT ALL 
CLAIMS IN RESPECT OF SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING MAY BE HEARD AND DETERMINED IN 
ANY SUCH COURT AND IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY OBJECTION IT MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER 
HAVE AS TO THE VENUE OF ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING BROUGHT IN SUCH A 
COURT OR THAT SUCH COURT IS AN INCONVENIENT FORUM.  NOTHING HEREIN SHALL LIMIT 
THE RIGHT OF THE AGENT OR ANY PURCHASER TO BRING PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE SELLER 
IN THE COURTS OF ANY OTHER JURISDICTION WHEREIN ANY ASSETS OF THE SELLER OR THE 
ORIGINATOR MAY BE LOCATED.  ANY JUDICIAL PROCEEDING BY THE SELLER AGAINST THE 
AGENT OR ANY PURCHASER OR ANY AFFILIATE OF THE AGENT OR A PURCHASER INVOLVING, 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ANY MATTER IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR 
CONNECTED WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED BY THE SELLER PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BROUGHT ONLY IN A COURT IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. 
 
     Section 11.10.  WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.  THE AGENT, THE SELLER AND EACH 
PURCHASER HEREBY WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY JUDICIAL 
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PROCEEDING INVOLVING, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ANY MATTER (WHETHER SOUNDING IN 
TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE) IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR 
CONNECTED WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED BY THE SELLER PURSUANT TO 
THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RELATIONSHIP ESTABLISHED HEREUNDER OR THEREUNDER. 
 
     Section 11.11.  Integration; Survival of Terms.  This Agreement, the 
Collection Account Agreements, and the Fee Letter contain the final and 
complete integration of all prior expressions by the parties hereto with 
respect to the subject matter hereof and shall constitute the entire agreement 
among the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof superseding 
all prior oral or written understandings.  The provisions of ARTICLE VIII and 
SECTION 11.6 shall survive any termination of this Agreement. 
 
     Section 11.12.  Counterparts; Severability.  This Agreement may be 
executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto in 
separate counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an 
original and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same 
Agreement.  Any provisions of this Agreement which are prohibited or 
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be 
ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without 
invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such prohibition or 
unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render 
unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction. 
 
     Section 11.13.  First Chicago Roles.  Each of the Investors acknowledges 
that First Chicago and certain of its Affiliates including (First Chicago 
Capital Markets, Inc.) act, or may in the future act, (i) as administrative 
agent for FALCON, (ii) as issuing and paying agent for the Commercial Paper, 
(iii) to provide credit or liquidity enhancement for the timely payment for the 
Commercial Paper and (iv) to provide other services from time to time for 
FALCON (collectively, the "FIRST CHICAGO ROLES").  Without limiting the 
generality of this SECTION 11.13, each Investor hereby acknowledges and 
consents to any and all First Chicago Roles and agrees that in connection with 
any First Chicago Role, First Chicago may take, or refrain from taking, any 
action which it, in its discretion, deems appropriate, including, without 
limitation, in its role as administrative agent for FALCON, the giving of 
notice to the Agent of a mandatory purchase pursuant to SECTION 2.1. 
 
     Section 11.14.  Characterization. 
 
     (a) It is the intention of the parties hereto that each purchase hereunder 
shall constitute an absolute and irrevocable sale, which purchase shall provide 
the applicable Purchaser with the full benefits of ownership of the applicable 
Receivable Interest.  Except as specifically provided in this Agreement, each 
sale of a Receivable Interest hereunder is made without recourse to the Seller; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that (i) the Seller shall be liable to each Purchaser and 
the Agent for all representations, warranties and covenants made by the Seller 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and (ii) such sale does not constitute 
and is not intended to result in an assumption by any Purchaser or 
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the Agent or any assignee thereof of any obligation of the Seller or the 
Originator or any other person arising in connection with the Receivables, the 
Related Security, or the related Invoices, or any other obligations of 
the Seller or the Originator. 
 
     (b) If the conveyance by the Seller to the Purchasers of interests in 
Receivables hereunder shall be characterized as a secured loan and not a sale, 
it is the intention of the parties hereto that this Agreement shall constitute 
a security agreement under applicable law, and that the Seller shall be deemed 
to have granted to the Agent for the ratable benefit of the Purchasers a duly 
perfected security interest in all of the Seller's right, title and interest 
in, to and under the Receivables, the Collections, each Collection Account, all 
Related Security, all payments on or with respect to such Receivables, all 
other rights relating to and payments made in respect of the Receivables, and 
all proceeds of any thereof prior to all other liens on and security interests 
therein.  After a Servicer Default, the Agent and the Purchasers shall have, in 
addition to the rights and remedies which they may have under this Agreement, 
all other rights and remedies provided to a secured creditor after default 
under the UCC and other applicable law, which rights and remedies shall be 
cumulative. 
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     IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed and delivered by their duly authorized officers as of the date hereof. 
 
 
                             YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
 
                             By:_______________________________ 
                                Name: 
                                Title: 
 
 
                             Address for Notices: 
 
                             Yellow Receivables Corporation 
                             10990 Roe Avenue 
                             P.O. Box 7489 
                             Overland Park, KS 66211 
                         
                             Attention:  Chet Lamkey 
                 
                             Phone:  (913) 344-3325 
                             Fax:  (913) 344-4849 
 
 
 
                             FALCON ASSET SECURITIZATION CORPORATION 
 
 
                             By:_______________________________ 
                                  Authorized Signatory 
 
 
                             c/o The First National Bank 
                             of Chicago 
                             Asset-Backed Finance 
                             One First National Plaza 
                             Chicago, Illinois  60670-0079 
                             Attention:  Alison Dolin 
                             Fax:  (312) 732-4487 
 
 
 
                                      41 



   49 
INVESTORS: 
 
Commitment 
 
 
$150,000,000                            THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF  
                                        CHICAGO, as an Investor and as Agent 
 
 
                                        By:________________________________ 
                                                 Authorized Agent 
         
                                        The First National Bank of Chicago 
                                        Suite 0079, 1-21 
                                        One First National Plaza 
                                        Chicago, Illinois  60670 
 
                                        Attention:  Alison Dolin 
                                        Fax:  (312) 732-4487 
 
 
 
- ------------ 
$150,000,000                    PURCHASE LIMIT 
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                                   EXHIBIT I 
 
                                  DEFINITIONS 
 
     As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following 
meanings (such meanings to be equally applicable to both the singular and 
plural forms of the terms defined): 
 
     "ACQUISITION AMOUNT" means, on the date of any purchase from FALCON of 
Receivable Interests pursuant to SECTION 2.1, (i) with respect to each Investor 
other than First Chicago, the lesser of (a) such Investor's Pro Rata Share of 
the FALCON Transfer Price and (b) such Investor's unused Commitment and (ii) 
with respect to First Chicago, the difference between (a) the FALCON Transfer 
Price and (b) the aggregate amount payable by all other Investors on such date 
pursuant to clause (i) above. 
 
     "ADJUSTED LIQUIDITY PRICE" means, in determining the FALCON Transfer Price 
for any Receivable Interest, an amount equal to: 
 
             (i) DC + (ii) RI x    [      NDR       ] 
                                ----------------------- 
                                1 + [.50 x (LRP + DRP)] 
     where: 
 
 
RI   =    the undivided percentage interest evidenced by such Receivable 
          Interest. 
 
DC   =    the Deemed Collections. 
 
NDR  =    the Outstanding Balance of all non-Defaulted Receivables. 
 
LRP  =    the Loss Reserve Percentage. 
 
DRP  =    the Dilution Reserve Percentage. 
 
 
Each of the foregoing shall be determined from the most recent Monthly Report 
received from the Servicer. 
 
     "ADVERSE CLAIM" means a lien, security interest, charge or encumbrance, or 
other right or claim in, of or on any Person's assets or properties in favor of 
any other Person. 
 
     "AFFILIATE" means, with respect to any Person, any other Person directly 
or indirectly controlling (including but not limited to all directors and 
officers of such Person), controlled by, or under direct or indirect common 
control with such Person.  A Person shall be deemed to control another Person 
if such Person possesses, directly or indirectly, the power to direct or cause 
the direction of the management or policies of the other Person, 
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whether through ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise.  In 
addition, for purposes of the definitions of "CONCENTRATION LIMIT," 
"ELIGIBLE RECEIVABLE" and "NET RECEIVABLES BALANCE," a Person shall be deemed 
to control another Person if such Person owns more than 50% of any class of 
voting securities (or corresponding interest in the case of non-corporate 
entities) of the other Person. 
 
     "AGENT" means First Chicago in its capacity as agent for the Purchasers 
pursuant to ARTICLE IX, and not in its individual capacity as an Investor, and 
any successor Agent appointed pursuant to ARTICLE IX. 
 
     "AGGREGATE RESERVE PERCENTAGE" means, on any date of determination, the 
greater of (a) the sum of the Loss Reserve Percentage, the Dilution Reserve 
Percentage, the Discount Reserve Percentage and the Servicer Fee Percentage, 
each as then in effect, and (b) 20%. 
 
     "AGGREGATE UNPAIDS" means, at any time, an amount equal to the sum of all 
accrued and unpaid Discount, Capital and all other amounts owed (whether due or 
accrued) hereunder or under the Fee Letter to the Agent and the Purchasers at 
such time, plus all accrued and unpaid Servicer Fees owed hereunder to the 
Servicer. 
 
     "AGREEMENT" means this Receivables Purchase Agreement, as it may be 
amended or modified and in effect from time to time. 
 
     "APPROVED OFFSET RECEIVABLE" means any Receivable arising under contract 
numbers 39, 45, 56, 111, 146 and 152 on EXHIBIT X hereto for so long as the 
Originator does not purchase goods or services on credit from the Obligor 
thereon. 
 
     "BASE RATE" means a rate per annum equal to the corporate base rate, prime 
rate or base rate of interest, as applicable, announced by the Reference Bank 
from time to time, changing when and as such rate changes; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, 
that from and after the occurrence of a Servicer Default, and during the 
continuation thereof, the "BASE RATE" shall mean a rate per annum equal to the 
sum of 2% per annum PLUS the corporate base rate, prime rate or base rate of 
interest, as applicable, announced by the Reference Bank from time to time, 
changing when and as such rate changes. 
 
     "BUSINESS DAY" means any day on which banks are not authorized or required 
to close in New York, New York or Chicago, Illinois and The Depository Trust 
Company of New York is open for business, and, if the applicable Business Day 
relates to any computation or payment to be made with respect to the LIBOR 
Rate, any day on which dealings in dollar deposits are carried on in the London 
interbank market. 
 
     "CAPITAL" of any Receivable Interest means, at any time, the Purchase 
Price of such Receivable Interest (and after giving effect to any adjustments 
contemplated in SECTION 1.5), minus the sum of the aggregate amount of 
Collections and other payments received by the Agent which in each case are 
applied to reduce such Capital; PROVIDED 
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THAT such Capital shall be restored in the amount of any Collections or 
payments so received and applied if at any time the distribution of such 
Collections or payments are rescinded or must otherwise be returned for any 
reason. 
 
     "CHANGE OF CONTROL" means (i) any Person or Persons acting in concert 
shall acquire beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) 
of 20% or more of the outstanding shares of voting stock of Yellow Corporation; 
or (ii) during any period of twelve (12) consecutive months, commencing before 
or after the date hereof, individuals who at the beginning of such twelve-month 
period were directors of the Originator shall cease for any reason to 
constitute a majority of the board of directors of the Originator; or (iii) the 
Originator shall cease to own, free and clear of all Adverse Claims, all of the 
outstanding shares of voting stock of the Seller on a fully diluted basis; or 
(iv) Yellow Corporation shall cease to own, free and clear of all Adverse 
Claims, all of the outstanding shares of voting stock of the Originator on a 
fully diluted basis. 
 
     "COLLECTION ACCOUNT" means each concentration account, depositary account, 
lock-box account or similar account in which any Collections are collected or 
deposited. 
 
     "COLLECTION ACCOUNT AGREEMENT" means, in the case of any actual or 
proposed Collection Account, an agreement in substantially the form of EXHIBIT 
V hereto. 
 
     "COLLECTION BANK" means, at any time, any of the banks or other financial 
institutions holding one or more Collection Accounts. 
 
     "COLLECTION NOTICE" means a notice, in substantially the form of the 
Collection Notice contained in EXHIBIT V hereto, from the Agent to a Collection 
Bank. 
 
     "COLLECTIONS" means, with respect to any Receivable, all cash collections 
and other cash proceeds in respect of such Receivable, including, without 
limitation, all cash proceeds of Related Security with respect to such 
Receivable and all amounts payable to the Purchasers by the Seller pursuant to 
SECTION 1.8. 
 
     "COMMERCIAL PAPER" means promissory notes of FALCON issued by FALCON in 
the commercial paper market. 
 
     "COMMITMENT" means, for each Investor, the commitment of such Investor to 
purchase its Pro Rata Share of Receivable Interests from (i) the Seller and 
(ii) FALCON, such Pro Rata Share not to exceed, in the aggregate, the amount 
set forth opposite such Investor's name on the signature pages of this 
Agreement, as such amount may be modified in accordance with the terms hereof. 
 
     "CONCENTRATION LIMIT" means: 
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          (a) for any Obligor and its Affiliates considered as if they 
     were one and the same Obligor, an amount equal to (i) 3.00%, 
     multiplied by (ii) the aggregate Outstanding Balance of all Eligible 
     Receivables at such time; 
 
          (b) at any time, for all Government Receivables, 5% of the 
     aggregate Outstanding Balance of all Eligible Receivables at such 
     time; and 
 
          (c) at any time, for that portion of the Receivables 
     representing Deferred Revenue, 10% of the aggregate Outstanding 
     Balance of all Eligible Receivables at such time; 
 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that: 
 
          (i) the Concentration Limit set forth in the preceding clause 
     (c) will automatically become zero (A) at all times while any Labor 
     Action remains is pending, and (B) immediately following the threat 
     of any Labor Action and for so long as the Agent, FALCON or the 
     Required Investors reasonably believe(s) such threat is likely to be 
     carried out, and 
 
          (ii) the Agent may from time to time designate other amounts 
     (each, a "SPECIAL CONCENTRATION LIMIT") for any Obligor or class of 
     Receivables, it being understood and agreed that the Agent, FALCON 
     or the Required Investors may, upon not less than three Business 
     Days' notice to the Seller, cancel any Special Concentration Limit. 
 
     "CP RATE" means (a) if applicable, unless and until the Agent advises the 
Seller to the contrary, the CP Composite Rate or (b) the rate, requested by the 
Seller and agreed to by FALCON, equivalent to the rate (or if more than one 
rate, the weighted average of the rates) at which Commercial Paper having a 
term equal to the relevant Tranche Period may be sold by any placement agent or 
commercial paper dealer reasonably selected by FALCON, as agreed between each 
such dealer or agent and FALCON plus any and all applicable issuing and paying 
agent fees and commissions of placement agents and commercial paper dealers in 
respect of such Commercial Paper; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if the rate (or 
rates) as agreed between any such agent or dealer and FALCON is a discount rate 
(or rates), the "CP Rate" for such Tranche Period  shall be the rate (or if 
more than one rate, the weighted average of the rates) resulting from FALCON's 
converting such discount rate (or rates) to an interest-bearing equivalent rate 
per annum. 
 
     "CREDIT AND COLLECTION POLICY" means the Seller's credit and collection 
policies and practices relating to Invoices and Receivables existing on the 
date hereof and summarized in EXHIBIT VI hereto, as modified from time to time 
in accordance with this Agreement.  It is understood that the Credit and 
Collection Policy of the Seller in respect of any Receivable shall be the 
credit and collection policies of the Originator thereof.  To the extent the 
Originator shall not have comprehensively reduced to writing its credit and 
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collection policies, the Credit and Collection Policy in respect of Receivables 
originated by the Originator shall be those credit and collection policies of 
the Originator in effect on the date hereof and disclosed to the Agent on or 
prior to the date hereof. 
 
     "DAYS OUTSTANDING" means, at any time:  (a) one-half of the sum of the 
beginning and ending Outstanding Balances of all Receivables during the month 
most recently ended, multiplied by (b) the number of days in the month most 
recently ended divided by the aggregate amount payable pursuant to Invoices 
generated during that month. 
 
     "DEEMED COLLECTIONS" means the aggregate of all amounts owing to FALCON 
pursuant to SECTIONS 1.8 and 8.1. 
 
     "DEFAULT FEE" means with respect to any amount due and payable by the 
Seller hereunder or under the Fee Letter, an amount equal to interest on any 
such amount at a rate per annum equal to 2% above the Base Rate; PROVIDED, 
HOWEVER, that such interest rate will not at any time exceed the maximum rate 
permitted by applicable law. 
 
     "DEFAULT RATIO" means, at any time, a fraction (expressed as a percentage) 
having (a) a numerator equal to the sum of (i) the Outstanding Balance of all 
Receivables that remained outstanding 151 to 180 days after their respective 
initial invoice dates, plus (ii) the aggregate Outstanding Balance of 
Receivables that were written off as uncollectible during the month most 
recently ended that, if not so written off, would have been outstanding not 
more than 150 days after their respective invoice dates, and (b) a denominator 
equal to the aggregate amount payable pursuant to Invoices generated five (5) 
months prior to the month most recently ended. 
 
     "DEFAULTED RECEIVABLE" means a Receivable:  (i) as to which any payment, 
or part thereof, remains unpaid for 150 days or more from the original invoice 
date for such payment; (ii) as to which the Obligor thereof has taken any 
action, or suffered any event to occur, of the type described in SECTION 7.1(C) 
(as if references to the Seller therein refer to such Obligor); (iii) as to 
which the Obligor thereof, if a natural person, is deceased; or (iv) which has 
been identified by the Seller as uncollectible. 
 
     "DEFERRED REVENUE" means any Receivable which has been booked as an asset 
on the Originator's balance sheet (prior to giving effect to any sale or 
contribution of such Receivable by the Originator to the Seller) but as to 
which delivery of the underlying goods has not yet been completed in accordance 
with the Invoice or underlying purchase order. 
 
 
     "DELINQUENCY RATIO" means, as of the last day of any calendar month, a 
percentage equal to (i) the aggregate Outstanding Balance of all Receivables 
that are then Delinquent Receivables, divided by (ii) the aggregate Outstanding 
Balance of all Receivables as of such date. 
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     "DELINQUENT RECEIVABLE" means a Receivable (other than a Defaulted 
Receivable) as to which any payment, or part thereof, remains unpaid for 120 
days but less than 150 days from the original invoice date for such payment. 
 
     "DILUTION HORIZON RATIO" means, on any date of determination:  (i) the 
aggregate amount of Receivables generated during the 4-month period then most 
recently ended, divided by (ii) the Net Receivables Balance on such date. 
 
     "DILUTION RESERVE PERCENTAGE" means, on any date of determination, the 
percentage determined pursuant to the following formula: 
 
     {(2.25 x ED) + [(DS - ED) x (DS/ED)]} x DHR 
 
     where: 
 
 
     ED   =    the Expected Dilution on such date; 
     DS   =    the Dilution Spike as of such date; and 
     DHR  =    the Dilution Horizon Ratio on such date. 
 
 
     "DILUTION RATIO" means, as of the last day of any calendar month, a 
percentage equal to (i) the aggregate amount of Dilutions which occurred during 
such month, divided by (ii) the aggregate amount of Receivables generated by 
the Originator 4 months prior to such month. 
 
     "DILUTION RESERVE" means, on any date, an amount equal to (i) the Dilution 
Reserve Percentage, multiplied by (ii) the Net Receivables Balance as of the 
opening of business of the Servicer on such date. 
 
     "DILUTION SPIKE" means, on any date of determination, the highest Dilution 
Ratio for any month during the 12 months then most recently ended. 
 
     "DILUTIONS" means, at any time, the aggregate amount of reductions in the 
Outstanding Balances of the Receivables as a result of any setoff, discount, 
adjustment or otherwise, other than cash Collections on account of the 
Receivables. 
 
     "DISCOUNT" means, for each Receivable Interest for any Tranche Period: 
 
                                        AD 
                              DR x C x ----- 
                                        360 
          where: 
 
 
 
                                      48 



   56 
DR   =    the Discount Rate for such Receivable Interest for such Tranche 
          Period; 
 
C    =    the Capital of such Receivable Interest during such Tranche Period; 
          and 
 
AD   =    the actual number of days elapsed during such Tranche Period; 
 
PROVIDED, THAT no provision of this Agreement shall require the payment or 
permit the collection of Discount in excess of the maximum permitted by 
applicable law; and PROVIDED FURTHER, that Discount for any Tranche Period 
shall not be considered paid by any distribution to the extent that at any time 
all or a portion of such distribution is rescinded or must otherwise be 
returned for any reason. 
 
     "DISCOUNT RATE" means the LIBOR Rate, the CP Rate or the Base Rate, as 
applicable; PROVIDED THAT from and after the occurrence of a Servicer Default, 
the Discount Rate in respect of each Receivable Interest and Tranche Period 
shall be the Base Rate. 
 
     "DISCOUNT RESERVE" means, on any date of determination, the amount 
determined pursuant to the following formula: 
 
     { (D + F) +  [ (C x 1.5 x DR) x  2 x DSO  ] } 
                                      ------- 
                                         360 
            where: 
 
 
D    =    the accrued and unpaid Discount for all Receivable Interests as of 
          the date of determination; 
 
F    =    the aggregate amount of accrued and unpaid Servicer Fees and other 
          fees owing pursuant to the Fee Letter as of the date of 
          determination; 
 
C    =    the aggregate Capital outstanding as of the date of determination; 
 
DR   =    the highest Discount Rate applicable on the date of determination; and 
 
DSO  =    the Days Outstanding. 
 
     "DISCOUNT RESERVE PERCENTAGE" means, on any date of determination, a 
percentage equal to (i) the Discount Reserve divided by (ii) the Net 
Receivables Balance. 
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     "EARLY COLLECTION FEE" means, for any Receivable Interest which has its 
Capital reduced, or its Tranche Period terminated prior to the date on which it 
was originally scheduled to end, the excess, if any, of (i) the Discount that 
would have accrued during the remainder of the Tranche Period subsequent to the 
date of such reduction or termination on the Capital of such Receivable 
Interest if such reduction or termination had not occurred, over (ii) the sum 
of (a) to the extent all or a portion of such Capital is allocated to another 
Receivable Interest, the Discount actually accrued during such period on such 
Capital for the new Receivable Interest, and (b) to the extent such Capital is 
not allocated to another Receivable Interest, the income, if any, actually 
received during such period by the holder of such Receivable Interest from 
investing the portion of such Capital not so allocated.  In the event that the 
amount referred to in clause (ii) exceeds the amount referred to in clause (i), 
the relevant Purchaser or Purchasers agree to pay to the Seller the amount of 
such excess. 
 
     "ELIGIBLE RECEIVABLE" means, at any time: 
 
          (i) a Receivable the Obligor of which (a) if a natural person, is a 
     resident of the United States or, if a corporation or other business 
     organization, is organized under the laws of the United States or any 
     political subdivision thereof and has its chief executive office in the 
     United States, and (b) is not an Affiliate of any of the parties hereto, 
 
          (ii) a Receivable as to which no payment, or part thereof, remains 
     unpaid for 120 days or more from the original invoice date, and such 
     Receivable is not a Defaulted Receivable, 
 
          (iii) a Receivable which arises under an Invoice that requires 
     payment within 60 days after the original invoice date therefor and has 
     not had its payment terms extended, 
 
          (iv) a Receivable which is an account receivable representing all or 
     part of the sales price of merchandise, insurance and services within the 
     meaning of Section 3(c)(5) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as 
     amended, 
 
          (v) a Receivable which is an "account" within the meaning of Section 
     9-106 of the UCC of all applicable jurisdictions, 
 
          (vi) a Receivable which is denominated and payable only in United 
     States dollars in the United States, 
 
          (vii) a Receivable which arises under an Invoice in substantially the 
     form of one of the form invoices set forth on EXHIBIT VII hereto or 
     otherwise approved by the Agent in writing, which, together with such 
     Receivable, is in full force and effect and constitutes the legal, valid 
     and binding obligation of the related Obligor enforceable by the Seller 
     and its assignees against such Obligor in accordance with its terms, 
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          (viii) a Receivable which arises under an Invoice which (a) does not 
     require the Obligor under such Invoice to consent to the transfer, sale or 
     assignment of the rights and duties of the Originator or any of its 
     assignees under such Invoice and (b) is not subject to a confidentiality 
     provision that would have the effect of restricting the ability of the 
     Agent or any Purchaser to exercise its rights under this Agreement, 
     including, without limitation, its right to review the Invoice, 
 
          (ix) a Receivable which arises under an Invoice that contains an 
     obligation to pay a specified sum of money, 
 
          (x) a Receivable (A) which is not subject to any right of rescission, 
     counterclaim, any other defense (including defenses arising out of 
     violations of usury laws) of the applicable Obligor or the Originator or 
     any other Adverse Claim, and (B) which, unless such Receivable is an 
     Approved Offset Receivable or a Supplemental Approved Offset Receivable, 
     is not subject to any right of set-off in respect of all or any portion of 
     the Outstanding Balance thereof then being proposed for inclusion in Net 
     Receivables Balance as of any date, 
 
          (xi) a Receivable as to which (A) at any time while any Labor Action 
     is pending or threatened, the Originator has satisfied and fully performed 
     all obligations on its part with respect to such Receivable required to be 
     fulfilled by it, and no further action is required to be performed by any 
     Person with respect thereto other than payment thereon by the applicable 
     Obligor, and (B) at any time while no such Labor Action is pending or 
     threatened, a Receivable as to which the Originator has commenced shipment 
     of the underlying goods in accordance with the applicable Invoice or 
     purchase order and no further action is required to be performed by any 
     Person with respect thereto other than the completion of shipment by the 
     Originator and payment thereon by the applicable Obligor, 
 
          (xii) a Receivable all right, title and interest to and in which has 
     been validly transferred by the Originator directly to the Seller under 
     and in accordance with the Sale Agreement, and the Seller has good and 
     marketable title thereto free and clear of any Adverse Claim, 
 
          (xiii) a Receivable which, together with the Invoice related thereto, 
     was created in compliance with each, and does not contravene any, law, 
     rule or regulation applicable thereto (including, without limitation, any 
     law, rule and regulation relating to truth in lending, fair credit 
     billing, fair credit reporting, equal credit opportunity, fair debt 
     collection practices and privacy) and with respect to which no part of the 
     Invoice related thereto is in violation of any such law, rule or 
     regulation, 
 
          (xiv) a Receivable which satisfies all applicable requirements of the 
     Credit and Collection Policy, 
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          (xv) a Receivable which was generated in the ordinary course of the 
     Originator's business in connection with the provision of shipping 
     services for the applicable Obligor by the Originator, 
 
          (xvi)  that portion of a Receivable which arises solely from the sale 
     of freight shipping and ancillary services to the related Obligor by the 
     Originator (and not that portion which arises from the provision of 
     services by an interline carrier), and the Originator shall have 
     transferred such Receivable to the Seller, 
 
          (xvii) a Receivable as to which the Agent has not notified the Seller 
     that the Agent has determined that such Receivable or class of Receivables 
     is not acceptable as an Eligible Receivable, including, without 
     limitation, because such Receivable arises under an Invoice that is not 
     acceptable to the Agent, and 
 
          (xviii) a Receivable the Obligor of which is not the Obligor 
     (or the Affiliate of an Obligor) in respect of Receivables of which 
     more than 50% of the aggregate Outstanding Balance is more than 120 
     days past their respective invoice dates. 
 
     "ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as 
amended from time to time. 
 
     "EXCLUDED RECEIVABLE" means any Receivable (other than an Approved Offset 
Receivable) which arises under a contract listed on EXHIBIT X hereto unless and 
until such contract is replaced, restated, amended or otherwise modified to 
eliminate (i) any confidentiality provision, if applicable, that purport to 
preclude the Originator from disclosing information that would be included on 
an Invoice, and (ii) any provision that puports to preclude the assignment of 
any of the Originator's rights to payment thereunder. 
 
     "EXPECTED DILUTION" means, on any date of determination, the average of 
the Dilution Ratios for the 12 months then most recently ended. 
 
     "FACILITY ACCOUNT" means the Seller's Account No. 55-66681 at First 
Chicago. 
 
     "FACILITY TERMINATION DATE" means the earliest of (i) the Liquidity 
Termination Date, (ii) the date the Seller shall exercise its right to 
repurchase the outstanding Receivable Interests pursuant to SECTION 1.11, (iii) 
any date selected by the Seller on not less than fifteen (15) Business Days' 
prior written notice to the Agent; PROVIDED THAT if any Person then acting as 
Agent hereunder shall have elected or been required to resign as Agent pursuant 
to SECTION 9.8, the Seller may elect, by written notice to the Agent given 
promptly following notice to the Seller of such resignation, to have the 
Facility Termination Date occur on the effective date of such resignation; (iv) 
the date of the occurrence of a Servicer Default involving the Seller and of 
the type described in SECTION 
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7.1(C), (v) any date following the occurrence, and during the continuance, of a 
Servicer Default which the Required Investors declare to be the Facility 
Termination Date, and (vi) the date on which the Originator ceases selling 
and/or contributing Receivables to the Seller pursuant to the Sale Agreement 
and/or the Subscription Agreement referred to therein. 
 
     "FALCON RESIDUAL" means the sum of the FALCON Transfer Price Reductions. 
 
     "FALCON TRANSFER PRICE" means, with respect to the assignment by FALCON of 
one or more Receivable Interests to the Agent for the benefit of the Investors 
pursuant to SECTION 2.1, the sum of (i) the lesser of (a) the Capital of each 
Receivable Interest and (b) the Adjusted Liquidity Price of each Receivable 
Interest and (ii) all accrued and unpaid Discount for such Receivable 
Interests. 
 
     "FALCON TRANSFER PRICE REDUCTION" means in connection with the assignment 
of a Receivable Interest by FALCON to the Agent for the benefit of the 
Investors, the positive difference between (i) the Capital of such Receivable 
Interest and (ii) the Adjusted Liquidity Price for such Receivable Interest. 
 
     "FEDERAL FUNDS EFFECTIVE RATE" means, for any period, a fluctuating 
interest rate per annum equal for each day during such period equal to (i) the 
weighted average of the rates on overnight federal funds transactions with 
members of the Federal Reserve System arranged by federal funds brokers, as 
published for such day (or, if such day is not a Business Day, for the 
preceding Business Day) by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York in the 
Composite Closing Quotations for U.S. Governments Securities; or (ii) if such 
rate is not so published for any day which is a Business Day, the average of 
the quotations at approximately 10:30 a.m. (Chicago time) for such day on such 
transactions received by the Reference Bank from three federal funds brokers of 
recognized standing selected by it. 
 
     "FEE LETTER" means that certain letter agreement dated as of the date 
hereof between the Seller and the Agent, as it may be amended or modified and 
in effect from time to time. 
 
     "FINANCE CHARGES" means, with respect to an Invoice, any finance, 
interest, late payment charges or similar charges owing by an Obligor pursuant 
to such Invoice. 
 
     "FIRST CHICAGO" means The First National Bank of Chicago in its individual 
capacity and its successors. 
 
     "FUNDING AGREEMENT" means this Agreement and any agreement or instrument 
executed by any Funding Source with or for the benefit of FALCON. 
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     "FUNDING SOURCE" means (i) any Investor or (ii) any insurance company, 
bank or other financial institution providing liquidity, credit enhancement or 
back-up purchase support or facilities to FALCON. 
 
     "GOVERNMENT RECEIVABLE" means a Receivable as to which the Obligor is the 
United States federal government, any political subdivision thereof, or any 
agency of the foregoing. 
 
     "INCREMENTAL PURCHASE" means a purchase of one or more Receivable 
Interests which increases the total outstanding Capital hereunder. 
 
     "INTENDED CHARACTERIZATION" means, for income tax purposes, the 
characterization of the acquisition by the Purchasers of Receivable Interests 
as a loan or loans by the Purchasers to the Seller secured by the Receivables, 
the Related Security, the Collection Accounts and the Collections. 
 
     "INVESTORS" means the financial institutions listed on the signature pages 
of this Agreement under the heading "INVESTORS" and their respective successors 
and assigns. 
 
     "INVOICE" means, collectively, with respect to any Receivable, any and all 
instruments, bills of lading, invoices or other writings which evidence such 
Receivable or the goods underlying such Receivable. 
 
     "LABOR ACTIONS" has the meaning set forth in SECTION 5.1(B)(VI). 
 
     "LIBOR RATE" means the rate per annum equal to the sum of (i) (a) the rate 
at which deposits in U.S. Dollars are offered by the Reference Bank to 
first-class banks in the London interbank market at approximately 11:00 a.m. 
(London time) two Business Days prior to the first day of the relevant Tranche 
Period, such deposits being in the approximate amount of the Capital of the 
Receivable Interest to be funded or maintained, divided by (b) one minus the 
Reserve Requirement (expressed as a decimal) applicable to such Tranche Period 
plus (ii) 0.75%.  The LIBOR Rate shall be rounded, if necessary, to the next 
higher 1/16 of 1%. 
 
     "LIQUIDATION DAY" means, for any Receivable Interest, the earliest to 
occur of (i) any Business Day so designated by the Agent on or at any time 
following any day on which the conditions precedent set forth in SECTION 4.2 
are not satisfied, (ii) any Business Day so designated by the Seller or FALCON 
after the occurrence of the Termination Date, (iii) the Business Day 
immediately prior to the occurrence of a Servicer Default set forth in SECTION 
7.1(C), and (iv) the Business Day, if any, on which the aggregate outstanding 
amount of Capital of all Receivable Interests is decreased after giving effect 
to any Reinvestments on such day. 
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     "LIQUIDITY TERMINATION DATE" means August 1, 1999 (or if such date is not 
a Business Day, the next preceding Business Day. 
 
     "LOSS RESERVE PERCENTAGE" means, on any date of determination, (a) 2.25, 
multiplied by (b) the highest of the past 12 rolling 3-month average Default 
Ratio, multiplied by (c) a fraction having a numerator equal to the aggregate 
amount of Receivables generated during the preceding 4 months and denominator 
equal to the Net Receivables Balance on the date of determination. 
 
     "LOSS-TO-LIQUIDATION RATIO" means, for any month, a percentage equal to: 
(i) the amount of Receivables which were written-off as uncollectible any time 
during such month in accordance with the Credit and Collection Policy, divided 
by (ii) the aggregate amount of Collections during each such month. 
 
     "MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT" means a material adverse effect on (i) the 
financial condition, business or operations of the Seller or the Originator, 
(ii) the ability of the Seller or the Originator to perform its obligations 
under any Transaction Document, (iii) the legality, validity or enforceability 
of this Agreement, any Transaction Document or any Collection Account Agreement 
or Collection Notice relating to a Collection Account into which a material 
portion of Collections are deposited, (iv) the Seller's or any Purchaser's 
interest in the Receivables generally or in any significant portion of the 
Receivables, the Related Security or the Collections with respect thereto, or 
(v) the collectibility of the Receivables generally or of any material portion 
of the Receivables. 
 
     "MONTHLY REPORT" means a report, in substantially the form of EXHIBIT VIII 
hereto (appropriately completed), furnished by the Servicer to the Agent 
pursuant to SECTION 6.5. 
 
     "NET RECEIVABLES BALANCE" means, at any time, the aggregate Outstanding 
Balance of all Eligible Receivables at such time, reduced by the aggregate 
amount by which the Outstanding Balance of all Eligible Receivables of each 
Obligor and its Affiliates exceeds the Concentration Limit for such Obligor. 
 
     "NEW CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT" has the meaning set forth in SECTION 5.1(I). 
 
     "OBLIGOR" means a Person obligated to make payments pursuant to an 
Invoice. 
 
     "ORIGINATOR" means Yellow Freight System, Inc., an Indiana corporation. 
 
     "OUTSTANDING BALANCE" of any Receivable at any time means the then 
outstanding principal balance thereof, and shall exclude any interest or 
finance charges thereon, without regard to whether any of the same shall have 
been capitalized. 
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     "PERSON" means an individual, partnership, corporation, association, 
trust, or any other entity, or organization, including a government or 
political subdivision or agent or instrumentality thereof. 
 
     "POTENTIAL SERVICER DEFAULT" means an event which, with the passage of 
time or the giving of notice, or both, would constitute a Servicer Default. 
 
     "PRO RATA SHARE" means, for each Investor, the Commitment of such Investor 
divided by the Purchase Limit, adjusted as necessary to give affect to the 
application of the terms of SECTION 2.5. 
 
     "PURCHASE LIMIT" means the aggregate of the Commitments of the Investors 
hereunder (which aggregate amount is $150,000,000 as of the date of this 
Agreement). 
 
     "PURCHASE PRICE" means, with respect to any Incremental Purchase, the 
least of: 
 
          (a) the amount of Capital requested by the Seller, 
 
          (b) the remaining unused portion of the Purchase Limit, and 
 
          (c) the maximum amount by which the aggregate outstanding 
     Capital could be increased such that after giving effect to such 
     increase in Capital, the Net Receivables Balance will equal or 
     exceed the product of (i) the sum of 100% plus the Aggregate Reserve 
     Percentage, times (ii) the aggregate outstanding Capital after 
     giving effect to such Incremental Purchase. 
 
     "PURCHASER" means FALCON or an Investor, as applicable. 
 
     "RECEIVABLE" means the indebtedness and other obligations owed (at the 
time it arises, and before giving effect to any transfer or conveyance 
contemplated under the Sale Agreement or hereunder) to the Originator, whether 
constituting an account, chattel paper, instrument or general intangible, 
arising in connection with the provision of freight shipping and ancillary 
services by the Originator and includes, without limitation, the obligation to 
pay any Finance Charges with respect thereto; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the term 
"RECEIVABLE" shall not include any Excluded Receivable.  Indebtedness and other 
rights and obligations arising from any one transaction, including, without 
limitation, indebtedness and other rights and obligations represented by an 
individual Invoice, shall constitute a Receivable separate from a Receivable 
consisting of the indebtedness and other rights and obligations arising from 
any other transaction. 
 
     "RECEIVABLE INTEREST" means, at any time, an undivided percentage 
ownership interest associated with a designated amount of Capital, Discount 
Rate and Tranche Period selected pursuant to SECTION 1.3 in (i) all Receivables 
transferred to or otherwise acquired or held by the Seller and arising prior to 
the time of the most recent 
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computation or recomputation of such undivided interest pursuant to SECTION 
1.4, (ii) all Related Security with respect to such Receivables, and (iii) all 
Collections with respect to, and other proceeds of, such Receivables.  Such 
undivided percentage interest shall equal: 
 
                                       C 
                               ----------------- 
                               NRB - (ARP x NRB) 
 
               where: 
 
 
               C    =    the Capital of such Receivable Interest. 
 
               ARP  =    the Aggregate Reserve Percentage. 
 
               NRB  =    the Net Receivables Balance. 
 
 
     "RECORDS" means, with respect to any Receivable, all Invoices and other 
documents, books, records and other information (including, without limitation, 
computer programs, tapes, disks, punch cards, data processing software and 
related property and rights) relating to such Receivable, any Related Security 
therefor and the related Obligor. 
 
     "REDUCTION PERCENTAGE" means, for any Receivable Interest acquired by the 
Investors from FALCON for less than the Capital of such Receivable Interest, a 
percentage equal to a fraction the numerator of which is the FALCON Transfer 
Price Reduction for such Receivable Interest and the denominator of which is 
the Capital of such Receivable Interest. 
 
     "REFERENCE BANK" means First Chicago or such other bank as the Agent shall 
designate with the consent of the Seller. 
 
     "REQUIRED INVESTORS" means, at any time, Investors with Commitments in 
excess of 66-2/3% of the Purchase Limit. 
 
     "RELATED SECURITY" means, with respect to any Receivable: 
 
          (i) all of the Seller's interest in the goods, the shipment of which 
     gave rise to such Receivable, and any and all insurance contracts with 
     respect thereto, 
 
          (ii) all other security interests or liens and property subject 
     thereto from time to time, if any, purporting to secure payment of such 
     Receivable, whether pursuant to the Invoice related to such Receivable or 
     otherwise, together with all financing statements and security agreements 
     describing any collateral securing such Receivable, 
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          (iii) all guaranties, insurance and other agreements or arrangements 
     of whatever character from time to time supporting or securing payment of 
     such Receivable whether pursuant to the Invoice related to such Receivable 
     or otherwise, 
 
          (iv) all Records related to such Receivables, 
 
          (v) all of the Seller's right, title and interest in, to and under 
     the Sale Agreement and each bill of lading, instrument, document or 
     agreement executed in connection therewith in favor of or otherwise for 
     the benefit of the Seller; and 
 
          (vi) all proceeds of any of the foregoing. 
 
     "RESERVE REQUIREMENT" means the maximum aggregate reserve requirement 
(including all basic, supplemental, marginal and other reserves) which is 
imposed against the Reference Bank in respect of Eurocurrency liabilities, as 
defined in Regulation D of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
as in effect from time to time. 
 
     "RESTRICTED JUNIOR PAYMENT" means (i) any dividend or other distribution, 
direct or indirect, on account of any shares of any class of capital stock of 
the Seller now or hereafter outstanding, except a dividend payable solely in 
shares of that class of stock or in any junior class of stock to the 
Originator, (ii) any redemption, retirement, sinking fund or similar payment, 
purchase or other acquisition for value, direct or indirect, of any shares of 
any class of capital stock of the Seller now or hereafter outstanding, (iii) 
any payment or prepayment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest, fees 
or other charges on or with respect to, and any redemption, purchase, 
retirement, defeasance, sinking fund or similar payment and any claim for 
rescission with respect to the Indebtedness evidenced by the Subordinated Note 
(as defined in the Sale Agreement), (iv) any payment made to redeem, purchase, 
repurchase or retire, or to obtain the surrender of, any outstanding warrants, 
options or other rights to acquire shares of any class of capital stock of the 
Seller now or hereafter outstanding, and (v) any payment of management fees by 
the Seller. 
 
     "SALE AGREEMENT" means that certain Receivables Sale Agreement of even 
date herewith between the Seller, as purchaser, and the Originator, as seller, 
as the same may be amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from 
time to time. 
 
     "SECTION" means a numbered section of this Agreement, unless another 
document is specifically referenced. 
 
     "SERVICER" means at any time the Person (which may be the Agent) then 
authorized pursuant to ARTICLE VI to service, administer and collect 
Receivables. 
 
     "SERVICER DEFAULT" has the meaning specified in ARTICLE VII. 
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     "SERVICER FEE" has the meaning specified in SECTION 1.12. 
 
     "SERVICER FEE RESERVE" means, on any date, an amount determined pursuant 
to the following formula: 
 
     SFP x NRB x  2 x DSO 
                  ------- 
                    360 
 
            where: 
 
 
SFP  =    the Servicer Fee Percentage as of the date of determination; 
 
NRB  =    the Net Receivables Balance as of the opening of business of the 
          Servicer on such date; and 
 
DSO  =    the Days Outstanding on such date of determination. 
 
 
     "SERVICER FEE PERCENTAGE" means 2% or such other percentage as may be 
agreed upon between the Agent and the Servicer as an arms-length rate for the 
Servicer Fee. 
 
     "SUBSIDIARY" of a Person means (i) any corporation more than 50% of the 
outstanding securities having ordinary voting power of which shall at the time 
be owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by such Person or by one or 
more of its Subsidiaries or by such Person and one or more of its Subsidiaries, 
or (ii) any partnership, association, joint venture or similar business 
organization more than 50% of the ownership interests having ordinary voting 
power of which shall at the time be so owned or controlled.  Unless otherwise 
expressly provided, all references herein to a "SUBSIDIARY" shall mean a 
Subsidiary of the Seller. 
 
     "SUPPLEMENTAL APPROVED OFFSET RECEIVABLE" means any Receivable arising 
under contract numbers 1, 9, 22, 67, 107, 110, 116 or 187 on EXHIBIT X hereto 
from and after the time such Receivable is no longer an Excluded Receivable but 
only for so long as the Originator does not purchase goods or services on 
credit from the applicable Obligor. 
 
     "TERMINATION DATE" means, for any Receivable Interest, the Facility 
Termination Date, and, solely with respect to a Receivable Interest of FALCON, 
that Business Day so designated by the Seller or FALCON by notice to the other. 
 
     "TRANCHE PERIOD" means, with respect to any Receivable Interest: 
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          (i)  if Discount for such Receivable Interest is calculated with 
     respect to the CP Rate, a period of days not to exceed 270 days commencing 
     on a Business Day requested by the Seller and agreed to by FALCON; 
 
          (ii) if Discount for such Receivable Interest is calculated on the 
     basis of the LIBOR Rate, a period of one, two or three months, or such 
     other period as may be mutually agreeable to the Agent and the Seller, 
     commencing on a Business Day selected by the Seller or the Agent pursuant 
     to this Agreement.  Such Tranche Period shall end on the day in the 
     applicable succeeding calendar month which corresponds numerically to the 
     beginning day of such Tranche Period, provided, however, that if there is 
     no such numerically corresponding day in such succeeding month, such 
     Tranche Period shall end on the last Business Day of such succeeding 
     month; and 
 
          (iii) if Discount for such Receivable Interest is calculated on the 
     basis of the Base Rate, a period of one Business Day. 
 
If any Tranche Period would end on a day which is not a Business Day, such 
Tranche Period shall end on the next succeeding Business Day, PROVIDED, 
HOWEVER, that in the case of Tranche Periods corresponding to the LIBOR Rate, 
if such next succeeding Business Day falls in a new month, such Tranche Period 
shall end on the immediately preceding Business Day.  In the case of any 
Tranche Period for any Receivable Interest of which commences before the 
Termination Date and would otherwise end on a date occurring after the 
Termination Date, such Tranche Period shall end on the Termination Date.  The 
duration of each Tranche Period which commences after the Termination Date 
shall be of such duration as selected by the Agent. 
 
     "TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS" means, collectively, this Agreement, the Sale 
Agreement, the Fee Letter, each Collections Notice and all other instruments, 
documents and agreements executed and delivered by the Seller or the Originator 
in connection herewith. 
 
     "UCC" means the Uniform Commercial Code as from time to time in effect in 
the specified jurisdiction. 
 
     ALL ACCOUNTING TERMS NOT SPECIFICALLY DEFINED HEREIN SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES.  ALL TERMS USED IN 
ARTICLE 9 OF THE UCC IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, AND NOT SPECIFICALLY DEFINED 
HEREIN, ARE USED HEREIN AS DEFINED IN SUCH ARTICLE 9. 
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                                   EXHIBIT II 
 
          CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE SELLER; LOCATIONS OF RECORDS; 
                     FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 
 
 
Chief Executive Office: 
 
     10990 Roe Avenue 
     Overland Park, KS 66211 
 
Location of Records: 
 
     10990 Roe Avenue 
     Overland Park, KS 66211 
 
Federal Employer Identification Number: 
 
 
     Yellow Receivables Corporation         52-1985649 
 
Trade Names and Assumed Names:              None (other than its corporate name, 
                                            Yellow Receivables Corporation) 
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                                 EXHIBIT III 
 
                        LOCKBOXES; COLLECTION ACCOUNTS; 
                CONCENTRATION ACCOUNTS; AND DEPOSITARY ACCOUNTS 
 
 
                          YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. 
 
 
 
TYPE OF ACCT.   ACCOUNT #     BANK NAME                             CITY, STATE 
- -------------   ---------     ---------                             ----------- 
Concentration   010100006289  Boatmen's First National Bank         Kansas City, 
                                                                    Missouri 
 
 
                         YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
                         ------------------------------ 
 
Collection      010161073442  Boatmen's First National Bank         Kansas City, 
                                                                    Missouri 
 
Collection      010161035591* Boatmen's First National Bank         Kansas City, 
                                                                    Missouri 
 
Depository      55-66681      The First National Bank of Chicago,   Chicago, 
                                                                    Illinois 
 
Concentration   55-03450*     The First National Bank ofChicago,    Chicago  
                                                                    Illinois 
 
Collection      03268-43*     National Bank of Detroit              Detroit, 
                                                                    Michigan 
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*  Assigned to Yellow Receivables Corporation by Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
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                                   EXHIBIT IV 
 
                         FORM OF COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
 
To: The First National Bank of Chicago, as Agent 
 
     This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain 
Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996, among Yellow 
Receivables Corporation (the "SELLER"), the Purchasers party thereto, and The 
First National Bank of Chicago, as agent for such Purchasers (the "AGREEMENT"). 
 
     THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT: 
 
             1.  I am the duly elected _________ of the Seller; 
 
             2.  I have reviewed the terms of the Agreement and I have made,  
or have caused to be made under my supervision, a detailed review of the 
transactions and conditions of the Seller and its Subsidiaries during the 
accounting period covered by the attached financial statements; 
 
             3.  The examinations described in paragraph 2 did not disclose,  
and I have no knowledge of, the existence of any condition or event which 
constitutes a Servicer Default or Potential Servicer Default, as each such term 
is defined under the Agreement, during or at the end of the accounting period 
covered by the attached financial statements or as of the date of this 
Certificate[, except as set forth below. 
 
             Described below are the exceptions, if any, to paragraph 3 by  
listing, in detail, the nature of the condition or event, the period during 
which it has existed and the action which the Seller has taken, is taking, 
or proposes to take with respect to each such condition or event:] 
 
        The foregoing certifications, together with the computations set forth 
in Schedule I hereto and the financial statements delivered with this  
Certificate in support hereof, are made and delivered this __ day of 
_________, 19__. 
 
                                        ____________ 
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                        SCHEDULE I TO COMPLIANCE REPORT 
 
 
A.   Schedule of Compliance with SECTION 7.1(d) of the Agreement.  Unless 
     otherwise defined herein, the terms used in this Compliance Certificate 
     have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Purchase Agreement. 
 
This schedule relates to the month ended: _______ 
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                                   EXHIBIT V 
 
                      FORM OF COLLECTION ACCOUNT AGREEMENT 
 
                           [On letterhead of Seller] 
 
 
                                                        _______  19__ 
 
 
 
[Lock-Box Bank/Concentration Bank/Depositary Bank] 
 
 
     Re:  Yellow Receivables Corporation 
          Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
     You have exclusive control of P.O. Box #______________in **[city, state, 
zip code]** (the "LOCK-BOX") for the purpose of receiving mail and processing 
payments therefrom pursuant to that certain **[name of lock-box agreement]** 
between you and Yellow Freight System, Inc. dated __________ (the "AGREEMENT"). 
You hereby confirm your agreement to perform the services described therein. 
Among the services you have agreed to perform therein, is to endorse all checks 
and other evidences of payment, and credit such payments to checking account 
no. ________ maintained with you in the name of Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
(the "LOCK-BOX ACCOUNT"). 
 
     Yellow Freight System, Inc. ("YFSI") hereby transfers and assigns all of 
its right, title and interest in and to, and exclusive ownership and control 
over, the Lock-Box and the Lock-Box Account to Yellow Receivables Corporation 
("YELLOW-SPC").  YFSI and Yellow-SPC hereby request that the name of the 
Lock-Box Account be changed to the Yellow Receivables Corporation, as 
"COLLECTION AGENT" for the benefit of The First National Bank of Chicago 
("FNBC"), as agent under that certain Receivables Purchase Agreement (the 
"RECEIVABLES PURCHASE AGREEMENT") dated as of August 2, 1996 among Yellow-SPC, 
Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation, certain financial institutions parties 
thereto and FNBC. 
 
     Yellow-SPC hereby irrevocably instructs you, and you hereby agree, that 
upon receiving notice from FNBC in the form attached hereto as Annex A: (i) the 
name of the Lock-Box Account will be changed to FNBC for itself and as agent 
(or any designee of FNBC) and FNBC will have exclusive ownership of and access 
to such Lock-Box Account, and neither YFSI, Yellow-SPC nor any of their 
respective affiliates will have any control of such Lock-Box Account or any 
access thereto, (ii) you will either continue to send the funds from the 
Lock-Box to the Lock-Box Account, or will redirect the funds as FNBC may 
otherwise request, (iii) you will transfer monies on deposit in the Lock-Box 
Account, at any 
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time, as directed by FNBC, (iv) all services to be performed by 
you under the Agreement will be performed on behalf of FNBC, and (v) all 
correspondence or other mail which you have agreed to send to either YFSI or 
Yellow-SPC will be sent to FNBC at the following address: 
 
          The First National Bank of Chicago 
          Suite 0079, 21st Floor 
          One First National Plaza 
          Chicago, Illinois 60670 
          Attention:  Credit Manager, Asset-Backed Finance 
 
     Moreover, upon such notice, FNBC for itself and as agent will have all 
rights and remedies given to YFSI or Yellow-SPC under the Agreement.  Each of 
YFSI and Yellow-SPC agrees, however, to continue to pay all fees and other 
assessments due thereunder at any time. 
 
     You hereby acknowledge that monies deposited in the Lock-Box Account or 
any other account established with you by FNBC for the purpose of receiving 
funds from the Lock-Box are subject to the liens of FNBC for itself and as 
agent under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, and will not be subject to 
deduction, set-off, banker's lien or any other right you or any other party may 
have against YFSI or Yellow-SPC, except that you may debit the Lock-Box Account 
for any items deposited therein that are returned or otherwise not collected 
and for all charges, fees, commissions and expenses incurred by you in 
providing services hereunder, all in accordance with your customary practices 
for the charge back of returned items and expenses. 
 
     This letter agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties 
hereunder will be governed by and construed and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Illinois.  This letter agreement may be executed in 
any number of counterparts and all of such counterparts taken together will be 
deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 
 
     This letter agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties, 
and may not be altered, modified, terminated or amended in any respect, nor may 
any right, power or privilege of any party hereunder be waived or released or 
discharged, except upon execution by all parties hereto of a written instrument 
so providing.  In the event that any provision in this letter agreement is in 
conflict with, or inconsistent with, any provision of the Agreement, this 
letter agreement will exclusively govern and control.  Each party agrees to 
take all actions reasonably requested by any other party to carry out the 
purposes of this letter agreement or to preserve and protect the rights of each 
party hereunder. 
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     Please indicate your agreement to the terms of this letter agreement by 
signing in the space provided below.  This letter agreement will become 
effective immediately upon execution of a counterpart of this letter agreement 
by all parties hereto. 
 
                                           Very truly yours,                    
                                                                                
                                           YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.          
                                                                                
                                           By ______________________________    
                                                                                
                                           Title ___________________________    
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                           YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION       
                                                                                
                                           By ______________________________    
                                                                                
                                           Title ___________________________    
 
Acknowledged and agreed to 
this __ day of ____________, 1996: 
 
[COLLECTION BANK] 
 
By:________________________________ 
 
Title:_____________________________ 
 
 
 
Acknowledged and agreed to 
this __day of ___________, 1996: 
 
THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO (for itself and 
as Agent) 
 
 
By________________________ 
     Authorized Agent 
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                                    ANNEX A 
                           FORM OF COLLECTION NOTICE 
 
                            [On letterhead of FNBC] 
 
 
                                                              _______ , 19__ 
 
 
 
 
[Collection Bank/Depositary Bank/Concentration Bank] 
 
 
     Re:  Yellow Receivables Corporation 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
     We hereby notify you that we are exercising our rights pursuant to that 
certain letter agreement among Yellow Freight System, Inc., Yellow Receivables 
Corporation, you and us, to have the name of, and to have exclusive ownership 
and control of, account number_____________ (the "LOCK-BOX ACCOUNT") maintained 
with you, transferred to us.  Lock-Box Account will henceforth be a 
zero-balance account, and funds deposited in the Lock-Box Account should be 
sent at the end of each day to _________________.  You have further agreed to 
perform all other services you are performing under that certain agreement 
dated ____________ between you and Yellow Freight System, Inc. on our behalf. 
 
     We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. 
 
 
                                     Very truly yours, 
 
                                     THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO 
                                     (for itself and as agent) 
 
 
                                     By:___________________________ 
                                             Authorized Agent 
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                                   EXHIBIT VI 
 
                          CREDIT AND COLLECTION POLICY 
 
 
                         [to be provided by the Seller] 
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                                  EXHIBIT VII 
 
                               FORM OF INVOICE(S) 
 
 
                         [to be provided by the Seller] 
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                                  EXHIBIT VIII 
 
                             FORM OF MONTHLY REPORT 
 
 
                       [to be provided by First Chicago] 
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                                   EXHIBIT IX 
 
                            FORM OF PURCHASE NOTICE 
 
 
                                     [Date] 
 
 
The First National Bank of Chicago, 
     as Agent for the Purchasers parties 
     to the Receivables Purchase Agreement 
     referred to below 
Suite 0079, 1-21 
One First National Plaza 
Chicago, Illinois  60670 
 
Attention:  Asset-Backed Finance 
 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
     The undersigned, Yellow Receivables Corporation, refers to the Receivables 
Purchase Agreement, dated as of August 2, 1996 (the "RECEIVABLES PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT", the terms defined therein being used herein as therein defined), 
among the undersigned, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation ("FALCON"), 
certain Investors parties thereto and The First National Bank of Chicago, as 
Agent for FALCON and such Investors, and hereby gives you notice, irrevocably, 
pursuant to SECTION 1.2 of the Receivables Purchase Agreement that the 
undersigned hereby requests a Purchase under the Receivables Purchase 
Agreement, and in that connection sets forth below the information relating to 
such Purchase (the "PROPOSED PURCHASE") as required by SECTION 1.2 of the 
Receivables Purchase Agreement: 
 
          (i)   The Business Day of the Proposed Purchase is ______, 19__. 
 
          (ii)  The requested Purchase Price in respect of the Proposed Purchase 
                is $_______. 
 
          (iii) The requested Purchaser[s] in respect of the 
                Proposed Purchase [is FALCON] [are the Investors]. 
 
          (iv)  The duration of the initial Tranche Period for 
                the Proposed Purchase is ____________ [days] [months]. 
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            (v)  The Discount Rate related to such initial Tranche 
                 Period is requested to be the [CP] [LIBOR] [Base] Rate. 
 
     The undersigned hereby certifies that the following statements are true on 
the date hereof, and will be true on the date of the Proposed Purchase (before 
and after giving effect to the Proposed Purchase): 
 
 
         (A)  the representations and warranties set forth in SECTION 
              3.1 [(other than SECTION 3.1(K)](1) of the Receivables Purchase 
              Agreement are correct on and as of such date, as though made on 
              and as of such date; 
 
         (B)  no event has occurred, or would result from the 
              Proposed Purchase that will constitute a Servicer Default, and no 
              event has occurred and is continuing, or would result from such 
              Proposed Purchase, that would constitute a Potential Servicer 
              Default; and 
 
         (C)  the Liquidity Termination Date shall not have occurred, 
              the aggregate Capital of all Receivable Interests shall not 
              exceed the Purchase Limit and the aggregate Receivable Interests 
              shall not exceed 100%. 
 
                                             Very truly yours, 
 
                                             YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
 
                                             By:_______________________________ 
                                                Title: 
 
__________________ 
(1)     Bracketed language should only be included after the initial purchase  
        of Receivable Interests hereunder. 
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                                   EXHIBIT X 
 
                   CONTRACTS APPLICABLE TO EXCLUDED CONTRACTS 
 
 
                           [to be provided by Seller] 
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                                   SCHEDULE A 
 
            DOCUMENTS AND RELATED ITEMS TO BE DELIVERED TO THE AGENT 
                      ON OR PRIOR TO THE INITIAL PURCHASE 
 
 
I. Receivables Sale Agreement 
 
     A. Receivables Sale Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 (the "SALE 
AGREEMENT") by and between Yellow Freight System, Inc., an Indiana corporation 
(the "ORIGINATOR"), and Yellow Receivables Corporation, a Delaware corporation 
("YELLOW-SPC"), with the following exhibits: 
 
 
 
                         
        Exhibit I     -    Definitions 
        Exhibit II    -    Places of Business of Originator; Locations of Records; 
                           Trade Names; Prior Names; Federal Employer I.D. Number 
        Exhibit III   -    Lockboxes; Collection Accounts; Concentration Accounts; and 
                           Depositary Accounts 
        Exhibit IV    -    Compliance Certificate 
        Exhibit V     -    Collection Account Agreement 
        Exhibit VI    -    Credit and Collection Policy 
        Exhibit VII   -    Form(s) of Invoice(s) 
        Exhibit VIII  -    Monthly Report 
        Exhibit IX    -    Stockholder and Subscription Agreement 
        Exhibit X     -    Subordinated Revolving Note 
        Exhibit XI    -    Contracts Applicable to Excluded Receivables 
 
 
 
     B. Subordinated Revolving Note dated August 2, 1996 executed by Yellow-SPC 
in favor of the Originator. 
 
     C. Stockholder and Subscription Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 by 
and between the Originator and Yellow-SPC. 
 
     D. Certificate of the Originator's [Assistant] Secretary certifying: 
 
        1.  An attached copy of the Originator's Articles of Incorporation 
        (certified within 60 days prior to closing by the Indiana Secretary 
        of State) 
 
        2.  An attached copy of the Originator's By-Laws 
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        3.  An attached copy of resolutions of the Originator's Board of 
        Directors authorizing the Originator's execution, delivery and 
        performance of the Sale Agreement and related documents 
 
        4.  The names, titles and specimen signatures of the Originator's  
        officers authorized to execute and deliver the Sale Agreement and  
        related documents 
 
     E. Good standing certificates for the Originator from the following states 
certified within 60 days prior to closing: 
 
        1.  Indiana 
        2.  Kansas 
 
     F. Pre-filing state and federal tax lien, judgment lien and UCC lien 
searches against the Originator from the following jurisdictions: 
 
        1.  Kansas 
        2.  As applicable for tax and judgment liens, ________ County, Kansas. 
 
     G. UCC Financing Statements naming the Originator, as debtor, Yellow-SPC, 
as secured party, and The First National Bank of Chicago, as Agent, as assignee 
of secured party, for filing in the following jurisdictions: 
 
        1.  Secretary of State of Kansas. 
 
     H. Post-filing UCC lien searches against the Originator from the following 
jurisdictions: 
 
        1.  Secretary of State of Kansas. 
 
     I. Collection Account Agreements 
 
        1.  Boatmen's 
        2.  First Chicago 
        3.  _____________? 
 
     J. Opinions: 
 
        1.  Corporate/UCC opinions 
        2.  True Sale/Non-consolidation opinion 
 
     K. CFO's Certificate re no Event of Default or Potential Event of Default 
and absence of Material Adverse Effect since April 30, 1996. 
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M. UCC-3 Termination Statements from the following:] 
 
 
II. Receivables Purchase Agreement 
 
     A. Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 (the 
"INVESTOR AGREEMENT") by and among Yellow-SPC, Falcon Asset Securitization 
Corporation ("FALCON"), various Investors, and The First National Bank of 
Chicago, as Agent (in such capacity, the "AGENT") with the following exhibits: 
 
 
 
                         
        Exhibit I     -    Definitions 
        Exhibit II    -    Places of Business of Yellow-SPC; Locations of Records; 
                           Trade Names; Federal Employer I.D. Number 
        Exhibit III   -    Lockboxes; Collection Accounts; Concentration Accounts; and 
                           Depositary Accounts 
        Exhibit IV    -    Compliance Certificate 
        Exhibit V     -    Collection Account Agreement 
        Exhibit VI    -    Credit and Collection Policy 
        Exhibit VII   -    Form(s) of Invoice(s) 
        Exhibit VIII  -    Monthly Report 
        Exhibit IX    -    Form of Purchase Notice 
        Exhibit X     -    Contracts Applicable to Excluded Receivables 
 
 
 
     B. Fee Letter dated of August 2, 1996 by and between Yellow-SPC and the 
Agent. 
 
     C. Certificate of Yellow-SPC's [Assistant] Secretary certifying: 
 
        1.  An attached copy of Yellow-SPC's Certificate of Incorporation 
        (certified within 30 days prior to closing by the Delaware       
        Secretary of State) 
 
        2.  An attached copy of Yellow-SPC's By-Laws 
 
        3.  An attached copy of resolutions of Yellow-SPC's Board of Directors 
        authorizing Yellow-SPC's execution, delivery and performance of 
        the Investor Agreement and related documents 
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        4. The names, titles and specimen signatures of Yellow-SPC's 
        officers authorized to execute and deliver the Investor Agreement 
        and related documents 
 
     D. Good standing certificates for Yellow-SPC from the following states 
certified within 30 days prior to closing: 
 
        1.  Delaware 
        2.  Kansas 
 
     E. UCC Financing Statements naming Yellow-SPC, as debtor, and the Agent, 
as secured party, for filing in the following jurisdictions: 
 
        1.  Secretary of State of Kansas 
 
     F. Post-filing UCC lien searches against Yellow-SPC from the following 
jurisdictions: 
 
        1.  Secretary of State of Kansas 
 
     G. Collection Account Agreements 
 
        1.  Boatmen's 
        2.  First Chicago 
        3.  _____________? 
 
     H. Purchase Notice executed by Yellow-SPC. 
 
     I. Opinion of Yellow-SPC's re corporate/UCC issues 
 
     J. CFO's Certificate re no Servicer Default or Potential Servicer Default 
and absence of Material Adverse Effect since April 30, 1996. 
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                 THIS RECEIVABLES SALE AGREEMENT, dated as of August 2, 1996, 
is by and between YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC., an Indiana corporation (the 
"ORIGINATOR"), and YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation (the 
"BUYER").  Unless defined elsewhere herein, capitalized terms used in this 
Agreement shall have the meanings assigned to such terms in EXHIBIT I hereto. 
 
                             PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS 
 
                 The Originator now owns, and from time to time hereafter will 
         own, Receivables.  The Originator wishes to sell and assign to the 
         Buyer, and the Buyer wishes to purchase from the Originator, all 
         right, title and interest of the Originator in and to the Receivables 
         now and hereafter arising. 
 
                 The Originator and the Buyer believe that it is in their 
         mutual best interests for the Originator to sell the Receivables to 
         the Buyer and for the Buyer to purchase the Receivables. 
 
                 The Originator and the Buyer intend this transaction to be a 
         true sale of the Receivables from the Originator to the Buyer, 
         providing the Buyer with the full benefits of ownership of the 
         Receivables, and the Originator and the Buyer do not intend this 
         transaction to be, or for any purpose to be characterized as, a loan 
         from the Buyer to the Originator. 
 
                 Upon purchasing the Receivables from the Originator, the Buyer 
         will sell interests in all or a portion of the Receivables pursuant to 
         that certain Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 
         (as the same may from time to time hereafter be amended, supplemented, 
         restated or otherwise modified, the "PURCHASE AGREEMENT") among the 
         Buyer, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation ("FALCON"), the 
         financial institutions parties thereto as "INVESTORS" and The First 
         National Bank of Chicago ("FIRST CHICAGO"), as agent for FALCON and 
         such Investors (in such capacity, the "AGENT"). 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE I 
                       AMOUNTS AND TERMS OF THE PURCHASES 
 
                 Section 1.1.     Purchases of Receivables. 
 
                 (a)      Effective on the date of the initial Purchase 
hereunder, in consideration for the Purchase Price and upon the terms and 
subject to the conditions set forth herein, the Originator does hereby sell, 
assign, transfer, set-over and otherwise convey to the Buyer, without recourse 
(except to the extent expressly provided herein), and 
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the Buyer does hereby purchase from the Originator, on the term and subject to 
the conditions set forth herein, all of the Originator's right, title and 
interest in and to all Receivables existing as of the close of business on the 
date of such initial Purchase and all Receivables thereafter arising, together, 
in each case, with all Related Security relating there to and all Collections 
thereof; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that in no event shall the Buyer purchase, or the 
Originator sell, any Receivable arising after the Termination Date.  On the 
date of the initial Purchase, the Buyer shall acquire all of the Originator's 
right, title and interest in and to all Receivables existing as of the close of 
business on such date (together with all Related Security relating thereto and 
all Collections thereof).  On each Business Day thereafter through and 
including the Termination Date, the Buyer shall acquire all of the Originator's 
right, title and interest in and to all Receivables which were not previously 
purchased by the Buyer hereunder upon the creation of such Receivables 
(together with all Related Security relating thereto and all Collections 
thereof). PROVIDED THAT the acquisition by the Buyer of such right, title and 
interest of the Originator in connection with each Purchase hereunder is 
conditioned upon and subject to the Originator's receipt of the Purchase Price 
therefor in accordance with SECTION 1.2 below.  In connection with consummation 
of any Purchase hereunder, the Buyer may request that the Originator deliver, 
and the Originator shall deliver, such approvals, opinions, information, 
reports or documents as the Buyer may reasonably request. 
 
                 (b)      It is the intention of the parties hereto that each 
Purchase of Receivables made hereunder shall constitute a "sale of accounts," 
as such term is used in Article 9 of the UCC, which sales are absolute and 
irrevocable and provide the Buyer with the full benefits of ownership of the 
Receivables.  Except for the Purchase Price Credits owed pursuant to SECTION 
1.3 hereof, each sale of Receivables hereunder is made without recourse to the 
Originator; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that (i) the Originator shall be liable to the 
Buyer for all representations, warranties and covenants made by the Originator 
pursuant to the terms of the Transaction Documents, and (ii) such sale does not 
constitute and is not intended to result in an assumption by the Buyer or any 
assignee thereof of any obligation of the Originator or any other Person 
arising in connection with the Receivables, the related Contracts and/or other 
Related Security or any other obligations of the Originator.  In view of the 
intention of the parties hereto that the Purchases of Receivables made 
hereunder shall constitute sales of such Receivables rather than loans secured 
by such Receivables, the Originator agrees on or prior to the date hereof to 
mark its master data processing records relating to the Receivables with a 
legend, acceptable to the Buyer, evidencing that the Buyer has purchased such 
Receivables as provided in this Agreement and to note in its financial 
statements that its Receivables have been sold to the Buyer.  Upon the request 
of the Buyer or the Agent, the Originator will execute and file such financing 
or continuation statements, or amendments thereto or assignments thereof, and 
such other instruments or notices, as may be necessary or appropriate to 
perfect and maintain the perfection of the Buyer's ownership interest in the 
Receivables, the Related Security and the Collections, or as the Buyer or the 
Agent may reasonably request.  In addition, the Originator will, upon request, 
make available to the Buyer or to the Servicer the original copy of each 
Contract under which a Receivable has arisen. 
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                 Section 1.2.     Payment for the Purchases. 
 
                 (a) The Purchase Price for the initial Purchase of Receivables 
shall be payable in full by the Buyer to the Originator on the date of such 
initial Purchase, and shall be paid to the Originator in the following manner: 
 
                 (i)      by delivery of immediately available funds, to the 
         extent of funds made available to the Buyer in connection with its 
         subsequent sale of an interest in such Receivables to the Purchasers 
         under the Purchase Agreement, 
 
                 (ii)     by the issuance of equity in the manner contemplated 
         in the Subscription Agreement and having a value of not less than the 
         greater of (A) $3,000,000 or (B) three percent (3.00%) of the 
         aggregate Capital outstanding at such time under the Purchase 
         Agreement, and 
 
                 (iii)    the balance, with the proceeds of a Subordinated 
Loan. 
 
The Purchase Price for each Purchase after the initial Purchase shall become 
due and owing in full by the Buyer to the Originator or its designee on the 
date of such Purchase (EXCEPT THAT the Buyer may, with respect to any such 
Purchase, offset against such Purchase Price any amounts owed by the Originator 
to the Buyer hereunder and which have become due but remain unpaid) and shall 
be paid to the Originator in the manner provided in the following paragraphs 
(b), (c) and (d). 
 
                 (b)      With respect to any Purchase hereunder, at the time 
of settlement of the Purchase Price therefor pursuant to paragraph (d) below, 
the Buyer may elect to pay all or any part of, the applicable Purchase Price by 
borrowing from the Originator a subordinated revolving loan (each, a 
"SUBORDINATED LOAN"), and the Originator, subject to the remaining provisions 
of this paragraph, irrevocably agrees to advance such Subordinated Loan in the 
amount so specified by the Buyer (which amount, unless otherwise specified by 
the Buyer, shall be deemed to be the lesser of (i) the aggregate Purchase Price 
which remains owing to the Originator in connection with such settlement after 
giving effect to funds received by the Originator which have been applied 
thereto, and (ii) the maximum Subordinated Loan which may then be borrowed 
under the restrictions set forth in the following sentence).  Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, the Originator is not committed to make any Subordinated Loan 
(and the Buyer's right to make the election described hereinabove shall not be 
effective), if and to the extent that, as of the end of the last Business Day 
of the Monthly Period to which such settlement relates (or such other date of 
determination as may be applicable pursuant to the proviso in paragraph (c) 
below) and as a result of making such loan, either: (1) the aggregate 
outstanding amount of the Subordinated Loans would exceed an amount equal to 
THE SUM OF (w) the aggregate Outstanding Balance of the "ELIGIBLE RECEIVABLES" 
under and as defined in the Purchase Agreement at such time, PLUS (x) 97% of 
the aggregate Outstanding Balance of Excluded Receivables at such time, PLUS 
(y) without duplication of clause (x), 97% of the aggregate 
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Outstanding Balance of Receivables which are not "ELIGIBLE RECEIVABLES" under 
and as defined in the Purchase Agreement at such time, MINUS (z) the aggregate 
Capital outstanding at such time under the Purchase Agreement, or (2) the 
Buyer's net worth would be equal to an amount that is less than the greater of 
(A) $3,000,000 or (B) three percent (3.00%) of the aggregate Capital 
outstanding at such time under the Purchase Agreement, or (3) the amount of the 
Subordinated Loan then being made would exceed an amount equal to the Purchase 
Price payable in connection with the Purchases during such Monthly Period (or 
such other date or period as may be applicable pursuant to the proviso in 
paragraph (c) below) MINUS funds then being made available under the Purchase 
Agreement or otherwise then available to the Buyer during or with respect to 
such Month Period (or such other date or period, if applicable).  The 
Subordinated Loans shall be evidenced by, and shall be payable in accordance 
with the terms and provisions of, a promissory note in the form of EXHIBIT X 
hereto (the "SUBORDINATED NOTE") and shall be payable solely from funds which 
the Buyer is not required under the Purchase Agreement to set aside for the 
benefit of, or otherwise pay over to, the Agent and/or the Purchasers. 
 
                 (c)      In the case of any Purchase subsequent to the initial 
Purchase, if the Buyer has insufficient funds to pay in full the applicable 
Purchase Price (after taking account of the proceeds of Subordinated Loans 
available to the Buyer), then the Originator shall be deemed to have 
contributed to the capital of the Buyer Receivables having a Purchase Price 
equal to the otherwise unpaid portion of the total Purchase Price owing for 
such Purchase, which capital contributions shall be determined on an aggregate 
basis for the Monthly Period in which such Purchase occurred in connection with 
the settlement for such Monthly Period effected pursuant to paragraph (d) 
below; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that no such deemed capital contribution shall be 
made from and after the date on which the Originator notifies the Buyer in 
writing that it has designated a date as the Termination Date, and the 
Originator shall not be obligated to convey Receivables to the Buyer or 
otherwise consummate Purchases hereunder from and after such date unless the 
Originator reasonably determines that the Purchase Price therefor will be 
satisfied with funds available to the Buyer from Collections or otherwise or 
with the proceeds of Subordinated Loans. 
 
                 (d)      On each Business Day during a Monthly Period after 
the date of the initial Purchase, all Collections available to the Buyer (after 
setting aside amounts required to be set aside for the benefit of, or otherwise 
paid over to, the Agent and/or the Purchasers in accordance with the Purchase 
Agreement) shall be paid directly to the Originator and, subject to receipt by 
the Originator of the sub-Servicer Fee payable by the Buyer pursuant to SECTION 
5.6 hereof for the Monthly Period in which such Business Day occurs, shall be 
applied as payments toward the Purchase Price of Receivables conveyed by the 
Originator to the Buyer during such Monthly Period.  Although amounts shall be 
paid directly to the Originator on a daily basis in accordance with the first 
sentence of this paragraph, settlement of the Purchase Price between the 
Borrower and the Originator shall be effected on a monthly basis with respect 
to all Purchases within the same Monthly Period concurrently with the delivery 
of the Monthly Report relating to such Monthly Period pursuant to SECTION 5.5 
hereof and based on the information contained therein.  In addition 
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to such other information as may be included therein, each Monthly Report shall 
set forth the following with respect to the related Monthly Period:  (i) the 
aggregate Outstanding Balance of Receivables created and conveyed in Purchases 
during such Monthly Period, (ii) the aggregate Purchase Price payable to the 
Originator in respect of such Purchases, specifying the Discount Factor in 
effect for such Monthly Period and the aggregate Purchase Price Credits 
deducted in calculating such aggregate Purchase Price, (iii) the aggregate 
amount of funds received by the Originator during such Monthly Period which are 
to be applied toward the aggregate Purchase Price owing for such Monthly Period 
pursuant to the first sentence of this paragraph, (iv) the increase or decrease 
in the amount outstanding under the Subordinated Note as of the end of such 
monthly Period after giving effect to the application of funds toward the 
aggregate Purchase Price and the restrictions on Subordinated Loans set forth 
in paragraph (b) above, and (v) the amount of any capital contribution made by 
the Originator to the Buyer as of the end of such Monthly Period pursuant to 
paragraph (c) above.  Although settlement shall be effected concurrently with 
the delivery of each Monthly Report, increases or decreases in the amount owing 
under the Subordinated Note made pursuant to paragraph (b) above and any 
contribution of capital by the Originator to the Buyer made pursuant to 
paragraph (c) above shall be deemed to have occurred and shall be effective as 
of the last Business Day of the Monthly Period to which such settlement 
relates. 
 
                 Section 1.3.     Purchase Price Credit Adjustments.  If on any 
day the Outstanding Balance of a Receivable is either (x) reduced as a result 
of any defective services or damage to shipped goods, any cash discount or any 
adjustment by the Originator (whether individually or in its performance of 
duties as Sub-Servicer), or (y) reduced or canceled as a result of a setoff in 
respect of any claim by any Person (whether such claim arises out of the same 
or a related transaction or an unrelated transaction and whether such claim 
relates to the Originator or any Affiliate thereof) or (z) is otherwise reduced 
as a result of any of the factors set forth in the definition of Dilutions, 
then, in such event, the Buyer shall be entitled to a credit (each, a "PURCHASE 
PRICE CREDIT") against the Purchase Price otherwise payable hereunder equal to 
the full amount of such reduction or cancellation.  If such Purchase Price 
Credit exceeds the Original Balance of the Receivables to be sold hereunder on 
any date, then the Originator shall pay the remaining amount of such Purchase 
Price Credit in cash on the next succeeding Business Day; PROVIDED THAT, if the 
Termination Date has not occurred, the Originator shall be allowed to deduct 
the remaining amount of such Purchase Price Credit from any indebtedness owed 
to it under the Subordinated Note. 
 
                 Section 1.4.     Payments and Computations, Etc.  All amounts 
to be paid or deposited by the Buyer hereunder shall be paid or deposited in 
accordance with the terms hereof on the day when due in immediately available 
funds to the account of the Originator designated from time to time by the 
Originator or as otherwise directed by the Originator.  In the event that any 
payment owed by any Person hereunder becomes due on a day which is not a 
Business Day, then such payment shall be made on the next succeeding Business 
Day.  Any amount due hereunder which is not paid when due hereunder shall bear 
interest at the Base Rate as in effect from time to time until paid in full; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that 
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such interest rate shall not at any time exceed the maximum rate permitted by 
applicable law.  All computations of interest payable hereunder shall be made 
on the basis of a year of 360 days for the actual number of days (including the 
first but excluding the last day) elapsed. 
 
                 Section 1.5.     Transfer of Records. 
 
                 (a)      In connection with the Purchases of Receivables 
hereunder, the Originator hereby sells, transfers, assigns and otherwise 
conveys to the Buyer all of the Originator's right and title to and interest in 
the Records relating to all Receivables sold hereunder, without the need for 
any further documentation in connection with any Purchase.  In connection with 
such transfer, the Originator hereby grants to each of the Buyer and the 
Servicer an irrevocable, non-exclusive license to use, without royalty or 
payment of any kind, all software used by the Originator to account for the 
Receivables, to the extent necessary to administer the Receivables, whether 
such software is owned by the Originator or is owned by others and used by the 
Originator under license agreements with respect thereto, PROVIDED THAT should 
the consent of any licensor of the Originator to such grant of the license 
described herein be required, the Originator hereby agrees that upon the 
request of the Buyer (or the Agent as the Buyer's assignee) it will use its 
reasonable efforts to obtain the consent of such third-party licensor.  The 
license granted hereby shall be irrevocable, and shall terminate on the date 
this Agreement terminates in accordance with its terms. 
 
                 (b)      The Originator (i) shall take such action requested 
by the Buyer and/or the Agent, from time to time hereafter, that may be 
necessary or appropriate to ensure that the Buyer and its assigns under the 
Purchase Agreement have an enforceable ownership interest in the Records 
relating to the Receivables purchased from the Originator hereunder and (ii) 
shall use its reasonable efforts to ensure that the Buyer and the Servicer each 
has an enforceable right (whether by license or sublicense or otherwise) to use 
all of the computer software used to account for the Receivables and/or to 
recreate such Records. 
 
                 Section 1.6.     Characterization.  If, notwithstanding the 
intention of the parties expressed in SECTION 1.1(B), the conveyance by the 
Originator to the Buyer of Receivables hereunder shall be characterized as a 
secured loan and not a sale, this Agreement shall constitute a security 
agreement under the UCC and other applicable law.  For this purpose, the 
Originator hereby grants to the Buyer a duly perfected security interest in all 
of the Originator's right, title and interest in, to and under the Receivables, 
the Collections, each Collection Account, all Related Security, all payments on 
or with respect to such Receivables, all other rights relating to and payments 
made in respect of the Receivables, and all proceeds of any thereof which 
security interest shall be prior to all other liens on and security interests 
therein.  After an Event of Default, the Buyer and its assignees shall have, in 
addition to the rights and remedies which they may have under this Agreement, 
all other rights and remedies provided to a secured creditor after default 
under the UCC and other applicable law, which rights and remedies shall be 
cumulative. 
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                                   ARTICLE II 
                         REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 
 
                 Section 2.1.     Originator Representations and Warranties. 
The Originator hereby represents and warrants, individually and in its capacity 
as Sub-Servicer, to the Buyer and its assigns that: 
 
                 (a)      Corporate Existence and Power.  The Originator is a 
corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of its state of incorporation, and has all corporate power and all 
governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry 
on its business in each jurisdiction in which it conducts its business and 
where the failure to obtain such license, authorization, consent or approval 
would have a Material Adverse Effect. 
 
                 (b)      No Conflict.  The execution, delivery and performance 
by the Originator of this Agreement and each other Transaction Document, and 
the Originator's use of the proceeds of Purchases made hereunder, are within 
its corporate powers, have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate 
action, do not contravene or violate (i) its articles of incorporation or 
by-laws, (ii) any law, rule or regulation applicable to it, (iii) any 
restrictions under any material agreement, contract or instrument to which it 
is a party or by which it or any of its property is bound, or (iv) any material 
order, writ, judgment, award, injunction or decree binding on or affecting it 
or its property, and do not result in the creation or imposition of any Adverse 
Claim on assets of the Originator or its Subsidiaries (except as created 
hereunder); and no transaction contemplated hereby requires compliance with any 
bulk sales act or similar law.  This Agreement and each other Transaction 
Document have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Originator. 
 
                 (c)      Governmental Authorization.  Other than the filing of 
the financing statements required hereunder, no authorization or approval or 
other action by, and no notice to or filing with, any governmental authority or 
regulatory body (including, without limitation, the Department of 
Transportation and/or Surface Transportation Board) is required for the due 
execution, delivery and performance by the Originator of the Transaction 
Documents. 
 
                 (d)      Binding Effect.  The Transaction Documents constitute 
the legal, valid and binding obligations of the Originator enforceable against 
the Originator in accordance with their respective terms, except as such 
enforcement may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization 
or other similar laws relating to or limiting creditors' rights generally. 
 
                 (e)      Accuracy of Information.  All information heretofore 
furnished by the Originator or any of its Affiliates to the Buyer, the Agent or 
the Purchasers for purposes of 
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or in connection with this Agreement, any of the other Transaction Documents or 
any transaction contemplated hereby or thereby is, and all such information 
hereafter furnished by the Originator or any of its Affiliates to the Buyer, 
the Agent and/or the Purchasers will be, true and accurate in every material 
respect, on the date such information is stated or certified and does not and 
will not contain any material misstatement of fact or omit to state a material 
fact or any fact necessary to make the statements contained therein not 
misleading. 
 
                 (f)      Use of Proceeds.  No proceeds of any Purchase 
hereunder will be used (i) for a purpose which violates, or would be 
inconsistent with, Regulation G, T, U or X promulgated by the Board of 
Governors of the Federal Reserve System from time to time or (ii) to acquire 
any security in any transaction which is subject to Section 13 or 14 of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
 
                 (g)      Good Title; Perfection.  Immediately prior to each 
Purchase hereunder, the Originator shall be the legal and beneficial owner of 
the Receivables and Related Security with respect thereto, free and clear of 
any Adverse Claim, except as created by the Transaction Documents.  This 
Agreement is effective to, and shall, upon each Purchase hereunder, irrevocably 
transfer to the Buyer legal and equitable title to, with the legal right to 
sell and encumber, such Receivables and the Related Security, free and clear of 
any Adverse Claim except as otherwise created by the Buyer under the Purchase 
Agreement.  Without limiting the foregoing, there has been duly filed all 
financing statements or other similar instruments or documents necessary under 
the UCC of all appropriate jurisdictions (or any comparable law) to perfect the 
Buyer's ownership interest in such Receivables. 
 
                 (h)      Places of Business.  The principal places of business 
and chief executive office of the Originator and the offices where the 
Originator keeps all its Records are located at the address(es) listed on 
EXHIBIT II or such other locations notified to the Buyer in accordance with 
SECTION 4.2(A) in jurisdictions where all action required by SECTION 4.2(A) has 
been taken and completed.  The Originator's Federal Employer Identification 
Number is correctly set forth on EXHIBIT II. 
 
                 (i)      Collection Banks; etc.  Except as otherwise notified 
to the Buyer in accordance with SECTION 4.2(B): 
 
                 (i)      the Originator has instructed all Obligors to pay all 
         Collections directly to a segregated lock-box identified on EXHIBIT 
         III hereto, 
 
                 (ii)     in the case of all proceeds remitted to any such 
         lock-box which is now or hereafter established, such proceeds will be 
         deposited directly by the applicable Collection Bank into a 
         concentration account or a depository account listed on EXHIBIT III, 
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                 (iii)    the names and addresses of all Collection Banks, 
         together with the account numbers of the Collection Accounts of the 
         Originator at each Collection Bank, are listed on EXHIBIT III, and 
 
                 (iv)     each lock-box and Collection Account to which 
         Collections are remitted shall be subject to a Collection Account 
         Agreement that is then in full force and effect. 
 
In the case of lock-boxes and Collection Accounts identified on EXHIBIT III, 
exclusive dominion and control thereof has been transferred to the Buyer.  The 
Originator has not granted any Person, other than the Buyer as contemplated by 
this Agreement, dominion and control of any lock-box or other Collection 
Account, or the right to take dominion and control of any lock-box or other 
Collection Account at a future time or upon the occurrence of a future event. 
 
                 (j)      Financial Statements; Material Adverse Effect.  The 
consolidated financial statements of the Originator and its consolidated 
Subsidiaries dated March 31, 1996 furnished by the Originator to the Buyer and 
the Agent are complete and correct in all material respects, and such financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles consistently applied and fairly present the consolidated financial 
condition and results of operations of the Originator and its consolidated 
Subsidiaries as of such date and for the period ended on such date.  Since 
April 30, 1996, no event has occurred which would have a Material Adverse 
Effect. 
 
                 (k)      Names.  In the past five years, the Originator has 
not used any corporate names, trade names or assumed names other than those 
listed on EXHIBIT II. 
 
                 (l)      Actions, Suits.  There are no actions, suits or 
proceedings pending, or to the best of the Originator's knowledge, threatened, 
against or affecting the Originator, or any of the properties of the 
Originator, in or before any court, arbitrator or other body, which are 
reasonably likely to (i) adversely affect the collectibility of a material 
portion of the Receivables, (ii) materially adversely affect the financial 
condition of the Originator or (iii) materially adversely affect the ability of 
the Originator to perform its obligations under the Transaction Documents.  The 
Originator is not in default with respect to any order of any court, arbitrator 
or governmental or regulatory body. 
 
                 (m)      Credit and Collection Policy.  With respect to each 
Receivable, each of the Originator and the Sub-Servicer has complied in all 
material respects with the Credit and Collection Policy. 
 
                 (n)      Payments to Originator.  With respect to each 
Receivable sold to the Buyer under this Agreement, the Buyer has given 
reasonably equivalent value to the Originator in consideration for the transfer 
of such Receivable and the Related Security with respect thereto under this 
Agreement and such transfer was not made for or on account of an antecedent 
debt.  No sale by the Originator to the Buyer of any Receivable is or may be 
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voidable under any Section of the Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978 (11 U.S.C. 
Sections  101 et seq.), as amended. 
 
                 (o)      Ownership of the Buyer.  The Originator owns one 
hundred percent (100%) of the issued and outstanding capital stock of the 
Buyer.  Such capital stock is validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable and 
there are no options, warrants or other rights to acquire securities of the 
Buyer.  The management of the Originator has determined that the organization 
of the Buyer and the limited purposes of the Buyer are in the best interests of 
the Originator. 
 
                 (p)      Not an Investment Company.  The Originator is not an 
"investment company" within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, 
as amended from time to time, or any successor statute. 
 
 
                 (q)      Purpose.  The Originator has determined that, from a 
business viewpoint, the sale of the Receivables to the Buyer contemplated 
hereby is in the best interests of the Originator. 
 
                 (r)      ERISA.  No fact or circumstance, including but not 
limited to any Reportable Event, exists in connection with any Plan which would 
constitute grounds for the termination of any Plan by the Pension Benefit 
Guaranty Corporation or for the appointment by the appropriate United States 
District Court of a trustee to administer any such Plan and which would result 
in the termination of a Plan and the incurrence of material liability by the 
Originator or any ERISA Affiliate to the Plan, the PBGC, participants, 
beneficiaries or a trustee.  No Plan has an accumulated funding deficiency as 
defined in Section 412(a) of the Code or Section 302(a) of ERISA, and no lien 
exists with respect to any Plan for failure to make required contributions as 
described under 412(n) of the Code or Section 302(f) of ERISA.  For the 
purposes of this representation and warranty, the Originator shall be deemed to 
have knowledge of all facts attributable to the Plan administrator designated 
pursuant to ERISA. 
 
                 (s)      Contracts Governing Excluded Receivables.  Aside from 
contracts applicable to Approved Offset Receivables, the only contracts listed 
on EXHIBIT XI hereto are contracts of the Originator that (i) by virtue of 
their confidentiality provisions would preclude the Originator from disclosing 
to any Person information that is included on an Invoice, and/or (ii) by their 
terms preclude the assignment to any Person of any of the Originator's rights 
to payment thereunder (notwithstanding the provisions of Section  9-318 of the 
UCC). 
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                                  ARTICLE III 
                            CONDITIONS OF PURCHASES 
 
                 Section 3.1.     Conditions Precedent to Initial Purchase. 
The initial Purchase under this Agreement is subject to the conditions 
precedent that (i) the Buyer shall have received on or before the date of such 
Purchase those documents listed on SCHEDULE A hereto and (ii) all conditions 
precedent to the initial purchase under the Purchase Agreement shall have been 
satisfied and/or waived. 
 
                 Section 3.2.     Conditions Precedent to All Purchases.  Each 
Purchase shall be subject to the further conditions precedent that (a) on the 
date of each such Purchase, the following statements shall be true both before 
and after giving effect to such Purchase (and acceptance of the proceeds of 
such Purchase shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the Originator 
that such statements are then true): 
 
                 (i)      the representations and warranties set forth in 
         ARTICLE II are correct on and as of the date of such Purchase as 
         though made on and as of such date; 
 
                 (ii)     no event has occurred, or would result from such 
         Purchase, that will constitute an Event of Default, and no event has 
         occurred and is continuing, or would result from such Purchase, that 
         would constitute a Potential Event of Default; and 
 
                 (iii)    the Termination Date shall not have occurred; 
 
and (b) the Buyer shall have received such other approvals, opinions or 
documents as it may reasonably request. 
 
                 Notwithstanding the foregoing conditions precedent, upon 
payment of the Purchase Price for any Purchase (whether by payment of cash, 
through an increase in the amounts outstanding under the Subordinated Note, by 
offset of amounts owed to the Buyer and/or by offset of capital contributions 
to be made under the Subscription Agreement), title to the Receivables and 
related assets included in such Purchase shall vest in the Buyer, whether or 
not the conditions precedent to such Purchase were in fact satisfied. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE IV 
                                   COVENANTS 
 
                 Section 4.1.     Affirmative Covenants of Originator.  Until 
the date this Agreement shall terminate in accordance with its terms, the 
Originator hereby covenants, individually and in its capacity as Sub-Servicer, 
that: 
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                 (a)      Financial Reporting.  The Originator will maintain a 
system of accounting established and administered in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and furnish to the Buyer: 
 
                 (i)      Annual Reporting.  Within 90 days after the close of 
         each of its fiscal years, a complete copy of the Originator's audit 
         report, which shall include at least the Originator's and its 
         consolidated Subsidiaries' consolidated balance sheet, consolidated 
         income statement and consolidated statement of cash flow for such 
         year, examined in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
         standards by an independent public accountant of national reputation 
         selected by the Originator and reasonably acceptable to the Buyer, 
         together with the certificate described in clause (iii) below.  Such 
         auditor's report shall be free from exceptions, reservations or 
         qualifications as result of which the auditor is unable to conclude 
         that the financial statements fairly present or adequately disclose 
         the financial condition of the Originator and its consolidated 
         Subsidiaries and shall not be limited because of restricted or limited 
         access by such accountant to any material portion of the Originator's 
         or any Subsidiary's records.  In addition, the Originator shall 
         furnish to the Buyer, as soon as available but not later than 120 days 
         after the close of each of its fiscal years, unaudited consolidating 
         balance sheets, consolidating income statements and consolidating 
         statements of cash flows for the Originator and its consolidated 
         Subsidiaries. 
 
                 (ii)     Quarterly Reporting.   Within 45 days after the close 
         of each of the first three quarterly periods of each of its fiscal 
         years, the Originator's and its consolidated Subsidiaries' unaudited 
         consolidated balance sheet, consolidated income statement and 
         consolidated statement of cash flow for such quarter and that portion 
         of the fiscal year ending with such quarter, certified by the Chief 
         Financial Officer of the Originator as being complete and correct and 
         fairly presenting the Originator's and its consolidated Subsidiaries' 
         financial condition and results of operations as of the end of such 
         quarter and for that portion of the fiscal year ending with such 
         quarter, together with the certificate described in clause (iii) 
         below. 
 
                 (iii)    Compliance Certificate.  Together with the financial 
         statements required to be delivered under clauses (i) and (ii) above, 
         a compliance certificate in substantially the form of EXHIBIT IV 
         signed by the Originator's Chief Financial Officer and dated the date 
         of such annual financial statement or such quarterly financial 
         statement, as the case may be. 
 
                 (iv)     Shareholders Statements and Reports.  Promptly upon 
         the furnishing thereof to the shareholders of the Originator, copies 
         of all financial statements, reports and proxy statements so 
         furnished. 
 
                 (v)      S.E.C. Filings.  Promptly upon the filing thereof, 
         copies of all registration statements, notices of securities issuance, 
         annual, quarterly, monthly or 
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         other regular reports which the Originator or any of its Subsidiaries 
         files with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 
 
                 (vi)     Notices under Transaction Documents.  Forthwith upon 
         its receipt of any notice, request for consent, financial statements, 
         certification, report or other communication under or in connection 
         with any Transaction Document from any Person other than the Buyer, 
         the Agent or any Purchaser, copies of the same. 
 
                 (vii)    Change in Credit and Collection Policy.  At least 30 
         days prior to the effectiveness of any material change in or amendment 
         to the Credit and Collection Policy, a copy of the Credit and 
         Collection Policy then in effect and a notice indicating such change 
         or amendment. 
 
                 (viii)   Replacement of Contracts Applicable to Excluded 
         Receivables.  Not less than once every 3 months while any Excluded 
         Receivables exist (or more frequently if the Buyer requests), an 
         updated version of EXHIBIT XI hereto. 
 
                 (ix)     Other Information.  Such other information (including 
         non-financial information) as the Buyer (or any of its assignees) may 
         from time to time reasonably request. 
 
                 (b)      Notices.  The Originator will notify the Buyer and 
the Agent in writing of any of the following immediately upon learning of the 
occurrence thereof, describing the same and, if applicable, the steps being 
taken with respect thereto: 
 
                 (i)      Events of Default or Potential Events of Default. 
         The occurrence of each Event of Default or each Potential Event of 
         Default, by a statement of the Chief Financial Officer of the 
         Originator. 
 
                 (ii)     Litigation.  The institution of any litigation, 
         arbitration proceeding or governmental proceeding against the 
         Originator or any of its Subsidiaries, or to which the Originator or 
         any of its Subsidiaries becomes party, in either case which the 
         Originator reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant 
         to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
 
                 (iii)    ERISA. The occurrence of any Reportable Event under 
         Section 4043(c) (5), (6) or (9) of ERISA with respect to any Plan, any 
         decision to terminate or withdraw from a Plan, any finding made with 
         respect to a Plan under Section 4041(c) or (e) of ERISA, the 
         commencement of any proceeding with respect to a Plan under Section 
         4042 of ERISA, the failure to make any required installment or other 
         required payment under Section 412 of the Code or Section 302 of ERISA 
         on or before the date for such installment or payment, or any material 
         increase in the actuarial present value of unfunded vested benefits 
         under all Plans over the preceding year. 
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                 (iv)     Downgrade.  Any downgrading in the rating of any 
         Indebtedness of the Originator or Yellow Corporation by Standard & 
         Poor's Ratings Group or by Moody's Investors Service, Inc., setting 
         forth the Indebtedness affected and the nature of such change. 
 
                 (v)      Labor Strike, Walkout, Lockout or Slowdown.  The 
         commencement or threat of any labor strike, walkout, lockout or 
         concerted labor slowdown which prevents, or could reasonably be likely 
         to prevent, pick-ups, shipments and/or deliveries by the Originator 
         (collectively, "LABOR ACTIONS"). 
 
                 (c)      Compliance with Laws.  The Originator will comply in 
all material respects with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, orders 
writs, judgments, injunctions, decrees or awards to which it may be subject. 
 
                 (d)      Audits.  The Originator will furnish to the Buyer 
(and/or the Agent on behalf of the Buyer) from time to time such information 
with respect to it and the Receivables as the Buyer or the Agent may reasonably 
request.  The Originator shall, from time to time during regular business hours 
as requested by Buyer (or the Agent on its behalf) upon reasonable notice, 
permit the Buyer or the Agent, or their respective agents or representatives 
(i) to examine and make copies of and abstracts from all Records in the 
possession or under the control of the Originator relating to Receivables and 
the Related Security, including, without limitation, the related Contracts, and 
(ii) to visit the offices and properties of the Originator for the purpose of 
examining such materials described in clause (i) above, and to discuss matters 
relating to the Originator's financial condition or the Receivables and the 
Related Security or the Originator's performance hereunder or the Originator's 
performance under the Contracts with any of the officers or employees of the 
Originator having knowledge of such matters. 
 
                 (e)      Keeping and Marking of Records and Books. 
 
                 (i)      The Originator will maintain and implement 
         administrative and operating procedures (including, without 
         limitation, an ability to recreate records evidencing Receivables in 
         the event of the destruction of the originals thereof), and keep and 
         maintain all documents, books, records and other information 
         reasonably necessary or advisable for the collection of all 
         Receivables (including, without limitation, records adequate to permit 
         the immediate identification of each new Receivable and all 
         Collections of and adjustments to each existing Receivable).  The 
         Originator will give the Agent notice of any material change in the 
         administrative and operating procedures referred to in the previous 
         sentence. 
 
                 (ii)     The Originator will (a) on or prior to the date 
         hereof, mark its master data processing records and other books and 
         records relating to the Receivables with a legend, acceptable to the 
         Buyer, describing the ownership interest of the Buyer therein and 
         further describing the "RECEIVABLE INTERESTS" sold by the Buyer 
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         to the Purchasers pursuant to the Purchase Agreement and (b) upon the 
         request of the Buyer or the Agent: (x) mark each Contract with a 
         legend describing Buyer's interest therein and further describing the 
         Receivable Interests of the Purchasers and (y) deliver to the Buyer or 
         its designee all Contracts (including, without limitation, all 
         multiple originals of any such Contract) relating to the Receivables. 
 
                 (f)      Compliance with Contracts and Credit and Collection 
Policy.  The Originator will timely and fully (i) perform and comply with all 
provisions, covenants and other promises required to be observed by it under 
the Contracts (other than bills of lading) related to the Receivables, and (ii) 
comply in all material respects with any bills of lading included in the 
Invoices and with the Credit and Collection Policy.  The Originator will pay 
when due any taxes payable in connection with the Receivables. 
 
                 (g)      Ownership Interest.  The Originator shall take all 
necessary action to establish and maintain in favor of the Buyer a valid and 
perfected first priority ownership interest in the Receivables and the Related 
Security, Collections and Collection Accounts with respect thereto, to the full 
extent contemplated herein, including, without limitation, taking such action 
to perfect, protect or more fully evidence the interest of the Buyer hereunder 
as the Buyer or its assignees may reasonably request. 
 
                 (h)      Purchasers' Reliance.  The Originator acknowledges 
that the Agent and the Purchasers are entering into the transactions 
contemplated by the Purchase Agreement in reliance upon the Buyer's identity as 
a separate legal entity from the Originator.  Therefore, from and after the 
date of execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Originator shall take all 
reasonable steps including, without limitation, all steps that the Buyer or any 
assignee of the Buyer may from time to time reasonably request, to maintain the 
Buyer's identity as a separate legal entity and to make it manifest to third 
parties that the Buyer is an entity with assets and liabilities distinct from 
those of the Originator and any Affiliates thereof and not just a division of 
the Originator.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and in 
addition to the other covenants set forth herein, the Originator (i) shall not 
hold itself out to third parties as liable for the debts of the Buyer nor 
purport to own the Receivables and other assets acquired by the Buyer, (ii) 
shall take all other actions necessary on its part to ensure that the Buyer is 
at all times in compliance with the covenants set forth in SECTION 5.1(K) of 
the Purchase Agreement and (iii) shall cause all tax liabilities arising in 
connection with the transactions contemplated herein or otherwise to be 
allocated between the Originator and the Buyer on an arm's-length basis and in 
a manner consistent with the procedures set forth in U.S.  Treasury Regulations 
Sections 1.1502-33(d) and 1.1552-1. 
 
                 (i)      Collections.  The Originator shall instruct all 
Obligors to pay all Collections directly to a segregated lock-box or other 
Collection Account listed on EXHIBIT III, each of which is subject to a 
Collection Account Agreement.  In the case of payments remitted to any such 
lock-box, the Originator shall cause all proceeds from such lock-box to be 
deposited directly by a Collection Bank into a concentration account or a 
depositary account listed on EXHIBIT III.  Pursuant to SECTION 5.3 hereof and 
the Collection Account 
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Agreements, the Originator has transferred and assigned to the Buyer all of its 
right, title and interest in and to, and exclusive ownership, dominion and 
control (subject to the terms of this Agreement) to each such lock-box, 
concentration account and depositary account.  In the case of any Collections 
received by the Originator, the Originator shall remit such Collections to a 
Collection Account not later than the Business Day immediately following the 
date of receipt of such Collections, and, at all times prior to such 
remittance, the Originator shall itself hold such Collections in trust, for the 
exclusive benefit of the Buyer and its assigns.  In the case of any remittances 
received by the Originator in any such lock-box, concentration account or 
depositary account that shall have been identified, to the satisfaction of the 
Servicer, to not constitute Collections or other proceeds of the Receivables or 
the Related Security, the Originator shall promptly remit such items to the 
Person identified to it as being the owner of such remittances.  From and after 
the date the Agent delivers to any of the Collection Banks a Collection Notice 
pursuant to SECTION 6.3 of the Purchase Agreement, the Agent, as assignee of 
the Buyer, may request that the Originator, and the Originator thereupon 
promptly shall, direct all Obligors on Receivables to remit all payments 
thereon to a new depositary account (the "NEW CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT") specified 
by the Agent and, at all times thereafter the Originator shall not deposit or 
otherwise credit to the New Concentration Account any cash or payment item 
other than Collections.  Alternatively, the Agent may request that the 
Originator, and the Originator thereupon promptly shall, direct all Persons 
then making remittances to any account listed on EXHIBIT III which remittances 
are not payments on Receivables to deliver such remittances to a location other 
than an account listed on EXHIBIT III. 
 
                 (j)      ERISA.  The Originator shall make all required 
installments or other required payments under Section 412 of the Code or 
Section 302 of ERISA on or before the due date for such installment or other 
payment. 
 
                 (k)      Excluded Receivables.  The Originator shall use all 
reasonable efforts to renegotiate the terms of the contracts governing Excluded 
Receivables to eliminate (i) any confidentiality provisions which would 
preclude the Originator from disclosing to any Person information that is 
included on an Invoice, and/or (ii) any assignment provisions which purport to 
prohibit the assignment to any Person of any of the Originator's rights to 
payment thereunder (notwithstanding the provisions of Section  9-318 of the 
UCC). 
 
                 Section 4.2.     Negative Covenants of Originator.  Until the 
date this Agreement shall terminate in accordance with its terms, the 
Originator hereby covenants, individually and in its capacity as Sub-Servicer, 
that: 
 
                 (a)      Name Change, Offices, Records and Books of Accounts. 
The Originator will not change its name, identity or corporate structure 
(within the meaning of Section 9-402(7) of any applicable enactment of the UCC) 
or relocate its chief executive office or any office where Records are kept 
unless it shall have:  (i) given the Buyer and the Agent at least 45 days prior 
notice thereof and (ii) delivered to the Buyer all financing statements, 
instruments and other documents requested by the Buyer (or the Agent on behalf 
of the Buyer) in connection with such change or relocation. 
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                 (b)      Change in Payment Instructions to Obligors.  The 
Originator will not add or terminate any bank as a Collection Bank from those 
listed in EXHIBIT III, or make any change in its instructions to Obligors 
regarding payments to be made to the Originator or payments to be made to any 
lock-box, Collection Account or Collection Bank, unless the Buyer and the Agent 
shall have received, at least fifteen (15) Business Days before the proposed 
effective date therefor: 
 
                 (i)      written notice of such addition, termination or 
change, and 
 
                 (ii)     with respect to the addition of a lock-box, 
         Collection Account or Collection Bank, an executed account agreement 
         and an executed Collection Account Agreement from such Collection Bank 
         relating thereto; 
 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the Originator may make changes in instructions to 
Obligors regarding payments if such new instructions require such Obligor to 
make payments to another existing lock-box or other Collection Account that is 
subject to a Collection Account Agreement then in effect. 
 
                 (c)      Modifications to Contracts and Credit and Collection 
Policy.  The Originator will not make any material change in the character of 
its business or any change to the Credit and Collection Policy which would be 
reasonably likely to, in either case, adversely affect the collectibility of 
any material portion of the Receivables or decrease the credit quality of any 
newly created Receivables.  Except as provided in SECTION 5.2(C), the 
Originator, acting as Sub-Servicer or otherwise, will not extend, amend or 
otherwise modify the terms of any Receivable or any Contract related thereto 
other than in accordance with the Credit and Collection Policy. 
 
                 (d)      Sales, Liens, Etc.  The Originator shall not sell, 
assign (by operation of law or otherwise) or otherwise dispose of, or grant any 
option with respect to, or create or suffer to exist any Adverse Claim upon 
(including, without limitation, the filing of any financing statement) or with 
respect to, any Receivable or Related Security or Collections in respect 
thereof, or upon or with respect to any Contract under which any Receivable 
arises, or any lock-box or other Collection Account or assign any right to 
receive income in respect thereof (other than, in each case, the creation of 
the interests therein in favor of the Buyer provided for herein and the Agent 
and the Purchasers provided for in the Purchase Agreement), and the Originator 
shall defend the right, title and interest of the Buyer in, to and under any of 
the foregoing property, against all claims of third parties claiming through or 
under the Originator. 
 
                 (e)      Accounting for Purchases.  The Originator will not, 
and shall not permit any Affiliate to, account for or treat (whether in 
financial statements or otherwise) the transactions contemplated hereby in any 
manner other than the sale of the Receivables and Related Security by the 
Originator to the Buyer or in any other respect account for or treat the 
transactions contemplated hereby in any manner other than as a sale of the 
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Receivables and Related Security by the Originator to the Buyer except to the 
extent that such transactions are not recognized on account of consolidated 
financial reporting in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE V 
                         ADMINISTRATION AND COLLECTION 
 
                 Section 5.1.     Designation of Sub-Servicer.  (a) 
The servicing, administration and collection of the Receivables shall be 
conducted by the Servicer so designated from time to time in accordance with 
SECTION 6.1 of the Purchase Agreement.  The Originator is hereby designated as, 
and hereby agrees to act as sub-servicer (the "SUB- SERVICER") for the Buyer in 
the Buyer's capacity as the initial Servicer designated pursuant to the terms 
of the Purchase Agreement, and the Originator agrees in such capacity as 
Sub-Servicer to perform all of the duties and obligations of the Servicer set 
forth herein and in the Purchase Agreement with respect to the Receivables, 
Related Security related thereto and Collections thereof. 
 
                 (b)      The Originator further agrees that it shall be 
directly liable to the Agent and the Purchasers for the full and prompt 
performance of all such duties and responsibilities of the Servicer PROVIDED 
THAT (i) nothing in this Agreement shall eliminate the Buyer's primary 
liability to the Agent and the Purchasers for its duties as Servicer, (ii) the 
Buyer and its assigns shall retain sole responsibility and authority for 
withdrawing funds from the Collection Accounts, and (iii) the Agent and the 
Purchasers shall be entitled to deal exclusively with the Buyer in matters 
relating to the discharge by the Servicer of its duties pursuant to SECTION 6.1 
of the Purchase Agreement. 
 
                 (c)      Without the prior written consent of the Buyer and 
its assignees, the Originator shall not be permitted to delegate any of its 
duties or responsibilities as Sub-Servicer to any Person.  If at any time the 
Agent shall designate as Servicer any Person other than the Buyer, all duties 
and responsibilities theretofore delegated by the Buyer to the Originator may, 
at the discretion of the Agent, be terminated forthwith on notice given by the 
Buyer or the Agent (as assignee of the Buyer) to the Originator. 
 
                 Section 5.2.     Duties of Sub-Servicer.  (a) The Sub-Servicer 
shall take or cause to be taken all such actions as may be necessary or 
advisable to collect each Receivable from time to time, all in accordance with 
applicable laws, rules and regulations, with reasonable care and diligence, and 
in accordance with the Credit and Collection Policy. 
 
                 (b)      The Sub-Servicer shall use its best efforts to 
segregate, on each Business Day, in a manner acceptable to the Buyer and the 
Agent, all cash, checks and other instruments received by it from time to time 
constituting Collections from the general funds of the Sub-Servicer prior to 
the remittance thereof to the Buyer to be administered in 
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accordance with the procedures described herein and in Article I of the 
Purchase Agreement. 
 
                 (c)      The Sub-Servicer, may, in accordance with the Credit 
and Collection Policy, extend the maturity of any Receivable or adjust the 
Outstanding Balance of any Receivable as the Sub-Servicer may determine to be 
appropriate to maximize Collections thereof; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that such 
extension or adjustment shall not alter the status of such Receivable as a 
Delinquent Receivable or Defaulted Receivable or limit the rights of the Agent 
or the Purchasers under the Purchase Agreement.  Notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary contained herein, from and after the occurrence of an Event of 
Default, the Buyer shall have the absolute and unlimited right to direct the 
Sub-Servicer to commence or settle any legal action with respect to any 
Receivable or to foreclose upon or repossess any Related Security. 
 
                 (d)      The Sub-Servicer shall hold in trust for the Buyer 
and its assignees, in accordance with their respective interests, all Records 
that evidence or relate to the Receivables, the related Contracts and Related 
Security or that are otherwise necessary or desirable to collect the 
Receivables and shall, as soon as practicable upon demand of the Buyer, deliver 
or make available to the Buyer all such Records at the chief executive office 
of the Originator.  The Sub-Servicer shall, as soon as practicable following 
receipt thereof, turn over to the Buyer all Collections of Receivables, less: 
(i) all reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses of the Sub-Servicer of 
servicing, administering and collecting the Receivables, and (ii) any cash 
collections or other cash proceeds received with respect to indebtedness not 
constituting Receivables. 
 
                 (e)      Any payment by an Obligor in respect of any 
indebtedness owed by it to the Originator shall, except as otherwise specified 
by such Obligor or otherwise required by contract or law and unless otherwise 
instructed by the Buyer, be applied as a Collection of any Receivable of such 
Obligor (starting with the oldest such Receivable) to the extent of any amounts 
then due and payable thereunder before being applied to any other receivable or 
other obligation of such Obligor. 
 
                 Section 5.3.     Collection Account Agreements.  The 
Originator hereby transfers to the Buyer, effective concurrently with the 
initial Purchase hereunder (or, if any Collection Account is not in existence 
on such date, concurrently with the opening of such account), the exclusive 
ownership and control of the Collection Accounts, as evidenced by the 
Collection Account Agreements, and the Originator shall claim no further right, 
title and/or interest in and to any such Collection Accounts nor any rights to 
withdraw funds therefrom.  The Originator hereby authorizes the Buyer, and 
agrees that the Buyer shall be entitled to (i) endorse the Originator's name on 
checks and other instruments representing Collections, (ii) enforce the 
Receivables, the related Contracts and the Related Security and (iii) take such 
action as shall be necessary or desirable to cause all cash, checks and other 
instruments constituting Collections of Receivables to come into the possession 
of the Buyer and its designees rather than the Originator. 
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                 Section 5.4.     Responsibilities of the Originator.  Anything 
herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the exercise by the Buyer (or its 
assignees) of its rights hereunder shall not release the Sub-Servicer or the 
Originator from any of their duties or obligations with respect to any 
Receivables or under the related Contracts.  Neither the Buyer nor any of its 
assignees (including any Servicer) shall have any obligation or liability with 
respect to any Receivables or related Contracts, nor shall any of them be 
obligated to perform the obligations of the Originator. 
 
                 Section 5.5.     Reports.  On the 15th day of each month (or, 
if such date is not a Business Day, the next succeeding Business Day), and at 
such times as the Buyer or the Agent (as the Buyer's assignee) shall request, 
the Sub-Servicer shall prepare and forward to the Buyer and the Agent a Monthly 
Report for the related Monthly Period (or other comparable report for such 
period as may be applicable).  Promptly following any request therefor by the 
Buyer or the Agent, the Originator shall prepare and provide to the Buyer and 
the Agent a listing by Obligor of all Receivables together with an aging of 
such Receivables.  If at any time an Approved Offset Receivable or a 
Supplemental Approved Offset Receivable ceases to be an Eligible Receivable 
because the Originator commences purchasing, on credit, goods or services from 
the Obligor thereon, the Sub-Servicer shall, not later than 5 Business Days 
thereafter, deliver to the Agent a restated Monthly Report for the month 
preceding such occurrence deducting the Outstanding Balance of such Approved 
Offset Receivable or Supplemental Approved Offset Receivable, as the case may 
be, from the aggregate Outstanding Balance of Eligible Receivables previously 
reflected thereon. 
 
                 Section 5.6.     Sub-Servicer Fee.  In consideration of the 
Sub-Servicer's agreement to perform the duties and obligations of the Servicer 
under the Purchase Agreement, the Buyer hereby agrees that, so long as the 
Originator shall continue to perform as Sub-Servicer hereunder, the Buyer shall 
pay over to the Originator a monthly fee in an amount equal to (i) a per annum 
rate not to exceed 2.0% agreed to by the Buyer and the Originator from time to 
time, multiplied by (ii) the average Outstanding Balance of the Receivables 
held by the Buyer (without taking account of any Receivable Interests held by 
the Purchasers) during the preceding Monthly Period, such fee to be calculated 
to provide the Servicer and the Sub-Servicer reasonable compensation for their 
respective servicing activities. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE VI 
                               EVENTS OF DEFAULT 
 
                 Section 6.1.     Events of Default.  The occurrence of any one 
or more of the following events shall constitute an Event of Default: 
 
                 (a)      The Sub-Servicer or the Originator shall fail (i) to 
make any payment or deposit required hereunder, or (ii) to perform or observe 
any term, covenant or 
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agreement hereunder (other than as referred to in clause (i) of this paragraph 
(a)) and such failure shall remain unremedied for five (5) Business Days 
following occurrence thereof. 
 
                 (b)      Any representation, warranty, certification or 
statement made by the Originator or the Sub- Servicer in this Agreement, any 
other Transaction Document or in any other document delivered pursuant hereto 
shall prove to have been incorrect in any material respect when made or deemed 
made. 
 
                 (c)      (i)     The Originator or the Sub-Servicer shall 
generally not pay its debts as such debts become due or shall admit in writing 
its inability to pay its debts generally or shall make a general assignment for 
the benefit of creditors; or any proceeding shall be instituted by or against 
the Originator or the Sub-Servicer seeking to adjudicate it bankrupt or 
insolvent, or seeking liquidation, winding up, reorganization, arrangement, 
adjustment, protection, relief or composition of it or its debts under any law 
relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization or relief of debtors, or 
seeking the entry of an order for relief or the appointment of a receiver, 
trustee or other similar official for it or any substantial part of its 
property, unless any such proceeding or action instituted by any Person other 
than the Originator is set aside or withdrawn or ceases to be in effect within 
sixty (60) days from the date of the filing of such action or making of any 
such appointment described in this subsection (c); or (ii) the Originator or 
the Sub-Servicer shall take any corporate action to authorize any of the 
actions set forth in clause (i) above in this subsection (c). 
 
                 (d)      One or more final judgements shall be entered against 
the Originator or any of its Subsidiaries for the payment of money in the 
aggregate amount of $10,000,000, or the equivalent thereof in another currency, 
or more on claims not covered by insurance or as to which the insurance carrier 
has denied its responsibility, and such judgement shall continue unsatisfied 
and in effect for thirty (30) consecutive days without a stay of execution. 
 
                 (e)      Any Plan of the Originator or any of its Subsidiaries 
shall be terminated within the meaning of Title IV of ERISA except as permitted 
by Section 4044(d) of ERISA, or a trustee shall be appointed by the appropriate 
U.S. District Court to administer any Plan of the Originator or any of its 
Subsidiaries, or the PBGC shall institute proceedings to terminate any Plan of 
the Originator or any of its Subsidiaries or to appoint a trustee to administer 
any such Plan and, upon the occurrence of any of the foregoing, the then 
current value of guaranteed benefits and other benefit commitments (as such 
terms are defined under Title IV of ERISA and determined in accordance with the 
principles of Title IV of ERISA) for which the Originator or any Subsidiary 
might be liable to any Person exceed the then current value of the assets 
allocable to such benefits by more than $5,000,000. 
 
                 (f)      A Change of Control shall occur. 
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                 (g)      A Servicer Default shall occur under the terms of the 
Purchase Agreement and the Required Investors shall declare the Facility 
Termination Date to have occurred. 
 
                 Section 6.2.     Remedies.  Upon the occurrence and during the 
continuation of an Event of Default, the Buyer may either (i) remove the 
Sub-Servicer as Sub-Servicer (to the extent such Event of Default was cause by, 
or arose as a result of the activities of, the Sub-Servicer), or (ii) declare 
the Termination Date to have occurred, whereupon the Termination Date shall 
forthwith occur, without demand, protest or further notice of any kind, all of 
which are hereby expressly waived by the Originator; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that 
upon the occurrence of an Event of Default described in subsection 6.1(c) above 
or of an actual or deemed entry of an order for relief with respect to the 
Originator under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, the Termination Date shall 
automatically occur, without demand, protest or any notice of any kind, all of 
which are hereby expressly waived by the Originator.  Upon the occurrence of 
the Termination Date for any reason whatsoever, the Buyer and its assigns shall 
have, in addition to all other rights and remedies under this Agreement or 
otherwise, all other rights and remedies provided under the UCC, which rights 
shall be cumulative. 
 
 
                                  ARTICLE VII 
                                INDEMNIFICATION 
 
                 Section 7.1.     Indemnities by the Originator.  Without 
limiting any other rights which the Buyer may have hereunder or under 
applicable law, the Originator hereby agrees to indemnify the Buyer and its 
assignees (including the Agent and each Purchaser) and their respective 
officers, directors, agents and employees (each an "INDEMNIFIED PARTY") from 
and against any and all damages, losses, claims, taxes, liabilities, costs, 
expenses and for all other amounts payable, including reasonable attorneys' 
fees (which attorneys may be employees of the Buyer, the Agent or such 
Purchaser) and disbursements (all of the foregoing being collectively referred 
to as "INDEMNIFIED AMOUNTS") awarded against or incurred by any of them arising 
out of any of the following: 
 
                 (i)      any representation or warranty made by the Originator 
         or the Sub-Servicer (or any officers of the Originator or the 
         Sub-Servicer) under or in connection with this Agreement, any other 
         Transaction Document, any Monthly Report or any other information or 
         report delivered by the Originator or the Sub-Servicer pursuant hereto 
         or thereto, which shall have been false or incorrect when made or 
         deemed made; 
 
                 (ii)     the failure by the Originator or the Sub-Servicer to 
         comply with any applicable law, rule or regulation with respect to any 
         Receivable or Contract related thereto, or the nonconformity of any 
         Receivable or Contract with any such applicable law, rule or 
         regulation; 
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                 (iii)    any failure of the Originator or the Sub-Servicer to 
         perform its duties or obligations in accordance with the provisions of 
         this Agreement or any other Transaction Document; 
 
                 (iv)     any products liability or similar claim arising out 
         of or in connection with merchandise, insurance or services which are 
         the subject of any Contract; 
 
                 (v)      any dispute, claim, offset or defense (other than 
         discharge in bankruptcy of the Obligor) of any Obligor to the payment 
         of any Receivable (including, without limitation, a defense based on 
         such Receivable or the related Contract not being a legal, valid and 
         binding obligation of such Obligor enforceable against it in 
         accordance with its terms), or any other claim resulting from the 
         furnishing or failure to furnish the underlying freight shipping 
         services; 
 
                 (vi)     the commingling of Collections of Receivables at any 
time with other funds; 
 
                 (vii)    any investigation, litigation or proceeding related 
         to or arising from this Agreement or any other Transaction Document, 
         the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, the use of the 
         proceeds of a Purchase, the ownership of the Receivables or any other 
         investigation, litigation or proceeding relating to the Originator in 
         which any Indemnified Party becomes involved as a result of any of the 
         transactions contemplated hereby or thereby; 
 
                 (viii)   any inability to litigate any claim against any 
         Obligor in respect of any Receivable as a result of such Obligor being 
         immune from civil and commercial law and suit on the grounds of 
         sovereignty or otherwise from any legal action, suit or proceeding; 
 
                 (ix)     the sale to the Buyer of any Excluded Receivable or 
         of any Receivable other than an Eligible Receivable; or 
 
                 (x)      the failure to vest and maintain vested in the Buyer, 
         or to transfer to the Buyer, legal and equitable title to, and 
         ownership of, a first priority perfected ownership interest in the 
         Receivables, the Related Security and the Collections, free and clear 
         of any Adverse Claim (other than as created under the Purchase 
         Agreement); 
 
EXCLUDING, HOWEVER, the following: 
 
                 (a)      Indemnified Amounts to the extent final judgment of a 
         court of competent jurisdiction holds such Indemnified Amounts 
         resulted from gross negligence or willful misconduct on the part of 
         the Indemnified Party seeking indemnification; 
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                 (b)      Indemnified Amounts to the extent the same includes 
         losses in respect of Eligible Receivables that prove to be 
         uncollectible on account of the insolvency, bankruptcy or lack of 
         creditworthiness of the related Obligor; or 
 
                 (c)      taxes imposed by the jurisdiction in which such 
         Indemnified Party's principal executive office is located, on or 
         measured by the overall net income of such Indemnified Party to the 
         extent that the computation of such taxes is consistent with (a) the 
         characterization of the Purchases as true sales and (b) the 
         characterization of the transactions under the Purchase Agreement as 
         creating indebtedness of the Buyer for purposes of taxation; 
 
                 Section 7.2.     Other Costs and Expenses.  The Originator 
shall pay to the Buyer on demand any and all costs and expenses of the Buyer, 
if any, including reasonable counsel fees and expenses in connection with the 
enforcement of this Agreement and the other documents delivered hereunder and 
in connection with any restructuring or workout of this Agreement or such 
documents, or the administration of this Agreement following an Event of 
Default. 
 
 
                                  ARTICLE VIII 
                                 MISCELLANEOUS 
 
                 Section 8.1.     Waivers and Amendments. 
 
                 (a) No failure or delay on the part of the Buyer (or any of 
its assignees) or the Originator in exercising any power, right or remedy under 
this Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or 
partial exercise of any such power, right or remedy preclude any other further 
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other power, right or remedy.  The 
rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and nonexclusive of any 
rights or remedies provided by law.  Any waiver of this Agreement shall be 
effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for which 
given. 
 
                 (b)      No provision of this Agreement may be amended, 
supplemented, modified or waived except in writing signed by the Originator and 
the Buyer and, to the extent required under the Purchase Agreement, the Agent, 
the Investors and/or the Required Investors. 
 
                 Section 8.2.     Notices.  Except as otherwise expressly 
provided herein, all communications and notices provided for hereunder shall be 
in writing (including bank wire, telecopy or electronic facsimile transmission 
or similar writing) and shall be given to the other party hereto at its 
respective address or telecopy number set forth on the signature pages hereof. 
All such communications and notices shall, when mailed, telecopied, 
telegraphed, telexed or cabled, be effective when received through the mails, 
transmitted by telecopy, delivered to the telegraph company, confirmed by telex 
answerback or delivered to the cable company, respectively. 
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                 Section 8.3.     Protection of Buyer's Interests. 
 
                 (a)      The Originator agrees that from time to time, at its 
expense, it will promptly execute and deliver all instruments and documents, 
and take all actions, that may be necessary or desirable, or that the Buyer (or 
its assignees) may reasonably request, to perfect, protect or more fully 
evidence the Buyer's ownership of the Receivables, or to enable the Buyer (or 
its assignees) to exercise and enforce their rights and remedies hereunder. 
The Buyer may, or the Buyer may direct the Originator to, notify the Obligors 
of Receivables, at any time following the replacement of the Originator as 
Sub-Servicer and at the Originator's expense, of the Buyer's ownership of the 
Receivables and may also direct that payments of all amounts due or that become 
due under any or all Receivables be made directly to the Buyer or its designee. 
 
                 (b)      If the Originator or the Sub-Servicer fails to 
perform any of its obligations hereunder, the Buyer (or any of its assignees) 
may (but shall not be required to) perform, or cause the performance of, such 
obligation; and the Buyer's (and any of its assignee's) costs and expenses 
incurred in connection therewith shall be payable by the Originator or the 
Sub-Servicer, as applicable, on demand.  The Originator and the Sub-Servicer 
each irrevocably authorizes the Buyer at any time and from time to time in the 
sole discretion of the Buyer, and appoints the Buyer as its attorney-in-fact, 
to act on behalf of the Originator and the Sub-Servicer (i) to execute on 
behalf of the Originator as seller/debtor and to file financing statements 
necessary or desirable in the Buyer's sole discretion to perfect and to 
maintain the perfection and priority of the Buyer's ownership interest in the 
Receivables and (ii) to file a carbon, photographic or other reproduction of 
this Agreement or any financing statement with respect to the Receivables as a 
financing statement in such offices as the Buyer in its sole discretion deems 
necessary or desirable to perfect and to maintain the perfection and priority 
of the Buyer's ownership interest  in the Receivables.  This appointment is 
coupled with an interest and is irrevocable. 
 
                 Section 8.4.     Confidentiality. 
 
                 (a)      Each of the Originator and the Sub-Servicer shall 
maintain and shall cause each of its employees and officers to maintain the 
confidentiality of this Agreement and the Purchase Agreement and the other 
confidential proprietary information with respect to the Agent and FALCON and 
their respective businesses obtained by it or them in connection with the 
structuring, negotiating and execution of the transactions contemplated herein 
and therein, except that each of the Originator, the Sub-Servicer and their 
respective officers and employees may disclose such information to the 
Originator's or the Sub-Servicer's external accountants and attorneys and as 
required by any applicable law or order of any judicial or administrative 
proceeding.  In addition, each of the Originator and the Sub- Servicer may 
disclose any such nonpublic information pursuant to any law, rule, regulation, 
direction, request or order of any judicial, administrative or regulatory 
authority or proceedings (whether or not having the force or effect of law). 
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                 (b)      Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, each 
of the Originator and the Sub-Servicer hereby consents to the disclosure of any 
nonpublic information with respect to it (i) to the Buyer, the Agent, the 
Investors or FALCON by each other, (ii) by the Buyer, the Agent or the 
Purchasers to any prospective or actual  assignee or participant of any of them 
or (iii) by the Agent to any rating agency, Commercial Paper dealer or provider 
of a surety, guaranty or credit or liquidity enhancement to FALCON or any 
entity organized for the purpose of purchasing, or making loans secured by, 
financial assets for which First Chicago acts as the administrative agent and 
to any officers, directors, employees, outside accountants and attorneys of any 
of the foregoing, provided each such Person is informed of the confidential 
nature of such information in a manner consistent with the practice of the 
Agent for the making of such disclosures generally to Persons of such types. 
In addition, the Buyer, the Purchasers and the Agent may disclose any such 
nonpublic information pursuant to any law, rule, regulation, direction, request 
or order of any judicial, administrative or regulatory authority or proceedings 
(whether or not having the force or effect of law). 
 
                 Section 8.5.     Bankruptcy Petition. 
 
                 (a)      Each of the Originator and the Sub-Servicer hereby 
covenants and agrees that, prior to the date which is one year and one day 
after the payment in full of all outstanding senior indebtedness of FALCON, it 
will not institute against, or join any other Person in instituting against, 
FALCON any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency or liquidation 
proceedings or other similar proceeding under the laws of the United States or 
any state of the United States. 
 
                 (b)      Each of the Originator and the Sub-Servicer hereby 
covenants and agrees that, prior to the date which is one year and one day 
after all Aggregate Unpaids (under and as defined in the Purchase Agreement) 
have been paid, it will not institute against, or join any other Person in 
instituting against, the Buyer any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, 
insolvency or liquidation proceedings or other similar proceeding under the 
laws of the United States or any state of the United States. 
 
                 Section 8.6.     Limitation of Liability.  Except with respect 
to any claim arising out of the willful misconduct or gross negligence of 
FALCON, the Agent or any Investor, no claim may be made by the Originator, the 
Sub- Servicer or any other Person against FALCON, the Agent or any Investor or 
their respective Affiliates, directors, officers, employees, attorneys or 
agents for any special, indirect, consequential or punitive damages in respect 
of any claim for breach of contract or any other theory of liability arising 
out of or related to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, or any 
act, omission or event occurring in connection therewith; and the Originator 
hereby waives, releases, and agrees not to sue upon any claim for any such 
damages, whether or not accrued and whether or not known or suspected to exist 
in its favor. 
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                 SECTION 8.7.     CHOICE OF LAW.  THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE 
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL LAWS (AND NOT THE LAW OF CONFLICTS) 
OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 
 
                 SECTION 8.8.     CONSENT TO JURISDICTION.  THE ORIGINATOR 
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY SUBMITS TO THE NON-EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF ANY UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL OR ILLINOIS STATE COURT SITTING IN CHICAGO IN ANY ACTION OR 
PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY DOCUMENT 
EXECUTED BY THE ORIGINATOR PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT AND THE ORIGINATOR HEREBY 
IRREVOCABLY AGREES THAT ALL CLAIMS IN RESPECT OF SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING MAY 
BE HEARD AND DETERMINED IN ANY SUCH COURT AND IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY OBJECTION 
IT MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HAVE AS TO THE VENUE OF ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION OR 
PROCEEDING BROUGHT IN SUCH A COURT OR THAT SUCH COURT IS AN INCONVENIENT FORUM. 
NOTHING HEREIN SHALL LIMIT THE RIGHT OF THE BUYER (OR THE RIGHTS OF THE AGENT 
OR ANY PURCHASER AS THE BUYER'S ASSIGNEES) TO BRING PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE 
ORIGINATOR IN THE COURTS OF ANY OTHER JURISDICTION WHEREIN ANY ASSETS OF THE 
ORIGINATOR MAY BE LOCATED.  ANY JUDICIAL PROCEEDING BY THE ORIGINATOR AGAINST 
THE BUYER, THE AGENT OR ANY PURCHASER, ANY AFFILIATE OF THE AGENT OR A 
PURCHASER, OR ANY OTHER OF THE BUYER'S ASSIGNEES INVOLVING, DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY, ANY MATTER IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR CONNECTED WITH 
THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED BY THE ORIGINATOR PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT SHALL BE BROUGHT ONLY IN A COURT IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. 
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                 SECTION 8.9.     WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.  EACH OF THE ORIGINATOR 
AND THE BUYER HEREBY WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY JUDICIAL PROCEEDING INVOLVING, 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ANY MATTER (WHETHER SOUNDING IN TORT, CONTRACT OR 
OTHERWISE) IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR CONNECTED WITH THIS 
AGREEMENT, ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED BY THE ORIGINATOR PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT 
OR THE RELATIONSHIP ESTABLISHED HEREUNDER OR THEREUNDER. 
 
                 Section 8.10.    Binding Effect; Assignability.  This 
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Originator, the 
Buyer and their respective successors and permitted assigns (including any 
trustee in bankruptcy).  The Originator may not assign any of its rights and 
obligations hereunder or any interest herein without the prior written consent 
of the Buyer.  The Buyer may assign at any time its rights and obligations 
hereunder and interests herein to any other Person without the consent of the 
Originator.  Without limiting the foregoing, the Originator acknowledges that 
the Buyer, pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, shall assign to the Agent, for 
the benefit of the Purchasers, its rights, remedies, powers and privileges 
hereunder and that the Agent may further assign such rights, remedies, powers 
and privileges to the extent permitted in the Purchase Agreement.  The 
Originator agrees that the Agent, as the assignee of the Buyer, shall, subject 
to the terms of the Purchase Agreement, have the right to enforce this 
Agreement and to exercise directly all of the Buyer's rights and remedies under 
this Agreement (including, without limitation, the right to give or withhold 
any consents or approvals of the Buyer to be given or withheld hereunder) and 
the Originator agrees to cooperate fully with the Agent and the Servicer in the 
exercise of such rights and remedies.  The Originator further agrees to give to 
the Agent copies of all notices it is required to give to the Buyer hereunder. 
This Agreement shall create and constitute the continuing obligations of the 
parties hereto in accordance with its terms and, subject to the proviso in 
SECTION 1.1(C), shall remain in full force and effect until such time, after 
the Termination Date, as the Aggregate Unpaids shall be equal to zero; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the rights and remedies with respect to (i) any breach 
of any representation and warranty made by the Originator pursuant to Article 
II, (ii) the indemnification and payment provisions of Article VII, and (iii) 
SECTION 8.5 shall be continuing and shall survive any termination of this 
Agreement. 
 
                 Section 8.11.    Subordination.  The Originator agrees that 
any indebtedness, obligation or claim, it may from time to time hold or 
otherwise have (other than any obligation or claim with respect to the fees 
payable by the Buyer under SECTION 5.6) against the Buyer or any assets or 
properties of the Buyer, whether arising hereunder or otherwise existing, shall 
be subordinate in right of payment to the prior payment in full of any 
indebtedness or obligation of the Buyer owing to the Agent or any Purchaser 
under the Purchase Agreement.  The subordination provision contained herein is 
for the direct benefit of, and may be enforced by, the Agent and the Purchasers 
and/or any of their assignees under the Purchase Agreement. 
 
                 Section 8.12.    Integration; Survival of Terms.  This 
Agreement, the Subordinated Note, the Subscription Agreement, and the 
Collection Account Agreements 
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contain the final and complete integration of all prior expressions by the 
parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall constitute 
the entire agreement among the parties hereto with respect to the subject 
matter hereof superseding all prior oral or written understandings. 
 
                 Section 8.13.    Counterparts; Severability.  This Agreement 
may be executed in any number of counterparts and by each party hereto in 
separate counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an 
original and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same 
Agreement.  Any provisions of this Agreement which are prohibited or 
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be 
ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without 
invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such prohibition or 
unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render 
unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction. 
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                 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this 
Agreement to be executed and delivered by their duly authorized officers as of 
the date hereof. 
 
 
ORIGINATOR:                                YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. 
                                            
                                            
                                           By:                              
                                              ----------------------------- 
                                                    Name: 
                                                    Title: 
                                            
                                           Address for Notices: 
                                            
                                           Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
                                           10990 Roe Avenue 
                                           Overland Park, KS 66211 
                                            
                                           Attention:  Chet Lamkey 
                                            
                                           Phone:  (913) 344-3325 
                                           Fax:  (913) 344-4849 
 
 
BUYER:                                     YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
 
                                           By:                              
                                              ----------------------------- 
                                                    Name: 
                                                    Title: 
                                            
                                           Address for Notices: 
                                            
                                           Yellow Receivables Corporation 
                                           10990 Roe Avenue 
                                           P.O. Box 7489 
                                           Overland Park, KS 66211 
                                            
                                           Attention:  Chet Lamkey 
                                            
                                           Phone:  (913) 344-3325 
                                           Fax:  (913) 344-4849 
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                                   EXHIBIT I 
 
                                  DEFINITIONS 
 
                 AS USED IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE FOLLOWING TERMS SHALL HAVE THE 
FOLLOWING MEANINGS (SUCH MEANINGS TO BE EQUALLY APPLICABLE TO BOTH THE SINGULAR 
AND PLURAL FORMS OF THE TERMS DEFINED): 
 
                 "ADVERSE CLAIM" means a lien, security interest, charge or 
encumbrance, or other right or claim in, of or on any Person's assets or 
properties in favor of any other Person. 
 
                 "AFFILIATE" means, with respect to any Person, any other 
Person directly or indirectly controlling (including but not limited to all 
directors and officers of such Person), controlled by, or under direct or 
indirect common control with such Person.  A Person shall be deemed to control 
another Person if such Person possesses, directly or indirectly, the power to 
direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of the other 
Person, whether through ownership of voting securities, by contract or 
otherwise. 
 
                 "AGENT" means First Chicago in its capacity as "AGENT" under 
the Purchase Agreement, and any successor Agent appointed under Article IX of 
the Purchase Agreement. 
 
                 "AGREEMENT" means this Receivables Sale Agreement, as it may 
be amended or modified and in effect from time to time. 
 
                 "APPROVED OFFSET RECEIVABLE" means any Receivable arising 
under contract numbers 39, 45, 56, 111, 146 and 152 on EXHIBIT X hereto for so 
long as the Originator does not purchase goods or services on credit from the 
Obligor thereon. 
 
                 "AGGREGATE UNPAIDS" has the meaning set forth in the Purchase 
Agreement. 
 
                 "BASE RATE" means a rate per annum equal to the corporate base 
rate, prime rate or base rate of interest, as applicable, announced by the 
Reference Bank from time to time, changing when and as such rate changes; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that from and after the occurrence of an Event of Default, 
the "BASE RATE" shall equal the sum of the corporate base rate, prime rate or 
base rate of interest, as applicable, announced by the Reference Bank from time 
to time, plus 2% per annum, changing when and as such rate changes 
 
                 "BUSINESS DAY" means any day on which banks are not authorized 
or required to close in New York, New York or Chicago, Illinois and The 
Depository Trust Company of New York is open for business. 
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                 "CAPITAL" shall have the meaning set forth in the Purchase 
Agreement. 
 
                 "CHANGE OF CONTROL" means (i) any Person or Persons acting in 
concert shall acquire beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 of 
the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934) of 20% or more of the outstanding shares of voting stock of the 
Originator; or (ii) during any period of twelve (12) consecutive months, 
commencing before or after the date hereof, individuals who at the beginning of 
such twelve- month period were directors of the Originator shall cease for any 
reason to constitute a majority of the board of directors of the Originator; or 
(iii) the Originator shall cease to own, free and clear of all Adverse Claims, 
all of the outstanding shares of voting stock of the Buyer on a fully-diluted 
basis. 
 
                 "CODE" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 
from time to time. 
 
                 "COLLECTION ACCOUNT" means each concentration account, 
depositary account, lock-box account or similar account in which any 
Collections are collected or deposited. 
 
                 "COLLECTION ACCOUNT AGREEMENT" means, in the case of any 
actual or proposed Collection Account, an agreement in substantially the form 
of EXHIBIT V hereto. 
 
                 "COLLECTION BANK" means, at any time, any of the banks or 
other financial institutions holding one or more Collection Accounts. 
 
                 "COLLECTION DATE" means that date following the Termination 
Date which is one year and one day after the date which (i) the Outstanding 
Balance of all Receivables sold hereunder has been reduced to zero and (ii) the 
Originator has paid to the Buyer all indemnities, adjustments and other amounts 
which may be owed hereunder in connection with the Purchases. 
 
                 "COLLECTION NOTICE" means a notice, in substantially the form 
of the Collection Notice contained in EXHIBIT V hereto, from the Agent to a 
Collection Bank. 
 
                 "COLLECTIONS" means, with respect to any Receivable, all cash 
collections and other cash proceeds in respect of such Receivable, including, 
without limitation, all cash proceeds of Related Security with respect to such 
Receivable. 
 
                 "CONTRACT" means, with respect to any Receivable, any and all 
Invoices and other agreements pursuant to which freight shipping services are 
ordered from and provided by the Originator. 
 
                 "CREDIT AND COLLECTION POLICY" means the Originator's credit 
and collection policies and practices relating to Contracts and Receivables 
existing on the date hereof 
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and summarized in EXHIBIT VI hereto, as modified from time to time in 
accordance with this Agreement. 
 
                 "DEFAULTED RECEIVABLE" means a Receivable:  (i) as to which 
any payment, or part thereof, remains unpaid for 150 days or more from the 
original invoice date for such payment; (ii) as to which the Obligor thereof 
has taken any action, or suffered any event to occur, of the type described in 
SECTION 6.1(C) (as if references to the Originator therein refer to such 
Obligor); (iii) as to which the Obligor thereof, if a natural person, is 
deceased; or (iv) which has been identified by the Originator as uncollectible. 
 
                 "DELINQUENT RECEIVABLE" means a Receivable (other than a 
Defaulted Receivable) as to which any payment, or part thereof, remains unpaid 
for 120 days but less than 150 days from the original invoice date for such 
payment. 
 
                 "DESIGNATED OBLIGOR" means an Obligor indicated by the Buyer 
to the Originator in writing. 
 
                 "DILUTIONS" means, at any time, the aggregate amount of 
reductions in the Outstanding Balances of the Receivables as a result of any 
setoff, discount, adjustment or otherwise, other than cash Collections on 
account of the Receivables. 
 
                 "DISCOUNT FACTOR" means a percentage calculated to provide the 
Buyer with a reasonable return on its investment in the Receivables after 
taking account of (i) the time value of money based upon the anticipated dates 
of collection of the Receivables and the cost to the Buyer of financing its 
investment in the Receivables during such period, (ii) the risk of nonpayment 
by the Obligors, and (iii) the costs of sub-servicing performed by the 
Originator.  The Originator and the Buyer may agree from time to time to change 
the Discount Factor based on changes in one or more of the items affecting the 
calculation thereof, PROVIDED THAT any change to the Discount Factor shall take 
effect as of the commencement of a Monthly Period, shall apply only 
prospectively and shall not affect the Purchase Price payment in respect of 
Purchases which occurred during any Monthly Period ending prior to the Monthly 
Period during which the Originator and the Buyer agree to make such change. 
 
                 "ELIGIBLE RECEIVABLE" means, at any time: 
 
                 (i)       a Receivable the Obligor of which (a) if a natural 
         person, is a resident of the United States or, if a corporation or 
         other business organization, is organized under the laws of the United 
         States or any political subdivision thereof and has its chief 
         executive office in the United States, and (b) is not an Affiliate of 
         any of the parties hereto, 
 
                 (ii)      a Receivable as to which no payment, or part 
         thereof, remains unpaid for 120 days or more from the original invoice 
         date, and such Receivable is not a Defaulted Receivable, 
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                 (iii)     a Receivable which arises under an Invoice that 
         requires payment within 60 days after the original invoice date 
         therefor and has not had its payment terms extended, 
 
                 (iv)      a Receivable which is an account receivable 
         representing all or part of the sales price of merchandise, insurance 
         and services within the meaning of Section 3(c)(5) of the Investment 
         Company Act of 1940, as amended, 
 
                 (v)       a Receivable which is an "account" within the 
         meaning of Section 9-106 of the UCC of all applicable jurisdictions, 
 
                 (vi)      a Receivable which is denominated and payable only 
         in United States dollars in the United States, 
 
                 (vii)     a Receivable which arises under an Invoice in 
         substantially the form of one of the form invoices set forth on 
         EXHIBIT VII hereto or otherwise approved by the Agent in writing, 
         which, together with such Receivable, is in full force and effect and 
         constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the related 
         Obligor enforceable by the Originator and its assignees against such 
         Obligor in accordance with its terms, 
 
                 (viii)    a Receivable which arises under an Invoice which (a) 
         does not require the Obligor under such Invoice to consent to the 
         transfer, sale or assignment of the rights and duties of the 
         Originator or any of its assignees under such Invoice and (b) is not 
         subject to a confidentiality provision that would have the effect of 
         restricting the ability of the Agent or any Purchaser to exercise its 
         rights under this Agreement, including, without limitation, its right 
         to review the Invoice, 
 
                 (ix)      a Receivable which arises under an Invoice that 
         contains an obligation to pay a specified sum of money, 
 
                 (x)       a Receivable (A) which is not subject to any right 
         of rescission, counterclaim, any other defense (including defenses 
         arising out of violations of usury laws) of the applicable Obligor or 
         the Originator or any other Adverse Claim, and (B) which, unless such 
         Receivable is an Approved Offset Receivable or a Supplemental Approved 
         Offset Receivable, is not subject to any right of set-off in respect 
         of all or any portion of the Outstanding Balance thereof then being 
         proposed for inclusion in Net Receivables Balance as of any date, 
 
                 (xi)      a Receivable as to which (A) at any time while any 
         Labor Action is pending or threatened, the Originator has satisfied 
         and fully performed all obligations on its part with respect to such 
         Receivable required to be fulfilled by it, and no further action is 
         required to be performed by any Person with respect thereto other than 
         payment thereon by the applicable Obligor, and (B) at any time while 
         no 
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         such Labor Action is pending or threatened, a Receivable as to which 
         the Originator has commenced shipment of the underlying goods in 
         accordance with the applicable Invoice or purchase order and no 
         further action is required to be performed by any Person with respect 
         thereto other than the completion of shipment by the Originator and 
         payment thereon by the applicable Obligor, 
 
                 (xii) a Receivable to which the Originator has good and 
         marketable title thereto free and clear of any Adverse Claim prior to 
         its sale to the Buyer hereunder and as to which all of the 
         Originator's rights (but not its obligations) thereunder have been 
         validly sold to the Buyer or contributed to the Buyer's capital, 
 
                 (xiii)    a Receivable which, together with the Invoice 
         related thereto, was created in compliance with each, and does not 
         contravene any, law, rule or regulation applicable thereto (including, 
         without limitation, any law, rule and regulation relating to truth in 
         lending, fair credit billing, fair credit reporting, equal credit 
         opportunity, fair debt collection practices and privacy) and with 
         respect to which no part of the Invoice related thereto is in 
         violation of any such law, rule or regulation, 
 
                 (xiv)     a Receivable which satisfies all applicable 
         requirements of the Credit and Collection Policy, 
 
                 (xv)      a Receivable which was generated in the ordinary 
         course of the Originator's business in connection with the provision 
         of shipping services for the applicable Obligor by the Originator, 
 
                 (xvi)  that portion of a Receivable which arises solely from 
         the sale of freight shipping and ancillary services to the related 
         Obligor by the Originator (and not that portion which arises from the 
         provision of services by an interline carrier), 
 
                 (xvii) a Receivable as to which the Buyer has not notified the 
         Originator that the Buyer has determined that such Receivable or class 
         of Receivables is not acceptable as an Eligible Receivable, including, 
         without limitation, because such Receivable arises under an Invoice 
         that is not acceptable to the Buyer, 
 
                 (xviii) a Receivable which is not an Excluded Receivable, and 
 
                 (xix) a Receivable the Obligor of which is not the Obligor (or 
         the Affiliate of an Obligor) in respect of Receivables of which more 
         than 50% of the aggregate Outstanding Balance is more than 120 days 
         past their respective invoice dates. 
 
                 "ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 
1974, as amended from time to time. 
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                 "ERISA AFFILIATE" means any trade or business (whether or not 
incorporated) that is treated as a single employer with the Originator under 
Section 414 of the Code. 
 
                 "EVENT OF DEFAULT" has the meaning assigned to that term in 
SECTION 6.1. 
 
                 "EXCLUDED RECEIVABLE" means any Receivable (other than an 
Approved Offset Receivable) which arises under a contract listed on EXHIBIT XI 
hereto unless and until such contract is replaced, restated, amended or 
otherwise modified to eliminate (i) any confidentiality provision, if 
applicable, that purport to preclude the Originator from disclosing information 
that would be included on an Invoice, and (ii) any provision that puports to 
preclude the assignment of any of the Originator's rights to payment 
thereunder. 
 
                 "FACILITY TERMINATION DATE" has the meaning set forth in the 
Purchase Agreement. 
 
                 "FINANCE CHARGES" means, with respect to a Contract, any 
finance, interest, late payment charges or similar charges owing by an Obligor 
pursuant to such Contract. 
 
                 "FIRST CHICAGO" means The First National Bank of Chicago in 
its individual capacity and its successors. 
 
                 "INVESTORS" has the meaning set forth in the Preliminary 
Statement of this Agreement. 
 
                 "INVOICE" means, collectively, with respect to any Receivable, 
any and all instruments, bills of lading, invoices or other writings which 
evidence such Receivable or the goods underlying such Receivable. 
 
                 "LABOR ACTIONS" has the meaning set forth in SECTION 
4.1(B)(V). 
 
                 "MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT" means a material adverse effect on 
(i) the financial condition, business or operations of the Originator, (ii) the 
ability of the Originator to perform its obligations under any Transaction 
Document, (iii) the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement, any 
Transaction Document or any Collection Account Agreement or Collection Notice 
relating to a Collection Account into which a material portion of Collections 
are deposited, (iv) the Originator's, the Buyer's, the Agent's or any 
Purchaser's interest in the Receivables generally or in any significant portion 
of the Receivables, the Related Security or the Collections with respect 
thereto, or (v) the collectibility of the Receivables generally or of any 
material portion of the Receivables. 
 
                 "MONTHLY PERIOD" means each calendar month or portion thereof 
which elapses during the term of this Agreement.  The first Monthly Period 
shall commence on the date of the initial Purchase and the final Monthly Period 
shall terminate on the Termination Date. 
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                 "MONTHLY REPORT" means a report, in substantially the form of 
EXHIBIT VIII hereto (appropriately completed), furnished by the Sub-Servicer to 
the Buyer and the Agent (as the Buyer's assignee) pursuant to SECTION 5.5. 
 
                 "OBLIGOR" means a Person obligated to make payments pursuant 
to a Contract. 
 
                 "ORIGINAL BALANCE" means, with respect to any Receivable, the 
Outstanding Balance of such Receivable on the date it was purchased by the 
Buyer. 
 
                 "ORIGINATOR" means Yellow Freight System, Inc., an Indiana 
corporation. 
 
                 "OUTSTANDING BALANCE" of any Receivable at any time means the 
then outstanding principal balance thereof, and shall exclude any interest or 
finance charges thereon, without regard to whether any of the same shall have 
been capitalized. 
 
                 "PBGC" means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation created 
under Section 4002(a) of ERISA or any successor thereto. 
 
                 "PERSON" means an individual, partnership, corporation, 
association, trust, or any other entity, or organization, including a 
government or political subdivision or agent or instrumentality thereof. 
 
                 "PLAN" means any defined benefit plan maintained or 
contributed to by the Originator or any Subsidiary of the Originator or by any 
trade or business (whether or not incorporated) under common control with the 
Originator or any Subsidiary of the Originator as defined in Section 4001(b) of 
ERISA and insured by the PBGC under Title IV of ERISA. 
 
                 "POTENTIAL EVENT OF DEFAULT" means an event which, with the 
passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, would constitute an Event of 
Default. 
 
                 "PURCHASE" means a purchase by the Buyer of the Receivables 
and the Related Security from the Originator pursuant to SECTION 1.1 of this 
Agreement. 
 
                 "PURCHASE PRICE" means, with respect to any Purchase on any 
date, the aggregate price to be paid to the Originator for such Purchase in 
accordance with SECTION 1.2 of this Agreement for the Receivables and Related 
Security being sold to the Buyer on such date, which price shall equal (i) the 
product of (x) the Original Balance of such Receivables TIMES (y) one minus the 
Discount Factor then in effect, MINUS (ii) any Purchase Price Credits to be 
credited against the purchase price otherwise payable in accordance with 
SECTION 1.3 hereof. 
 
                 "PURCHASE PRICE CREDIT" has the meaning set forth in SECTION 
1.3. 
 
                 "PURCHASER" has the meaning set forth in the Purchase 
Agreement. 
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                 "PURCHASE AGREEMENT" has the meaning set forth in the 
Preliminary Statement of this Agreement. 
 
                 "RECEIVABLE" means the indebtedness and other obligations owed 
(at the time it arises, and before giving effect to any transfer or conveyance 
contemplated hereunder) to the Originator, whether constituting an account, 
chattel paper, instrument or general intangible, arising in connection with the 
provision of freight shipping and ancillary services by the Originator and 
includes, without limitation, (i) the obligation to pay any Finance Charges 
with respect thereto and (ii) for purposes of this Agreement, all Excluded 
Receivables.  Indebtedness and other rights and obligations arising from any 
one transaction, including, without limitation, indebtedness and other rights 
and obligations represented by an individual Invoice, shall constitute a 
Receivable separate from a Receivable consisting of the indebtedness and other 
rights and obligations arising from any other transaction. 
 
                 "RECORDS" means, with respect to any Receivable, all Contracts 
and other documents, books, records and other information (including, without 
limitation, computer programs, tapes, disks, punch cards, data processing 
software and related property and rights) relating to such Receivable, any 
Related Security therefor and the related Obligor. 
 
                 "REFERENCE BANK" means The First National Bank of Chicago or 
such other bank as the Agent shall designate with the consent of the Buyer. 
 
                 "RELATED SECURITY" means, with respect to any Receivable: 
 
                          (i)     all of the Originator's interest, if any, in 
         the goods, the shipment of which gave rise to such Receivable, and any 
         and all insurance contracts with respect thereto, 
 
                          (ii)    all other security interests or liens and 
         property subject thereto from time to time, if any, purporting to 
         secure payment of such Receivable, whether pursuant to the Contract 
         related to such Receivable or otherwise, together with all financing 
         statements and security agreements describing any collateral securing 
         such Receivable, 
 
                          (iii)   all guaranties, insurance and other 
         agreements or arrangements of whatever character from time to time 
         supporting or securing payment of such Receivable whether pursuant to 
         the Contract related to such Receivable or otherwise, 
 
                          (iv)    all Records related to such Receivables, 
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                          (v)     all of the Originator's right, title and 
         interest in, to and under each Contract executed in connection 
         therewith in favor of or otherwise for the benefit of the Originator; 
         and 
 
                          (vi)    all proceeds of any of the foregoing. 
 
                 "REPORTABLE EVENT" has the meaning set forth in Section 4043 
of ERISA. 
 
                 "REQUIRED INVESTORS" has the meaning set forth in the Purchase 
Agreement. 
 
                 "SECTION" means a numbered section of this Agreement, unless 
another document is specifically referenced. 
 
                 "SERVICER" means at any time the Person then authorized 
pursuant to Article VI of the Purchase Agreement to service, administer and 
collect Receivables. 
 
                 "SERVICER DEFAULT" has the meaning set forth in the Purchase 
Agreement. 
 
                 "SUBORDINATED LOAN" has the meaning set forth in SECTION 
1.2(B). 
 
                 "SUBORDINATED NOTE" means a promissory note in substantially 
the form of EXHIBIT X hereto as more fully described in SECTION 1.2, as the 
same may be amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to 
time. 
 
                 "SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT" means the Stockholder and 
Subscription Agreement in substantially the form of EXHIBIT IX hereto, as the 
same may be amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to 
time. 
 
                 "SUB-SERVICER" means the Originator in its capacity as 
sub-servicer for the Servicer as described in SECTION 5.1 hereof. 
 
                 "SUBSIDIARY" of a Person means (i) any corporation more than 
50% of the outstanding securities having ordinary voting power of which shall 
at the time be owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by such Person or 
by one or more of its Subsidiaries or by such Person and one or more of its 
Subsidiaries, or (ii) any partnership, association, joint venture or similar 
business organization more than 50% of the ownership interests having ordinary 
voting power of which shall at the time be so owned or controlled.  Unless 
otherwise expressly provided, all references herein to a "SUBSIDIARY" shall 
mean a Subsidiary of the Originator. 
 
                 "SUPPLEMENTAL APPROVED OFFSET RECEIVABLE" means any Receivable 
arising under contract numbers 1, 9, 22, 67, 107, 110, 116 or 187 on EXHIBIT XI 
hereto from and after the time such Receivable is no longer an Excluded 
Receivable but only for so long as the Originator does not purchase goods or 
services on credit from the applicable Obligor. 
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                 "TERMINATION DATE" means, the earliest of (i) the Facility 
Termination Date, (ii) the date of the declaration or automatic occurrence of 
the Termination Date pursuant to SECTION 6.2 and (iii) the date designated by 
the Originator as the Termination Date in a written notice delivered to the 
Buyer not less than ten days prior to such designated date; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, 
that the Originator shall only be entitled to deliver such a notice pursuant to 
this clause (iii) if the Originator has received more than 15% of the Purchase 
Price in respect of any Purchase by means of a capital contribution pursuant to 
SECTION 1.2(C) hereof. 
 
                 "TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS" means, collectively, this Agreement, 
each Contract, the Subordinated Note, the Subscription Agreement, each 
Collection Account Agreement and all other instruments, documents and 
agreements executed and delivered by the Originator in connection herewith. 
 
                 "UCC" means the Uniform Commercial Code as from time to time 
in effect in the specified jurisdiction. 
 
 
                 ALL ACCOUNTING TERMS NOT SPECIFICALLY DEFINED HEREIN SHALL BE 
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES. ALL 
TERMS USED IN ARTICLE 9 OF THE UCC IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, AND NOT 
SPECIFICALLY DEFINED HEREIN, ARE USED HEREIN AS DEFINED IN SUCH ARTICLE 9. 
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                                   EXHIBIT II 
 
        CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE ORIGINATOR; LOCATIONS OF RECORDS; 
              TRADE NAMES; FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 
 
 
 
Chief Executive Office: 
 
         10990 Roe Avenue 
         Overland Park, KS 66211 
 
Location of Records: 
 
         10990 Roe Avenue 
         Overland Park, KS 66211 
 
Federal Employer Identification Number: 
 
         Yellow Freight System, Inc.               44-0594706 
 
Trade Names and Assumed Names:             None (other than its corporate name, 
                                           Yellow Freight System, Inc.) 
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                                  EXHIBIT III 
 
                        COLLECTION ACCOUNTS; LOCK-BOXES; 
                CONCENTRATION ACCOUNTS; AND DEPOSITARY ACCOUNTS 
 
 
 
 
None, except: 
 
                               YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. 
                               --------------------------- 
 
TYPE OF ACCT.                    ACCOUNT # BANK NAME                                 CITY, STATE 
- -------------                    -------------------                                ----------- 
                                                                               
Concentration             010100006289     Boatmen's First National Bank             Kansas City, 
                                                                                     Missouri 
 
                               YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
                               ------------------------------ 
 
Collection                010161073442     Boatmen's First National Bank             Kansas City, 
                                                                                     Missouri 
 
Collection                010161035591*    Boatmen's First National Bank             Kansas City, 
                                                                                     Missouri 
 
Depository                55-66681                 The First National Bank of        Chicago, 
                                                   Chicago                           Illinois 
 
Concentration             55-03450*                The First National Bank of        Chicago, 
                                                   Chicago                           Illinois 
 
Collection                03268-43*                National Bank of Detroit          Detroit, 
                                                   Michigan 
 
 
 
 
 
*  Assigned to Yellow Receivables Corporation by Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
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                                   EXHIBIT IV 
 
                         FORM OF COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
 
 
                 This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that 
certain Receivables Sale Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996, between Yellow 
Freight System, Inc. (the "ORIGINATOR") and Yellow Receivables Corporation (the 
"AGREEMENT").  Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein are used 
with the meanings attributed thereto in the Agreement. 
 
                 THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT: 
 
                 1.  I am the duly elected _____________________ of the 
                     Originator; 
 
                 2.  I have reviewed the terms of the Agreement and I have 
made, or have caused to be made under my supervision, a detailed review of the 
transactions and conditions of the Originator and its Subsidiaries during the 
accounting period covered by the attached financial statements; and 
 
                 3.  The examinations described in paragraph 2 did not 
disclose, and I have no knowledge of, the existence of any condition or event 
which constitutes an Event of Default or a Potential Event of  Default, as each 
such term is defined under the Agreement, during or at the end of the 
accounting period covered by the attached financial statements or as of the 
date of this Certificate, except as set forth below. 
 
                 Described below are the exceptions, if any, to paragraph 3 by 
listing, in detail, the nature of the condition or event, the period during 
which it has existed and the action which the Originator has taken, is taking, 
or proposes to take with respect to each such condition or event: 
 
 
                 The foregoing certifications, together with the computations 
set forth in SCHEDULE I hereto and the financial statements delivered with this 
Certificate in support hereof, are made and delivered this ____ day of 
______________, 19__. 
 
 
                                                  
                                                  ______________________________ 
                                                              [Name] 
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                                   EXHIBIT V 
 
                      FORM OF COLLECTION ACCOUNT AGREEMENT 
 
                            [On letterhead of Buyer] 
 
                                        __________ 19__ 
 
 
[Lock-Box Bank/Concentration Bank/Depositary Bank] 
 
         Re:     Yellow Receivables Corporation 
                 Yellow Freight System, Inc. 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
                 You have exclusive control of P.O. Box #_____________ in 
**[city, state, zip code]** (the "LOCK-BOX") for the purpose of receiving mail 
and processing payments therefrom pursuant to that certain **[name of lock-box 
agreement]** between you and Yellow Freight System, Inc. dated __________ (the 
"AGREEMENT").  You hereby confirm your agreement to perform the services 
described therein.  Among the services you have agreed to perform therein, is 
to endorse all checks and other evidences of payment, and credit such payments 
to checking account no. ________ maintained with you in the name of Yellow 
Freight System, Inc. (the "LOCK-BOX ACCOUNT"). 
 
                 Yellow Freight System, Inc. ("YFSI") hereby transfers and 
assigns all of its right, title and interest in and to, and exclusive ownership 
and control over, the Lock-Box and the Lock-Box Account to Yellow Receivables 
Corporation ("YELLOW-SPC").  YFSI and Yellow-SPC hereby request that the name 
of the Lock-Box Account be changed to the Yellow Receivables Corporation, as 
"COLLECTION AGENT" for the benefit of The First National Bank of Chicago 
("FNBC"), as agent under that certain Receivables Purchase Agreement (the 
"RECEIVABLES PURCHASE AGREEMENT") dated as of August 2, 1996 among Yellow-SPC, 
Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation, certain financial institutions parties 
thereto and FNBC. 
 
                 Yellow-SPC hereby irrevocably instructs you, and you hereby 
agree, that upon receiving notice from FNBC in the form attached hereto as 
Annex A: (i) the name of the Lock-Box Account will be changed to FNBC for 
itself and as agent (or any designee of FNBC) and FNBC will have exclusive 
ownership of and access to such Lock-Box Account, and neither YFSI, Yellow-SPC 
nor any of their respective affiliates will have any control of such Lock-Box 
Account or any access thereto, (ii) you will either continue to send the funds 
from the Lock-Box to the Lock-Box Account, or will redirect the funds as FNBC 
may otherwise request, (iii) you will transfer monies on deposit in the 
Lock-Box Account, at any time, as directed by FNBC, (iv) all services to be 
performed by you under the Agreement will be performed on behalf of FNBC, and 
(v) all correspondence or other mail which you 
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have agreed to send to either YFSI or Yellow-SPC will be sent to FNBC at the 
following address: 
 
                 The First National Bank of Chicago 
                 Suite 0079, 21st Floor 
                 One First National Plaza 
                 Chicago, Illinois 60670 
                 Attention:  Credit Manager, Asset-Backed Finance 
 
                 Moreover, upon such notice, FNBC for itself and as agent will 
have all rights and remedies given to YFSI or Yellow-SPC under the Agreement. 
Each of YFSI and Yellow-SPC agrees, however, to continue to pay all fees and 
other assessments due thereunder at any time. 
 
                 You hereby acknowledge that monies deposited in the Lock-Box 
Account or any other account established with you by FNBC for the purpose of 
receiving funds from the Lock-Box are subject to the liens of FNBC for itself 
and as agent under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, and will not be subject 
to deduction, set-off, banker's lien or any other right you or any other party 
may have against YFSI or Yellow-SPC, except that you may debit the Lock-Box 
Account for any items deposited therein that are returned or otherwise not 
collected and for all charges, fees, commissions and expenses incurred by you 
in providing services hereunder, all in accordance with your customary 
practices for the charge back of returned items and expenses. 
 
                 This letter agreement and the rights and obligations of the 
parties hereunder will be governed by and construed and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.  This letter agreement may 
be executed in any number of counterparts and all of such counterparts taken 
together will be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 
 
                 This letter agreement contains the entire agreement between 
the parties, and may not be altered, modified, terminated or amended in any 
respect, nor may any right, power or privilege of any party hereunder be waived 
or released or discharged, except upon execution by all parties hereto of a 
written instrument so providing.  In the event that any provision in this 
letter agreement is in conflict with, or inconsistent with, any provision of 
the Agreement, this letter agreement will exclusively govern and control.  Each 
party agrees to take all actions reasonably requested by any other party to 
carry out the purposes of this letter agreement or to preserve and protect the 
rights of each party hereunder. 
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                 Please indicate your agreement to the terms of this letter 
agreement by signing in the space provided below.  This letter agreement will 
become effective immediately upon execution of a counterpart of this letter 
agreement by all parties hereto. 
 
                                                  Very truly yours, 
 
                                                  YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. 
 
                                                  By __________________________ 
 
                                                  Title _______________________ 
 
 
                                                  YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
                                                  By ___________________________ 
 
                                                  Title ________________________ 
 
Acknowledged and agreed to 
this______day of ____________, 1996: 
                                     
 
[COLLECTION BANK] 
 
By:                                                 
   ________________________________________________ 
 
Title:_____________________________________________ 
                                                      
 
 
 
Acknowledged and agreed to 
this ______day of ___________, 1996: 
 
 
THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO (for itself and 
as Agent) 
 
 
By                                                       
  ______________________________________________________ 
         Authorized Agent 
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                                    ANNEX A 
                           FORM OF COLLECTION NOTICE 
 
                            [On letterhead of FNBC] 
 
 
                                                     _____________________, 19__ 
 
 
 
 
[Collection Bank/Depositary Bank/Concentration Bank] 
 
 
         Re:     Yellow Receivables Corporation 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
                 We hereby notify you that we are exercising our rights 
pursuant to that certain letter agreement among Yellow Freight System, Inc., 
Yellow Receivables Corporation, you and us, to have the name of, and to have 
exclusive ownership and control of, account number ____________ (the "LOCK-BOX 
ACCOUNT") maintained with you, transferred to us.  Lock-Box Account will 
henceforth be a zero-balance account, and funds deposited in the Lock-Box 
Account should be sent at the end of each day to _________________.  You have 
further agreed to perform all other services you are performing under that 
certain agreement dated ____________ between you and Yellow Freight System, 
Inc. on our behalf. 
 
                 We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. 
 
 
                                           Very truly yours, 
 
                                           THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO 
                                           (for itself and as agent) 
 
 
                                           By:                              
                                              ---------------------------------- 
                                                            Authorized Agent 
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                                   EXHIBIT VI 
 
                          CREDIT AND COLLECTION POLICY 
 
 
                       [to be provided by the Originator] 
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                                  EXHIBIT VII 
 
                               FORM OF INVOICE(S) 
 
 
                       [to be provided by the Originator] 
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                                  EXHIBIT VIII 
 
                             FORM OF MONTHLY REPORT 
 
 
                       [to be provided by First Chicago] 
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                                   EXHIBIT IX 
 
                         FORM OF SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
 
                     STOCKHOLDER AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
                 THIS STOCKHOLDER AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (this 
"AGREEMENT"), dated as of August 2, 1996, is entered into by and between Yellow 
Receivables Corporation, a Delaware corporation ("YELLOW-SPC"), and Yellow 
Freight System, Inc., an Indiana corporation ("COMPANY").  Except as otherwise 
specifically provided herein, capitalized terms used in this Agreement have the 
meanings ascribed thereto in the Receivables Sale Agreement dated as of even 
date herewith between Yellow-SPC and Company (as amended, restated, 
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the "SALE AGREEMENT"). 
 
                                R E C I T A L S 
 
                 A.       Yellow-SPC has been organized under the laws of the 
State of Delaware for the purpose of, among other things, purchasing, holding, 
financing, receiving and transferring accounts receivable and related assets 
originated or otherwise held by Company. 
 
                 B.       Contemporaneously with the execution and delivery of 
this Agreement: (i) Company and Yellow-SPC have entered into the Sale Agreement 
pursuant to which Company has, from and after the initial purchase date 
thereunder and prior to the termination date specified therein, sold all of its 
Receivables, Collections and Related Security to Yellow-SPC and (ii) 
Yellow-SPC, certain financial institutions party thereto as "PURCHASERS," and 
The First National Bank of Chicago, as the "AGENT," have entered into a 
Receivables Purchase Agreement (as amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise 
modified from time to time, the "PURCHASE AGREEMENT") pursuant to which 
Yellow-SPC will sell "RECEIVABLE INTERESTS" to the Agent for the benefit of the 
Purchasers. 
 
                 C.       Yellow-SPC desires to sell shares of its capital 
stock to Company, and Company desires to purchase such shares, on the terms set 
forth in this Agreement. 
 
                 NOW, THEREFORE, Yellow-SPC and Company agree as follows: 
 
                 1.       Purchase and Sale of Capital Stock. 
 
                 Company hereby purchases from Yellow-SPC, and Yellow-SPC 
hereby sells to Company, [[[1,000]]] shares of common stock, par value 
[[[$1.00]]] per share, of Yellow-SPC (the "COMMON STOCK") for the purchase 
price set forth in SECTION 2.1.  The shares of 
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Common Stock being purchased under this Agreement are referred to herein as the 
"SHARES." 
 
                 Within three (3) Business Days from the date hereof, 
Yellow-SPC shall deliver to Company a certificate registered in Company's name 
representing the Shares. 
 
                 2.       Consideration for Shares and Capital Contributions. 
 
                 2.1      Consideration for Shares. 
 
                 To induce Yellow-SPC to enter into the Sale Agreement and to 
enable Yellow-SPC to fund its obligations thereunder by consummating the 
transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement, and in reliance upon the 
representations and warranties set forth herein, Company hereby pays to 
Yellow-SPC on the date hereof [[[$3,000,000]]] (the "STOCK PURCHASE PRICE") in 
consideration of the purchase of the Shares.   The Stock Purchase Price shall 
take the form of a transfer of cash, except that Yellow-SPC shall, in lieu of 
cash payment of the Stock Purchase Price, deduct the amount of the Stock 
Purchase Price from the purchase price otherwise payable by Yellow-SPC to 
Company on the initial purchase date pursuant to the Sale Agreement. 
 
                 2.2      Contributions After Initial Closing Date. 
 
                 From time to time Company may make additional capital 
contributions to Yellow-SPC.  All such contributions shall take the form of a 
cash transfer, except that Yellow-SPC agrees to, in lieu of cash payment 
thereof, deduct the amount of such contributions from the purchase price for 
Receivables otherwise payable by Yellow-SPC to Company on the date of such 
capital contributions.  All of the Receivables so paid for through such 
deductions shall constitute purchased Receivables within the meaning of the 
Sale Agreement and shall be subject to all of the representations, warranties 
and indemnities otherwise made hereunder.  It is expressly understood and 
agreed that Company has no obligations under this Agreement to make any capital 
contributions from and after payment of the Stock Purchase Price. 
 
                 3.       Representations and Warranties of Yellow-SPC. 
 
                 Yellow-SPC represents and warrants to Company as follows: 
 
                 (a)      Yellow-SPC is a corporation duly incorporated, 
         validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of 
         Delaware, and has all requisite corporate power and authority to carry 
         on its business as proposed to be conducted on the date hereof. 
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                 (b)      Yellow-SPC has all requisite legal and corporate 
         power to enter into this Agreement, to issue the Shares and to perform 
         its other obligations under this Agreement. 
 
                 (c)      Upon receipt by Yellow-SPC of the Stock Purchase 
         Price and the issuance of the Shares to Company, the Shares will be 
         duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. 
 
                 (d)      Yellow-SPC has taken all corporate action necessary 
         for its authorization, execution and delivery of, and, its performance 
         under, this Agreement. 
 
                 (e)      This Agreement constitutes a legally valid and 
         binding obligation of Yellow-SPC, enforceable against Yellow-SPC in 
         accordance with its terms, except that enforceability may be limited 
         by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other similar laws 
         affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and by 
         general principles of equity, regardless of whether such 
         enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law. 
 
                 (f)      Yellow-SPC has filed its Certificate of Incorporation 
         in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A with the Secretary of State 
         of Delaware and (ii) adopted By-laws in the form attached hereto as 
         Exhibit B. 
 
                 (g)      The issuance of the Shares by Yellow-SPC hereunder is 
         legally permitted by all laws and regulations to which Yellow-SPC is 
         subject. 
 
                 4.       Representations and Warranties of Company. 
 
                 Company represents and warrants to Yellow-SPC as follows: 
 
                 (a)  Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly 
         existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Indiana, 
         and has all requisite corporate power and authority to carry on its 
         business as conducted on the date hereof. 
 
                 (b)      Company has all requisite legal and corporate power 
         to enter into this Agreement, to purchase the Shares and to perform 
         its other obligations under this Agreement. 
 
                 (c)      Company has taken all corporate action necessary for 
         its authorization, execution and delivery of, and its performance 
         under, this Agreement. 
 
                 (d)      This Agreement constitutes a legally valid and 
         binding obligation of Company, enforceable against Company in 
         accordance with its terms, except that enforceability may be limited 
         by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other similar laws 
         affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and by 
         general 
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         principles of equity, regardless of whether such enforceability is 
         considered in a proceeding in equity or at law. 
 
                 (e)      Company is purchasing the Shares for investment for 
         its own account, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to the 
         sale or distribution of any part thereof; and Company has no current 
         intention of selling, granting a participation in, or otherwise 
         distributing, the same. 
 
                 (f)      Company understands that the Shares have not been 
         registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or under any 
         other Federal or state law, and that Yellow-SPC does not contemplate 
         such a registration. 
 
                 (g)      Company has such knowledge, sophistication and 
         experience in financial and business matters that it is capable of 
         evaluating the merits and risks of the transactions contemplated by 
         this Agreement, and has made such investigations in connection 
         herewith as have been deemed necessary or desirable to make such 
         evaluation. 
 
                 (h)      The purchase of the Shares by Company is legally 
         permitted by all laws and regulations to which Company is subject. 
 
                 5.       Restrictions on Transfer Imposed by the Act; Legend. 
 
                 5.1      Legend.  Each certificate representing any Shares 
                   shall be endorsed with the following legend: 
 
         NO TRANSFER, SALE, ASSIGNMENT, PLEDGE, HYPOTHECATION OR OTHER 
         DISPOSITION OF THE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK REPRESENTED BY THIS 
         CERTIFICATE MAY BE MADE EXCEPT (A) PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
         REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED 
         (THE "ACT"), AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS IN EFFECT THEREUNDER AND 
         ALL APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES OR "BLUE SKY" LAWS, OR (B) WHERE 
         YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED WITH AN OPINION OF 
         COUNSEL FOR THE HOLDER, WHICH OPINION (IN FORM AND SUBSTANCE) AND 
         WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE REASONABLY SATISFACTORY TO YELLOW RECEIVABLES 
         CORPORATION, TO THE EFFECT THAT SUCH TRANSFER, SALE, ASSIGNMENT, 
         PLEDGE, HYPOTHECATION OR OTHER DISPOSITION IS EXEMPT FROM THE 
         PROVISIONS OF THE ACT AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES OR "BLUE 
         SKY" LAWS.  THE HOLDER OF THIS CERTIFICATE, BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS 
         CERTIFICATE, AGREES TO BE BOUND BY ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE 
         STOCKHOLDER AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT DATED AS OF AUGUST 2, 1996, AS 
         THE 
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         SAME MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE AT 
         THE OFFICE OF YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION. 
 
                 5.2      Registration of Transfers.  Yellow-SPC need not 
register a transfer of any Shares unless the conditions specified in the legend 
set forth in SECTION 5.1 hereof are satisfied.  Yellow-SPC may also instruct 
its transfer agent not to register the transfer of any Shares unless the 
conditions specified in the legend set forth in SECTION 5.1 hereof are 
satisfied. 
 
                 6.       Agreement to Vote.  Company hereby agrees and 
covenants to vote all of the shares of Common Stock now or hereafter owned by 
it, whether beneficially or otherwise, as is necessary at a meeting of 
stockholders of Yellow-SPC, or by written consent in lieu of any such meeting, 
to cause to be elected to, and maintained on, Yellow- SPC's board of directors 
at least two (2) persons (each, an "INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR") meeting the 
qualifications and selected in accordance with the provisions of the 
Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws of Yellow-SPC. 
 
                 7.       Successors and Assigns. 
 
                 Each party agrees that it will not assign, sell, transfer, 
delegate, or otherwise dispose of, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, or by 
operation of law, any right or obligation under this Agreement except in 
connection with a transfer of Shares in compliance with the terms and 
conditions hereof or otherwise in accordance with the terms hereof.  Any 
purported assignment, transfer or delegation in violation of this SECTION 7 
shall be null and void AB INITIO.  Subject to the foregoing limits on 
assignment and delegation and except as otherwise provided herein, this 
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, 
their respective heirs, legatees, executors, administrators, assignees and 
legal successors. 
 
                 8.       Amendments and Waivers. 
 
                 Any term hereof may be amended and the observance of any term 
hereof may be waived (either generally or in a particular instance and either 
retroactively or prospectively) only with the written consent of Yellow-SPC and 
Company.  Any amendment or waiver so effected shall be binding upon Yellow-SPC 
and Company. 
 
                 9.       Further Acts. 
 
                 Each party agrees to perform any further acts and execute and 
deliver any document which may be reasonably necessary to carry out the 
provisions of this Agreement. 
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                 10.      Counterparts. 
 
                 This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
and all of such counterparts together will be deemed one instrument. 
 
                 11.      Notices. 
 
                 Any and all notices, acceptances, statements and other 
communications to Company in connection herewith shall be in writing, delivered 
personally, by facsimile or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall 
be addressed to the address of Company indicated on the stock transfer register 
of Yellow-SPC or, if no address is so indicated, to the address provided to 
Yellow-SPC pursuant to the Sale Agreement unless changed by written notice to 
Yellow-SPC or its successor. 
 
                 12.      Governing Law. 
 
                 THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND BE 
GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE. 
 
                 13.      Entire Agreement. 
 
                 This Agreement, together with the Sale Agreement and the other 
documents expressly to be delivered in connection therewith, constitute the 
full and entire understanding and agreement between the parties hereto with 
regard to the subject matter hereof and thereof. 
 
                 14.      Severability of this Agreement. 
 
                 In case any provision of this Agreement shall be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the 
remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. 
 
 
 
                                                 [Signature page follows] 
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                 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused their 
respective officers thereunto duly authorized to execute this Agreement as of 
the date first written above. 
 
 
                                                  YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. 
 
 
                                                  By: __________________________ 
                                                      Name: 
                                                      Title: 
 
 
                                                  YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
 
                                                  By: __________________________ 
                                                      Name: 
                                                      Title: 
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                                   EXHIBIT A 
                                       TO 
                     STOCKHOLDER AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
 
                      Form of Certificate of Incorporation 
 
                                     ----- 
                          CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 
 
                                       OF 
 
                         YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
 
                 The undersigned, in order to form a corporation for the 
purposes hereinafter stated, under and pursuant to the General Corporation Law 
of the State of Delaware, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY as follows: 
 
                 FIRST:  The name of the Corporation is Yellow Receivables 
Corporation (the "CORPORATION"). 
 
                 SECOND:  The address of the registered office of the 
Corporation in the State of Delaware is _______________, in the City of 
[Wilmington], County of [New Castle], State of Delaware [19805].  The name of 
the Corporation's registered agent at such address is ___________________. 
 
                 THIRD:  The nature of business or purposes to be conducted or 
promoted by the Corporation is to engage in the following activities: 
 
                 (a)      to enter into any agreement to purchase, make loans 
         secured by or otherwise acquire, own, hold, sell, transfer, exchange 
         or dispose of interests in, or undivided interests in, pools of 
         accounts, securities, general intangibles, chattel paper, instruments, 
         or other financial assets of Yellow Freight System, Inc. or any 
         affiliate thereof (all such assets, "PERMITTED ASSETS"); 
 
                 (b)      to enter into any agreement providing for (i) the 
         sale of Permitted Assets or undivided interests therein or (ii) 
         borrowing by the Corporation to facilitate any activity authorized 
         herein, either on an unsecured basis or secured by a pledge of all or 
         any portion of the Corporation's assets (all of the foregoing, 
         "PERMITTED FINANCINGS"); 
 
                 (c)      to loan or otherwise invest proceeds from the 
         Permitted Financings, the issuance of the Corporation's equity 
         securities and any other income as 
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         determined by the Corporation's Board of Directors or any officer or 
         agent exercising authority delegated by the Corporation's Board of 
         Directors; 
 
                 (d)      to enter into any agreement providing for the 
         management and administration of the activities of the Corporation; 
         and 
 
                 (e)      to engage in such activities and to exercise such 
         powers permitted to corporations under the Delaware General 
         Corporation law that are incidental to or connected with the foregoing 
         business or purposes or necessary to accomplish the foregoing. 
 
                 FOURTH:  The total number of shares of all classes of capital 
stock that the Corporation shall have authority to issue is __________________ 
(_____) shares of capital stock, par value $0.01 per share. 
 
                 FIFTH:  The Corporation shall conduct its business at an 
office separate from the offices of any of its stockholders. 
 
                 SIXTH:  Elections of directors need not be by written ballot 
unless the By-Laws of the Corporation shall so provide. 
 
                 SEVENTH:  In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers 
conferred by statute, the Board of Directors is expressly authorized to make, 
alter or repeal the By-Laws of the Corporation. 
 
                 EIGHTH:  Neither the Corporation's funds nor any other assets 
of the Corporation are to be commingled with those of any other corporate or 
natural person. 
 
                 NINTH:  The Corporation will maintain separate corporate 
records and books of account from those of any other corporate or natural 
person. 
 
                 TENTH:  Notwithstanding any other article of this Certificate 
of Incorporation, the unanimous approval of the Board of Directors is required 
for the filing by the Corporation of a voluntary bankruptcy petition under 
Section 301 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C Section  301, or any successor 
thereto. 
 
                 ELEVENTH:  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Certificate of Incorporation and any provision of law that otherwise so 
empowers the Corporation, the Corporation shall not, while any indebtedness of 
the Corporation is outstanding, do any of the following: 
 
                 (i)      voluntarily dissolve the Corporation; or 
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                 (ii)     other than any indebtedness (A) in connection with a 
         Permitted Financing and (B) in connection with the acquisition of 
         Permitted Assets and any agreements entered into in connection 
         therewith, incur any additional indebtedness or liability for borrowed 
         money, or assume or guaranty any indebtedness or liability for 
         borrowed money of any entity. 
 
                 TWELFTH:  To the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware 
General Corporation Law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, a 
director of this Corporation shall not be liable to the Corporation or its 
stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. 
 
                 THIRTEENTH:  The Board of Directors shall include at least two 
(2) individuals who are Independent Directors (as defined below); provided, 
however, that upon a vacancy created by the death, resignation, retirement, 
disqualification, removal or otherwise of any such Independent Director, the 
stockholders or directors of the Corporation, as the case may be, shall have 
ninety (90) days from the date of such resignation, retirement, 
disqualification, removal or other event to elect a replacement Independent 
Director in compliance with this Article FOURTEENTH of this Certificate of 
Incorporation.  An "INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR" shall be an individual who is not at 
such time, and shall not have been at any time during the preceding five years 
(i) a director, officer, employee or affiliate of the Parent or any of its 
subsidiaries or affiliates, or (ii) the beneficial owner at the time of such 
individual's appointment as an Independent Director or at any time thereafter 
while serving as an Independent Director, of five percent (5%) of the 
outstanding common shares of the Parent having general voting rights; provided, 
however, that a director who otherwise meets the description of Independent 
Director as set forth herein shall not be disqualified from serving as an 
Independent Director of this Corporation if he or she is also a director of 
another corporation that is an affiliate of the Parent with a certificate of 
incorporation substantially similar to the certificate of incorporation of the 
Corporation.  To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, including the 
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware as in effect from time to 
time, each Independent Director's fiduciary duty in respect of any decision on 
any matter referred to in ARTICLE X shall be to the Corporation (including its 
creditors) rather than solely to the Corporation's shareholders.  In 
furtherance of the foregoing, when voting on matters subject to the vote of the 
Board of Directors, including those matters specified in ARTICLE X, 
notwithstanding that the Corporation is not then insolvent, each Independent 
Director shall take into account the interests of the creditors of the 
Corporation as well as the interests of the Corporation. 
 
                 FOURTEENTH:  The Corporation shall not amend, alter, change, 
repeal, supplement or other modify, without 100% approval of all members of the 
Board of Directors, any provision of this Certificate of Incorporation. 
Subject to this Article XIV, the Corporation reserves the right to amend, 
alter, change or repeal any provision contained in this Certificate of 
Incorporation in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by law, and all rights 
and powers conferred in this Certificate of Incorporation on stockholders, 
directors and officers are subject to this reserved power. 
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                 FIFTEENTH:  The name and address of the Incorporator are as 
follows: 
 
                 Name                                       Mailing Address 
                 ___________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Dated:  _____________, 1996 
 
 
 
                                                 ______________________________ 
                                                 [Name] 
                                                 Being the Sole Incorporator 
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                                   EXHIBIT B 
                                       TO 
                     STOCKHOLDER AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
 
                                Form of By-laws 
 
 
                                   [Attached] 
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                         YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
 
 
 
                                    BY-LAWS 
 
 
 
 
                                 AUGUST 2, 1996 
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                                   ARTICLE I 
                                    OFFICES 
 
     Section 1.  Registered Office.  The registered office for the purpose of 
service of process shall be in the City of [Wilmington], County of [New 
Castle], State of Delaware.  The principal place of business shall be 
__________________________, or at such other place as the Board of Directors 
may from time to time determine or the business of the Company may require. 
 
     Section 2.  Other Offices.  The Company may also have offices at such 
other places both within and without the State of Delaware as the Board of 
Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the Company may 
require. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE II 
 
                            MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS 
 
     Section 1.  Place of Meetings.  All meetings of the stockholders shall be 
held at any place within or without the State of Delaware as shall be 
designated from time to time by the Board of Directors.  In the absence of any 
such designation, stockholders' meetings shall be held at the principal 
executive office of the Company. 
 
     Section 2.  Annual Meeting of Stockholders.  An annual meeting of 
stockholders entitled to notice thereof and to vote thereat pursuant to the 
provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation shall be held each year on a 
date, at a time and at a place, within or without the State of Delaware, as 
shall be designated by the Board of Directors.  At each annual meeting, 
directors shall be elected and any other proper business may be transacted. 
 
     Section 3.  Quorum; Adjourned Meetings and Notice Thereof.  A majority of 
the stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote at any meeting of 
stockholders, the holders of which are present in person or represented by 
proxy, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business except as 
otherwise provided by law, by the Certificate of Incorporation, or by these 
By-Laws.  A quorum, once established, shall not be broken by the withdrawal of 
enough votes to leave less than a quorum and the votes present may continue to 
transact business until adjournment.  If, however, such quorum shall not be 
present or represented at any meeting of the stockholders, a majority of the 
voting stock represented in person or by proxy may adjourn the meeting from 
time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a 
quorum shall be present or represented.  At such adjourned meeting at which a  
quorum shall be present or represented, any business may be transacted which  
might have been transacted at the meeting as originally  
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notified.  If the adjournment is for more than thirty days, or if 
after the adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, a 
notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each stockholder of record 
entitled to vote thereat. 
 
     Section 4.  Voting.  When a quorum is present at any meeting, the vote of 
the holders of a majority of the stock having voting power present in person or 
represented by proxy shall decide any question brought before such meeting, 
unless the question is one upon which by express provision of law, or the 
Certificate of Incorporation, or these By-Laws, a different vote is required in 
which case such express provision shall govern and control the decision of such 
question. 
 
     Section 5.  Proxies.  At each meeting of the stockholders, each 
stockholder having the right to vote may vote in person or may authorize 
another person or persons to act for such stockholder by proxy appointed by an 
instrument in writing subscribed by such stockholder and bearing a date not 
more than three years prior to said meeting, unless said instrument provides 
for a longer period.  If no date is stated on a proxy, such proxy shall be 
presumed to have been executed on the date of the meeting at which it is to be 
voted.  Every proxy shall be revocable at the pleasure of the stockholder 
executing it, unless otherwise provided by statute.  The attendance at any 
meeting of stockholders of a stockholder who may theretofore have given a proxy 
shall not have the effect of revoking such proxy unless such stockholder shall 
in writing so notify the secretary of the meeting prior to the voting of the 
proxy.  Unless otherwise provided by statute, no vote on any question upon 
which a vote of the stockholders may be taken need be by written ballot unless 
the chairman of the meeting shall determine that it shall be by written ballot 
or the holders of a majority of the shares of stock present in person or by 
proxy and entitled to participate in such vote shall so demand.  In a vote by 
written ballot each written ballot shall state the number of shares voted and 
the name of the stockholder or proxy voting.  All proxies must be filed with 
the secretary of the Company at the beginning of each meeting in order to be 
counted in any vote at the meeting.  Each stockholder shall have one vote for 
each share of stock having voting power and registered in his or her name on 
the books of the Company on the record date set by the Board of Directors as 
provided in ARTICLE V, SECTION 6 hereof. 
 
     Section 6.  Special Meetings.  Special meetings of the stockholders for 
any purpose, or purposes, unless otherwise prescribed by statute or by the 
Certificate of Incorporation, may be called by the president and shall be 
called by the president or the secretary at the request in writing of a 
majority of the Board of Directors, or at the request in writing of 
stockholders owning a majority in amount of the entire capital stock of the 
Company issued and outstanding and entitled to vote.  Such request shall state 
the purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting.  Business transacted at any  
special meeting of stockholders shall be limited to the purposes stated in the 
notice. 
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     Section 7.  Notice of Stockholders' Meetings.   Whenever stockholders are 
required or permitted to take any action at a meeting, a written notice of the 
meeting shall be given, which notice shall state the place, date and hour of 
the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for 
which the meeting is called.  The written notice of any meeting shall be given 
to each stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting not less than ten nor more 
than sixty days before the date of the meeting.  If mailed, notice is given 
when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, directed to the 
stockholder at the address as it appears on the records of the Company. 
 
     Section 8.  Maintenance and Inspection of Stockholder List.  The officer 
who has charge of the stock ledger of the Company shall prepare and make, at 
least ten days before every meeting of stockholders, a complete list of the 
stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, 
and showing the address of each stockholder and the number of shares registered 
in the name of each stockholder.  Such list shall be open to the examination of 
any stockholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary 
business hours, for a period of at least ten days prior to the meeting, either 
at a place within the city where the meeting is to be held, which place shall 
be specified in the notice of the meeting, or, if not so specified, at the 
place where the meeting is to be held.  The list shall also be produced and 
kept at the time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof, and 
may be inspected by any stockholder who is present. 
 
     Section 9.  Stockholder Action by Written Consent Without a Meeting. 
Unless otherwise provided in the Certificate of Incorporation, any action 
required to be taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders of the 
Company, or any action which may be taken at any annual or special meeting of 
such stockholders, may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice and 
without a vote, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, 
shall be signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the 
minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such 
action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present 
and voted.  Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action without a 
meeting by less than unanimous written consent shall be given to those 
stockholders who have not consented in writing. 
 
 
 
                                  ARTICLE III 
 
                                   DIRECTORS 
 
     Section 1.  Number and Qualification of Directors.  The Board of Directors 
shall consist of a minimum of two (2) and a maximum of ten (10) directors.  The 
number of directors shall be fixed or changed from time to time, within the 
minimum and maximum, by the then appointed directors.  The number of directors 
that shall constitute the initial board shall be three (3), two of which shall 
be Independent Directors (as defined in article Fourth in the Certificate of 
Incorporation).  The directors need not be stockholders.  Acceptance of  
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the office of director may be expressed orally or in writing.  The 
directors shall be elected at the annual meeting of the stockholders, except as 
provided in SECTION 2 of this ARTICLE III, and each director elected shall hold 
office until such director's successor is elected and qualified; provided, 
however, that unless otherwise restricted by the Certificate of Incorporation 
or by law, any director or the entire Board of Directors may be removed, either 
with or without cause, from the Board of Directors at any meeting of 
stockholders by a majority of the stock represented and entitled to vote 
thereat. 
 
     Section 2.  Vacancies.  Vacancies on the Board of Directors by reason of 
death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, removal from office, or 
otherwise, and newly created directorships resulting from any increase in the 
authorized number of directors may be filled by a majority of the directors 
then in office, although less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining director, 
provided, however, at no time shall the Board of Directors consist of less than 
two (2) Independent Directors (as defined in the Certificate of Incorporation). 
The directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual election of 
directors and until their successors are duly elected and shall qualify, or 
until their earlier resignation or removal.  If there are no directors in 
office, then an election of directors may be held in the manner provided by 
statute.  If, at the time of filling any vacancy or any newly created 
directorship, the directors then in office shall constitute less than a 
majority of the whole board (as constituted immediately prior to any such 
increase), the Court of Chancery may, upon application of any stockholder or 
stockholders holding at least ten percent of the total number of the shares at 
the time outstanding having the right to vote for such directors, summarily 
order an election to be held to fill any such vacancies or newly created 
directorships, or to replace the directors chosen by the directors then in 
office, provided, however, at no time shall the Board of Directors consist of 
less than two (2) Independent Directors (as defined in the Certificate of 
Incorporation). 
 
     Section 3.  Powers.  The property and business of the Company shall be 
managed by or under the direction of its Board of Directors.  In addition to 
the powers and authorities by these By-Laws expressly conferred upon them, the 
Board of Directors may exercise all such powers of the Company and do all such 
lawful acts and things as are not by statute or by the Certificate of 
Incorporation or by these By-Laws directed or required to be exercised or done 
by the stockholders. 
 
                       MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
     Section 4.  Place of Directors' Meetings.  The directors may hold their 
meetings, have one or more offices, and keep the books of the Company either 
inside or outside of the State of Delaware. 
 
     Section 5.  Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors 
may be held without notice at such time and place as shall from time to time be 
determined by the 
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board.  Except as otherwise provided by statute, any business 
may be transacted at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 
     Section 6.  Special Meetings.  Special meetings of the Board of Directors 
may be called by the president, or the secretary at the request of the 
president or any vice president of the Company, on twenty-four hours' notice to 
each director, either personally or by telephone, telefax, telegram or mail; 
special meetings shall be called by the president or the secretary in like 
manner and on like notice on the written request of two directors unless the 
Board of Directors consists of only one director, in which case special 
meetings shall be called by the president or the secretary in like manner or on 
like notice on the written request of the sole director.  Unless limited by 
statute, by the Certificate of Incorporation, or by these By-Laws, any and all 
business may be transacted at any special meeting. 
 
     Section 7.  Quorum.  At all meetings of the Board of Directors a majority 
of the authorized number of directors shall be necessary and sufficient to 
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the vote of a majority 
of the directors present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the 
act of the Board of Directors, except as may be otherwise specifically provided 
by statute, by the Certificate of Incorporation, or by these By-Laws provided 
that both Independent Directors shall be in attendance at all meetings to 
constitute a quorum.  If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the 
Board of Directors, the directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting from 
time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a 
quorum shall be present.  If only one director is authorized, such sole 
director shall constitute a quorum. 
 
     Section 8.  Action Without Meeting.  Unless otherwise restricted by the 
Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws, any action required or permitted 
to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors or of any committee 
thereof may be taken without a meeting, if all members of the Board of 
Directors or committee, as the case may be, consent thereto in writing, and the 
writing or writings are filed with the minutes of proceedings of the Board of 
Directors or committee.   
 
     Section 9.  Telephone Meetings.  Unless otherwise restricted by the 
Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws, members of the Board of 
Directors, or any committee designated by the Board of Directors, may 
participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors, or any committee, by means 
of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which 
all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, and such 
participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in person at such meeting. 
 
                            COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS 
 
     Section 10.  Committees of Directors.  The Board of Directors may, by 
resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board of Directors, designate one 
or more committees, each such committee to consist of one or more of the 
directors of the corporation.  The  
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Board of Directors may designate one or more directors as alternate 
members of any committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at 
any meeting of the committee.  In the absence or disqualification of a member 
of a committee, the member or members thereof present at any meeting and not 
disqualified from voting, whether or not such member or members constitute a 
quorum, may unanimously appoint another member of the Board of Directors to act 
at the meeting in the place of any such absent or disqualified member.  Any 
such committee, to the extent provided in a resolution of the Board of 
Directors, shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the 
Board of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the 
Company, and may authorize the seal of the Company to be affixed to all papers 
which may require it; provided, however, (i) no such committee shall have such 
power or authority in reference to amending the Certificate of Incorporation 
(except that a committee may, to the extent authorized in the resolution or 
resolutions providing for the issuance of shares of stock adopted by the Board 
of Directors, fix the designations and any of the preferences or rights of such 
shares relating to dividends, redemption, dissolution, any distribution of 
assets of the Company or the conversion into, or the exchange of such shares 
for, shares of any other class or classes or any other series of the same or 
any other class or classes of stock of the Company or fix the number of shares 
of any series of stock or authorize the increase or decrease of the shares of 
any series), adopting an agreement of merger or consolidation, recommending to 
the stockholders the sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of the 
Company's property and assets, recommending to the stockholders a dissolution 
of the Company or a revocation of a dissolution, or amending the By-Laws of the 
Company, and (ii) no such committee shall have power and authority to undertake 
any action reserved for 100% affirmative vote of the Board of Directors 
pursuant to the Certificate of Incorporation; and, unless the resolution, 
By-Laws, or the Certificate of Incorporation expressly so provide, no such 
committee shall have the power or authority to declare a dividend, to authorize 
the issuance of stock, or to adopt a Certificate of Ownership and Merger. 
 
 
     Section 11.  Minutes of Committee Meetings.  Each committee shall keep 
regular minutes of its meetings and report the same to the Board of Directors 
when required. 
 
                           COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
     Section 12.  Compensation of Directors.  Unless otherwise restricted by 
the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws, the Board of Directors shall 
have the authority to fix the compensation of directors.  The directors may be 
paid their expenses, if any, of attendance at each meeting of the Board of 
Directors and may be paid a fixed sum for attendance at each meeting of the 
Board of Directors or a stated salary as director.  No such payment shall 
preclude any director from serving the Company in any other capacity and 
receiving compensation therefor.  Members of special or standing committees may 
be allowed like compensation for attending committee meetings. 
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                                INDEMNIFICATION 
 
     Section 13.  Indemnification.  Subject to the restrictions in this SECTION 
13, the Company shall indemnify every person who is or was a party or is or was 
threatened to be made a party to any action, suit, or proceeding, whether 
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he 
or she is or was a director, officer or employee of the Company or, while a 
director, officer or employee of the Company, is or was serving at the request 
of the Company as a director, officer, employee, agent or trustee of another 
Company, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other 
enterprise, against expenses (including counsel fees), judgments, fines and 
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in 
connection with such action, suit or proceeding, to the full extent permitted 
by applicable law.  Expenses incurred by a person who is or was a director or 
officer of the Company in appearing at, participating in or defending any such 
action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the Company at reasonable intervals 
in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon 
receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director or officer to repay 
such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled 
to be indemnified by the Company as authorized by this SECTION 13.  If a claim 
under this SECTION 13 is not paid in full by the Company within ninety days 
after a written claim has been received by the Company, the claimant may at any 
time thereafter bring suit against the Company to recover the unpaid amount of 
the claim and, if successful in whole or in part, the claimant shall be paid 
also the expense of prosecuting such claim.  It shall be a defense to any such 
action (other than an action brought to enforce a claim for expenses incurred 
in defending any proceeding in advance of its final disposition where the 
required undertaking, if any is required, has been tendered to the Company) 
that the claimant has not met the standards of conduct which make it 
permissible under the Delaware General Corporation Law or other applicable law 
for the Company to indemnify the claimant for the amount claimed, but the 
burden of proving such defense shall be on the Company.  Neither the failure of 
the Company (including its Board of Directors, independent legal counsel, or 
its stockholders) to have made a determination prior to the commencement of 
such action that indemnification of the claimant is proper in the circumstances 
because the claimant has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in 
the Delaware General Corporation Law or other applicable law, nor an actual 
determination by the Company (including its Board of Directors, independent 
legal counsel, or its stockholders) that the claimant has not met such 
applicable standard of conduct, shall be a defense to the action or create a 
presumption that the claimant has not met the applicable standard of conduct. 
 
     No person shall be entitled to indemnity based on a claim arising under 
this SECTION 13 unless such person has agreed in writing that such claim shall 
not, prior to the date which is one year and one day after the date all 
Commercial Paper (as defined below) is no longer outstanding, constitute a 
basis for such person to acquiesce, petition or otherwise, directly or 
indirectly, invoke or cause the Company to invoke the process of any 
governmental authority for the purpose of commencing or sustaining a case 
against the 
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Company under any Federal or state bankruptcy, insolvency or similar 
law or appointing a receiver, liquidator, assignee, trustee, custodian, 
sequestrator or other similar official of the Company or any substantial part 
of its property or ordering the winding up or liquidation of the affairs of the 
Company.  "Commercial Paper" shall have the meaning ascribed to it in any 
Credit Facility (as that term is defined in the Certificate of Incorporation) 
permitted by the Certificate of Incorporation. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE IV 
 
                                    OFFICERS 
 
     Section 1.  Officers.  The officers of the Company shall be chosen by the 
Board of Directors and shall include a president, a vice president, a 
treasurer, and a secretary.  The Company may also have, at the discretion of 
the Board of Directors, such other officers as are desired, including one or 
more vice presidents, one or more assistant treasurers, one or more 
controllers, one or more assistant secretaries, and such other officers as may 
be appointed in accordance with the provisions of SECTION 3 of this ARTICLE IV. 
In the event there are two or more vice presidents, then one or more may have 
special designations such as executive vice president, senior vice president, 
or some other similar or dissimilar title.  At the time of the election of 
officers, the directors may by resolution determine the order of their rank. 
Any number of offices may be held by the same person, unless the Certificate of 
Incorporation or these By-Laws otherwise provide. 
 
 
     Section 2.  Election of Officers.  The Board of Directors, at its first 
meeting after each annual meeting of stockholders, shall choose the officers of 
the Company. 
 
     Section 3.  Subordinate Officers.  The Board of Directors may appoint such 
other officers and agents, as it shall deem necessary, who shall hold their 
offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties 
as shall be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors. 
 
     Section 4.  Compensation of Officers.  The salaries of all officers and 
agents of the Company shall be fixed by the Board of Directors. 
 
     Section 5.  Term of Office; Removal and Vacancies.  The officers of the 
Company shall hold office until their successors are chosen and qualify in 
their stead.  Any officer elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be 
removed at any time, either with or without cause, by the Board of Directors. 
If the office of any officer or officers becomes vacant for any reason, the 
vacancy may be filled by the Board of Directors. 
 
                                   PRESIDENT 
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     Section 6.  President.  The president shall have general direction over 
the day-to-day business of the Company, subject to the control of the Board of 
Directors.  The president shall be the chief executive officer of the Company. 
He or she shall be an ex-officio member of all committees and shall have the 
general powers and duties of management usually vested in the office of 
president and chief executive officer of corporations, and shall have such 
other powers and duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or these 
By-Laws.  The president shall preside at meetings of the stockholders and of 
the Board of Directors. 
 
                                VICE PRESIDENTS 
 
     Section 7.  Vice Presidents.  Each vice president shall have such powers 
and perform such duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by 
the Board of Directors or be delegated to him or her by the president.  In the 
absence or incapacity of the president, the powers, duties and functions of the 
president shall be temporarily performed by such one of the vice presidents as 
shall be designated by the Board of Directors or, if not designated by the 
Board of Directors, by the president. 
 
 
                       TREASURER AND ASSISTANT TREASURERS 
 
     Section 8.  Treasurer and Assistant Treasurers.  The treasurer shall have 
responsibility for the custody and safekeeping of all funds and securities of 
the Company; shall make disbursements of Company funds upon appropriate 
vouchers and supervise the handling of balances and maintain proper 
relationships with banks; shall keep full and accurate accounts of the 
transactions of his or her office in books belonging to the Company and render 
to the Board of Directors, whenever it may require, an account of his or her 
transactions as treasurer; and in general shall have such other powers and 
perform such other duties as are incident to the office of treasurer and as 
from time to time may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the president. 
In the absence of the treasurer, an assistant treasurer, if any, or such 
person as shall be designated by the Board of Directors shall perform his or 
her duties. 
 
                      CONTROLLER AND ASSISTANT CONTROLLERS 
 
     Section 9.  Controller and Assistant Controllers.  The controller shall 
have general charge, control, and supervision over the accounting and auditing 
affairs of the Company.  The controller or such persons as the controller shall 
designate shall have responsibility for the custody and safekeeping of all 
permanent records and papers of the Company.  The controller shall have 
responsibility for the preparation and maintenance of the books of account and 
of the accounting records and papers of the Company; shall supervise the 
preparation of all financial statements and reports on the operation and 
condition of the business of the Company; shall have responsibility for the 
establishment of financial procedures, records, and forms used by the Company; 
shall have responsibility for the filing  
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of all financial reports and returns, except tax returns, required by 
law; shall render to the president or the Board of Directors, whenever they may 
require, an account of the controller's transactions; and in general shall have 
such other powers and perform such other duties as are incidental to the office 
of controller and as from time to time may be prescribed by the Board of 
Directors or the president.  In the absence of the controller, an assistant 
controller, if any, or such person as shall be designated by the Board of 
Directors shall perform his or her duties. 
 
                      SECRETARY AND ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
 
     Section 10.  Secretary and Assistant Secretaries.  The secretary shall 
record the proceedings of the meetings of the stockholders and directors in a 
book to be kept for that purpose and shall perform like duties for the standing 
committees when required by the Board of Directors.  The secretary shall give, 
or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the stockholders and of the 
Board of Directors, and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by 
the Board of Directors or these By-Laws.  The secretary shall keep in safe 
custody the seal of the Company, and affix the same to any instrument requiring 
it, and when so affixed it shall be attested by his or her signature or by the 
signature of an assistant secretary.  The Board of Directors may give general 
authority to any other officer to affix the seal of the Company and to attest 
the affixing by his or her signature.  The assistant secretary, or if there be 
more than one, the assistant secretaries in the order determined by the Board 
of Directors, or if there be no such determination, the assistant secretary 
designated by the Board of Directors, shall, in the absence or disability of 
the secretary, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the secretary and 
shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of 
Directors may from time to time prescribe. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE V 
 
                   STOCK CERTIFICATES AND TRANSFERS OF STOCK 
 
     Section 1.  Certificates.  Every holder of stock of the Company shall be 
entitled to have a certificate signed by, or in the name of the Company by, the 
president or a vice president, and by the secretary or an assistant secretary, 
or the treasurer or an assistant treasurer of the Company, certifying the 
number of shares represented by the certificate owned by such stockholder in 
the Company. 
 
     Section 2.  Signatures on Certificates.  Any or all of the signatures on a 
certificate may be a facsimile.  In case any officer, transfer agent, or 
registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon a 
certificate shall have ceased to be such officer, transfer agent, or registrar 
before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the 
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Company with the same effect as if he or she were such officer, 
transfer agent, or registrar at the date of issue. 
 
 
 
     Section 3.  Statement of Stock Rights, Preferences, Privileges.  If the 
Company shall be authorized to issue more than one class of stock or more than 
one series of any class, the powers, designations, preferences and relative, 
participating, option or other special rights of each class of stock or series 
thereof and the qualification, limitations or restrictions of such preferences 
and/or rights shall be set forth in full or summarized on the face or back of 
the certificate which the Company shall issue to represent such class or series 
of stock, provided that, except as otherwise provided in Section 202 of the 
General Corporation Law of Delaware, in lieu of the foregoing requirements, 
there may be set forth on the face or back of the certificate which the Company 
shall issue to represent such class or series of stock, a statement that the 
Company will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests the 
powers, designations, preferences and relative, participating, optional or 
other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof and the 
qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights. 
 
                     LOST, STOLEN OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATES 
 
     Section 4.  Lost Certificates.  The Board of Directors may direct a new 
certificate or certificates to be issued in place of any certificate or 
certificates theretofore issued by the Company alleged to have been lost, 
stolen or destroyed, upon the making of an affidavit of that fact by the person 
claiming the certificate of stock to be lost, stolen or destroyed.  When 
authorizing such issue of a new certificate or certificates, the Board of 
Directors may, in its discretion and as a condition precedent to the issuance 
thereof, require the owner of such lost, stolen or destroyed certificate or 
certificates, or his or her legal representative, to advertise the same in such 
manner as it shall require and/or to give the Company a bond in such sum as it 
may direct as indemnity against any claim that may be made against the Company 
with respect to the certificate alleged to have been lost, stolen or destroyed. 
 
                               TRANSFERS OF STOCK 
 
     Section 5.  Transfers of Stock.  Upon surrender to the Company, or the 
transfer agent of the Company, of a certificate for shares duly endorsed or 
accompanied by proper evidence of succession, assignment or authority to 
transfer, it shall be the duty of the Company to issue a new certificate to the 
person entitled thereto, cancel the old certificate and record the transaction 
upon its books. 
 
 
                                       76 
 
 
 



   82 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                               FIXING RECORD DATE 
 
     Section 6.  Fixing Record Date.  In order that the Company may determine 
the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of the 
stockholders, or any adjournment thereof, or to express consent to corporate 
action in writing without a meeting, or entitled to receive payment of any 
dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights, or entitled to 
exercise any rights in respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock 
or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board of Directors may fix a 
record date which shall not be more than sixty nor less than ten days before 
the date of such meeting, nor more than sixty days prior to any other action. 
A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a 
meeting of stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; 
provided, however, that the Board of Directors may fix a new record date for 
the adjourned meeting. 
 
                            REGISTERED STOCKHOLDERS 
 
     Section 7.  Registered Stockholders.  The Company shall be entitled to 
treat the holder of record of any share or shares of stock as the holder in 
fact thereof and accordingly shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or 
other claim or interest in such share on the part of any other person, whether 
or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, save as expressly 
provided by the laws of the State of Delaware. 
 
 
                                   ARTICLE VI 
 
                               GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
                                   DIVIDENDS 
 
     Section 1.  Dividends.  Dividends upon the capital stock of the Company, 
subject to the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation, if any, may be 
declared by the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting. 
Dividends may be paid in cash, in property, or in shares of the capital stock, 
subject to the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation. 
 
     Section 2.  Payment of Dividends; Directors' Duties.  Before payment of 
any dividend, there may be set aside out of any funds of the Company available 
for dividends such sum or sums as the directors from time to time, in their 
absolute discretion, think proper as a reserve fund to meet contingencies, or 
for equalizing dividends, or for repairing or maintaining any property of the 
Company, or for such other purpose as the directors shall think conducive to 
the interests of the Company, and the directors may modify or abolish any such 
reserve in the manner in which it was created. 
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                                     CHECKS 
 
     Section 3.  Checks.  All checks or demands for money and notes of the 
Company shall be signed by such officer or officers or such other person or 
persons as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate. 
 
                                  FISCAL YEAR 
 
     Section 4.  Fiscal Year.  The fiscal year of the Company shall be fixed by 
resolution of the Board of Directors. 
 
                                 CORPORATE SEAL 
 
     Section 5.  Corporate Seal.  The corporate seal shall have inscribed 
thereon the name of the Company and the words "Corporate Seal, Delaware."  Said 
seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed, affixed 
or otherwise reproduced. 
 
                                    NOTICES 
 
     Section 6.  Manner of Giving Notice.  Whenever, under the provisions of 
the Certificate of Incorporation or of these By-Laws or as required by law, 
notice is required to be given to any director or stockholder, it shall not be 
construed to mean personal notice, but such notice may be given in writing, by 
mail or fax, addressed to such director or stockholder, at the address or fax 
as it appears on the records of the Company, with postage thereon prepaid, and 
such notice shall be deemed to be given at the time when the same shall be 
deposited in the United States mail or in the case of a fax, when the recipient 
has confirmed receipt (either orally or in writing).  Notice to directors may 
also be given by telegram. 
 
     Section 7.  Waiver of Notice.  Whenever any notice is required to be given 
by law or under the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or of these 
By-Laws, a waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled 
to said notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be 
deemed equivalent thereto. 
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                                  ARTICLE VII 
 
                                   AMENDMENTS 
 
     Section 1.  Amendment by Directors or Stockholders.  These By-Laws may be 
altered, amended or repealed or new By-Laws may be adopted by the stockholders 
or by the Board of Directors, when such power is conferred upon the Board of 
Directors by the Certificate of Incorporation, at any regular meeting of the 
stockholders or of the Board of Directors or at any special meeting of the 
stockholders or of the Board of Directors if notice of such alteration, 
amendment, repeal or adoption of new By-Laws be contained in the notice of such 
special meeting.  If the power to adopt, amend or repeal these By-Laws is 
conferred upon the Board of Directors by the Certificate of Incorporation, it 
shall not divest or limit the power of the stockholders to adopt, amend or 
repeal these By-Laws. 
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                                   EXHIBIT X 
 
                           FORM OF SUBORDINATED NOTE 
 
                               SUBORDINATED NOTE 
 
                                                                  August 2, 1996 
 
     1. Note.  FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, YELLOW RECEIVABLES 
CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation ("YELLOW-SPC"), hereby unconditionally 
promises to pay to the order of YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC., an Indiana 
corporation ("YELLOW"), in lawful money of the United States of America and in 
immediately available funds, on the "COLLECTION DATE" (as defined in the "SALE 
AGREEMENT" referred to below) the aggregate unpaid principal sum outstanding of 
all "SUBORDINATED LOANS" made from time to time by Yellow to Yellow-SPC 
pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of that certain Receivables Sale 
Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 between Yellow and Yellow-SPC (as amended, 
restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the "SALE 
AGREEMENT").  Reference to SECTION 1.2 of the Sale Agreement is hereby made for 
a statement of the terms and conditions under which the loans evidenced hereby 
have been and will be made.  All terms which are capitalized and used herein 
and which are not otherwise specifically defined herein shall have the meanings 
ascribed to such terms in the Sale Agreement. 
 
     2. Interest.  Yellow-SPC further promises to pay interest on the 
outstanding unpaid principal amount hereof from the date hereof until payment 
in full hereof at a rate equal to the Base Rate; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if 
Yellow-SPC shall default in the payment of any principal hereof, Yellow-SPC 
promises to, on demand, pay interest at the rate of the Base Rate plus 2% on 
any such unpaid amounts, from the date such payment is due to the date of 
actual payment.  Interest shall be payable on the first Business Day of each 
month in arrears; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that Yellow-SPC may elect on the date any 
interest payment is due hereunder to defer such payment and upon such election 
the amount of interest due but unpaid on such date shall constitute principal 
under this Subordinated Note.  The outstanding principal of any loan made under 
this Subordinated Note shall be due and payable on the Collection Date and may 
be repaid or prepaid at any time without premium or penalty. 
 
     3. Principal Payments.  Yellow is authorized and directed by Yellow-SPC 
to enter on the grid attached hereto, or, at its option, in its books and 
records, the date and amount of each loan made by it which is evidenced by this 
Subordinated Note and the amount of each payment of principal made by 
Yellow-SPC, and absent manifest error, such entries shall constitute prima 
facie evidence of the accuracy of the information so entered; PROVIDED THAT 
neither the failure of Yellow to make any such entry or any error therein shall 
expand, limit or affect the obligations of Yellow-SPC hereunder. 
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     4. Subordination.  The indebtedness evidenced by this Subordinated Note is 
subordinated to the prior payment in full of all of Yellow-SPC's recourse 
obligations under that certain Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of 
August 2, 1996 by and among Yellow-SPC, Falcon Asset Securitization 
Corporation, certain financial institutions party thereto as "PURCHASERS", and 
The First National Bank of Chicago, as the "AGENT" (as amended, restated, 
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the "PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT").  The subordination provisions contained herein are for the direct 
benefit of, and may be enforced by, the Agent and the Purchasers and/or any of 
their respective assignees (collectively, the "SENIOR CLAIMANTS") under the 
Purchase Agreement.  Until the date on which all "CAPITAL" outstanding under 
the Purchase Agreement has been repaid in full and all other obligations of 
Yellow-SPC and/or the Servicer thereunder and under the "FEE LETTER" referenced 
therein (all such obligations, collectively, the "SENIOR CLAIM") have been 
indefeasibly paid and satisfied in full, Yellow shall not demand, accelerate, 
sue for, take, receive or accept from Yellow-SPC, directly or indirectly, in 
cash or other property or by set-off or any other manner (including, without 
limitation, from or by way of collateral) any payment or security of all or any 
of the indebtedness under this Subordinated Note or exercise any remedies or 
take any action or proceeding to enforce the same; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that (i) 
Yellow hereby agrees that it will not institute against Yellow-SPC any 
proceeding of the type described in SECTION 6.1(C) of the Sale Agreement unless 
and until the Collection Date has occurred and (ii) nothing in this paragraph 
shall restrict Yellow-SPC from paying, or Yellow from requesting, any payments 
under this Subordinated Note so long as Yellow-SPC is not required under the 
Purchase Agreement to set aside for the benefit of, or otherwise pay over to, 
the funds used for such payments to any of the Senior Claimants and further 
provided that the making of such payment would not otherwise violate the terms 
and provisions of the Purchase Agreement.  Should any payment, distribution or 
security or proceeds thereof be received by Yellow in violation of the 
immediately preceding sentence, Yellow agrees that such payment shall be 
segregated, received and held in trust for the benefit of, and deemed to be the 
property of, and shall be immediately paid over and delivered to the Agent for 
the benefit of the Senior Claimants. 
 
        5. Bankruptcy; Insolvency.  Upon the occurrence of any Servicer Default 
described in SECTION 7.1(C) of the Purchase Agreement involving Yellow-SPC as 
debtor, then and in any such event the Senior Claimants shall receive payment 
in full of all amounts due or to become due on or in respect of Capital and the 
Senior Claim (including "DISCOUNT" accruing under the Purchase Agreement after 
the commencement of any such proceeding, whether or not any or all of such 
Discount is an allowable claim in any such proceeding) before Yellow is 
entitled to receive payment on account of this Subordinated  Note, and to that 
end, any payment or distribution of assets of Yellow-SPC of any kind or 
character, whether in cash, securities or other property, in any applicable 
insolvency proceeding, which would otherwise be payable to or deliverable upon 
or with respect to any or all indebtedness under this Subordinated Note, is 
hereby assigned to and shall be paid  
 
 
                                       81 
 
 
 



   87 
 
 
 
or delivered by the Person making such payment or delivery (whether a 
trustee in bankruptcy, a receiver, custodian or liquidating trustee or 
otherwise) directly to the Agent for application to, or as collateral for the 
payment of, the Senior Claim until such Senior Claim shall have been paid in 
full and satisfied. 
 
     6. Amendments.  This Subordinated Note shall not be amended or modified 
except in accordance with SECTION 9.1 of the Sale Agreement.  The terms of this 
Subordinated Note may not be amended or otherwise modified without the prior 
written consent of the Agent for the benefit of the Purchasers. 
 
     7. Governing Law.  This Subordinated Note has been delivered at and shall 
be deemed to have been made at Chicago, Illinois and shall be interpreted and 
the rights and liabilities of the parties hereto determined in accordance with 
the laws and decisions of the State of Illinois.  Wherever possible each 
provision of this Subordinated Note shall be interpreted in such manner as to 
be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this 
Subordinated Note shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such 
provision shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, 
without invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining 
provisions of this Subordinated Note. 
 
     8. Waivers.  All parties hereto, whether as makers, endorsers, or 
otherwise, severally waive presentment for payment, demand, protest and notice 
of dishonor.  Yellow additionally expressly waives all notice of the acceptance 
by any Senior Claimant of the subordination and other provisions of this 
Subordinated Note and expressly waives reliance by any Senior Claimant upon the 
subordination and other provisions herein provided. 
 
     9. Assignment.  This Subordinated Note may not be assigned, pledged or 
otherwise transferred to any party other than Yellow without the prior written 
consent of the Agent, and any such attempted transfer shall be void. 
 
                              YELLOW RECEIVABLES CORPORATION 
 
         
                              By:_____________________________ 
                               Title: 
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                                    SCHEDULE 
                                       TO 
                               SUBORDINATED NOTE 
 
 
                  Subordinated LOANS AND PAYMENTS OF PRINCIPAL 
                  -------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
       Amount of       Amount                       Unpaid 
       Subordinated     of          Principal            Notation 
Date          Loan           Principal Paid Balance        made by 
- ----          ----           ----------------------       ------------ 
                                                
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                                            
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
                                             
_______     ___________    ____________     ____________   __________ 
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                                   EXHIBIT X 
 
                   CONTRACTS APPLICABLE TO EXCLUDED CONTRACTS 
 
 
                       [to be provided by the Originator] 
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                                   SCHEDULE A 
 
                  DOCUMENTS AND RELATED ITEMS TO BE DELIVERED 
                      ON OR PRIOR TO THE INITIAL PURCHASE 
 
 
1 Receivables Sale Agreement 
 
    A. Receivables Sale Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 (the "SALE 
AGREEMENT") by and between Yellow Freight System, Inc., an Indiana corporation 
(the "ORIGINATOR"), and Yellow Receivables Corporation, a Delaware corporation 
("YELLOW-SPC"), with the following exhibits: 
 
 
Exhibit I     -    Definitions 
Exhibit II    -    Places of Business of Originator; Locations of Records; 
                   Trade Names; Prior Names; Federal Employer I.D. Number 
Exhibit III   -    Lockboxes; Collection Accounts; Concentration Accounts; and 
                   Depositary Accounts 
Exhibit IV    -    Compliance Certificate 
Exhibit V     -    Collection Account Agreement 
Exhibit VI    -    Credit and Collection Policy 
Exhibit VII   -    Form(s) of Invoice(s) 
Exhibit VIII  -    Monthly Report 
Exhibit IX    -    Stockholder and Subscription Agreement 
Exhibit X     -    Subordinated Note 
Exhibit XI    -    Contracts Applicable to Excluded Receivables 
 
 
    B. Revolving Subordinated Note dated August 2, 1996 executed by Yellow-SPC 
in favor of the Originator. 
 
    C. Stockholder and Subscription Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 by and 
between the Originator and Yellow-SPC. 
 
    D. Certificate of the Originator's [Assistant] Secretary certifying: 
 
       1.   An attached copy of the Originator's Articles of Incorporation 
       (certified within 60 days prior to closing by the Indiana Secretary 
       of State) 
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            2. An attached copy of the Originator's By-Laws 
 
            3. An attached copy of resolutions of the Originator's Board of 
            Directors authorizing the Originator's execution, delivery and 
            performance of the Sale Agreement and related documents 
 
 
            4. The names, titles and specimen signatures of the 
            Originator's officers authorized to execute and deliver the Sale 
            Agreement and related documents 
 
    E.  Good standing certificates for the Originator from the following states 
certified within 60 days prior to closing: 
 
            1. Indiana 
            2. Kansas 
 
    F.  Pre-filing state and federal tax lien, judgment lien and UCC lien 
searches against the Originator from the following jurisdictions: 
 
            1. Kansas 
            2. As applicable for tax and judgment liens, ________ County,  
            Kansas. 
 
    G.  UCC Financing Statements naming the Originator, as debtor, Yellow-SPC, 
as secured party, and The First National Bank of Chicago, as Agent, as assignee 
of secured party, for filing in the following jurisdictions: 
 
            1. Secretary of State of Kansas. 
 
    H.  Post-filing UCC lien searches against the Originator from the following 
jurisdictions: 
 
            1. Secretary of State of Kansas. 
 
    I.  Collection Account Agreements 
 
            1. Boatmen's 
            2. First Chicago 
 
            3. _____________? 
 
 
     J.    Opinions: 
 
           1.  Corporate/UCC opinions 
           2.  True Sale/Non-consolidation opinion 
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     K.  CFO's Certificate re no Servicer Default or Potential Servicer Default 
and absence of Material Adverse Effect since April 30, 1996. 
 
 
 
II.  Receivables Purchase Agreement 
 
     A. Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of August 2, 1996 (the "INVESTOR 
AGREEMENT") by and among Yellow-SPC, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation 
("FALCON"), various Investors, and The First National Bank of Chicago, as Agent 
(in such capacity, the "AGENT") with the following exhibits: 
 
 
Exhibit I     -    Definitions 
Exhibit II    -    Places of Business of Yellow-SPC; Locations of Records; 
                   Trade Names; Federal Employer I.D. Number 
Exhibit III   -    Lockboxes; Collection Accounts; Concentration Accounts; and 
                   Depositary Accounts 
Exhibit IV    -    Compliance Certificate 
Exhibit V     -    Collection Account Agreement 
Exhibit VI    -    Credit and Collection Policy 
Exhibit VII   -    Form(s) of Invoice(s) 
Exhibit VIII  -    Monthly Report 
Exhibit IX    -    Form of Purchase Notice 
Exhibit X     -    Contracts Applicable to Excluded Receivables 
 
 
    B. Fee Letter dated as of August 2, 1996 by and between Yellow-SPC and the 
Agent. 
 
    C. Certificate of Yellow-SPC's [Assistant] Secretary certifying: 
 
            1. An attached copy of Yellow-SPC's Certificate of Incorporation 
            (certified within 30 days prior to closing by the Delaware 
            Secretary of State) 
 
            2. An attached copy of Yellow-SPC's By-Laws 
 
            3. An attached copy of resolutions of Yellow-SPC's Board of 
            Directors authorizing Yellow-SPC's execution, delivery and 
            performance of the Investor Agreement and related documents 
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            4. The names, titles and specimen signatures of Yellow-SPC's 
            officers authorized to execute and deliver the Investor Agreement 
            and related documents 
   
 
   
     D. Good standing certificates for Yellow-SPC from the following states 
certified within 30 days prior to closing: 
 
            1. Delaware 
            2. Kansas 
 
     E. UCC Financing Statements naming Yellow-SPC, as debtor, and the Agent, as 
secured party, for filing in the following jurisdictions: 
 
            1. Secretary of State of Kansas 
 
     F. Post-filing UCC lien searches against Yellow-SPC from the following 
jurisdictions: 
 
            1. Secretary of State of Kansas 
 
     G. Collection Account Agreements 
 
            1. Boatmen's 
            2. First Chicago 
            3. _____________? 
 
    H. Purchase Notice executed by Yellow-SPC. 
 
    I. Opinion of Yellow-SPC's re corporate/UCC issues 
 
    J. CFO's Certificate re no Servicer Default or Potential Servicer Default 
and absence of Material Adverse Effect since April 30, 1996. 
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